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NOTICE |

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
- THAT ARE BLURRED, -‘LIGHT OR -
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION

AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED THESE ARE THE BEST
COPHES AVAILABLE.
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S INCTIONAL FILE

- pc - -y, . Rebulet 8/28/50 wherein 1t was directed that in

ponformance with SAC Letter 78 dated $/18/48, a review of the

information relative to the invostigation of HARRY GOLD be
prepared for the functionsl fllea.: : = - :

There ere enclosed noreln memorsnda rolatlve to the
following functional flle,t%ﬁé;s as auch information was
peraonally_narratod by HARRY-GOILIS : - -

(1) Modus Jperandl _
(2) Methods of Comtunications
{3) Msthods of Payments

() Gecurlty Precautions

12 TFZORFATION CONTATHED L B
tnc. (1§sinisWCnLAIsriEst g |
CAZEE SIS OIHIRAIGA

co: Los Angoles (¥nc. 4! Ll e
. San Franotseos (Inc. )

Washinpton Fleld (Inc. L)

sl CUr.

JCWsERY 40 "/
65-14635!
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PHOTOSTATIC HORK DOVE THERE
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_ ‘PAG‘E TUO NG

f zAwn ADOPTED A VERY FRIENDLY ATTITUDE TOUARD GOLD. SHE ADVISED THAT

'f'THERn uas o QUESTION THAT HARRY GOLD UAb STNCERE IN HIS DELIEF THAT
WE KIEW HER BUT THAT_ snr HAD o PECOLLECTION OF EVER MEETING HIM.

‘SHE DENIED “THAT snz UAS AUARE OF ANY ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES ON THE PART

OF GOLD OR BLACK AND STATED THAT IF SHE WAD EVER OFFERED ADVICE TO .:'

GOLD_ couczanxnc PHOTOSTATIC WORK TO FURTHER KIS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES

 SHE WOULD HAVE REM?MEERED IT. GOLD TOLD KANE THAT HE HAD HOT NENTIONED

“HER NAME UNTIL SIX OR SEVEN UEEKS AFTER HIS ARREST. HE EXPLAINED

THAT UMEN WE FIRST MET NER_ME WAS ASOUT TWENTY TUO YEARS OLD

AND SNE MADE A VERY FAVORABLE, IMPRESSION ON HIM BECAUSE OF HER KIND-

NESS. HE STATED THAT WELD NO MALICE TOUARDS HER AND REGRETTED THAT |

THEY HAD TO MEET AGAIN UNDER SUCH CIRCUM“TANCES._ COMFRONTATION ENDED

AT TWELVE NAUGHT FIVE PH, AT UNICH TIME THE SUBJ THANKED GOLD AND THE

AGENTS PRESENT FOR THE OPPORTUNITY OF MEETING HARRY GOLD. PHILA

1'Anvratn. - o S BT

| SCHEIDT - éz7 et K 7) ,,,(,(;:,% ,
END ACK PLS ~ . S S A

S NY R 22 YA HBL e o
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. . ‘ _ .EIJEHAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATIOH
e : FOIPA BELETEIJ PAGE |HFOHMATIOH SHEET. -

' Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in ﬁle file One 'or more of the following statements, where
md1cated explain this deletlon o s Lo e - -

‘Z{Del-eted under exemption('s') i : b’ ' : __.with no segregable
material available for release to you. '

| l'nfonnatig'n' pertained:only to a third party'with no reference to you or the subject of Vyour iet[uest.

{1 Information peytained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title 'only.

‘ ]  Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that .
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

- ______ Pages contain information furnished by another Governmerit agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
o to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) 'withh'eld"!for the following reason(s):

C] For your infonxiat_ion:._-'

. g "The: followmg number is to be-used for reference regardmg thése pages:

55'5'74% 793 . ’

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) §
& NO DUPLICATION FEE &
XXXXXX X FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX :
XXXXXX
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" was to hsve bean carried on in-Prench.

-~ that he would possibly make more Lhan one European trip. . ..

_ Mo advised that he 1s able to " .
carry on simple conversaticn in French and he cluims that he can read - -

 _tcohnigal French, chemical terzs, and journals. Oold continued that he

was to receive information from ths unknown nan whish he would then taks "~
%o England and turn over to a subsequent sonmtast. = .- A

- Gold stated that be was igiveri the instructions for the Paris .
meeting on & plece of onlon skin paper on which was typed the place, :

"~ date, time, and recognition sigral, Hs advised that he destroyed t.his -

~ ‘paper about one half hour prior to the tims that he was.interviewsd by -

FBI agents at the Abrahan Brothman lsboratory in-1947. He furthar stated
that a place wes designated for him to stay et while in Paris end that he

‘was to have been contacted while there and furmished the details for his

contact in England,

. Gold. further stated that he believed this Ruronsan assigmment had |
to do with collecting atomic infor-ation and he was also of the opinion '

- . Oold advised that hie meeting with !a-k'ovlev on this occasion :
terminated abruptly when he informed Yakovlev that he was then employed by .
Abrahsm Rrothmen. 0old indicated that Yakovlev considered that Cold was - .

" poesibly comprromised by this employmsnt since Brothnan: had beer’; under suspich

o As you are awafé, the day following this reeting, Oold's last msetis
with Yakovlev, the latter sailed from the United States destined for Paris,-
France, where he served until-1948 or-1949.. This would suggest & definite

“possibility that Yakovlev himself may have intended to eatatlish contact with

Gold in France.

e N N
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e e - "’ v There was he in enclosed phowsgtatic copses of
a;;icles entitled_"Th xth_Man" by CHAP CHER, which
appeared in the newspéper npaily  Express" (pu 115hed in

London, England) beginning on 5/30/51 and concluding on 6/5/51.

“ﬁ“:if"“ﬁ'““”f' Copies of these'newspapers -were recently presented
" -40 ASAC WILLIAM WHELEN hy NORMA ABRAHS, a nevs reporter for .

-\.4,..

| the"NY Daily News™: T ER, e

For Bureau information.
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TERNE wo-page document now This 1s the man \yho got
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anoounces  that eerlain information

ot the mechanism of atomic bombs managed FUChS and his

is no fanger secrel.
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inthe censeless struggle of spy and countler-spy.
But fyr oone almest unknown man—and far

. .
O T RLesy rAZiMe he Pepresenis—1t I8 recoan.tlon Bl'ltﬂl n HS
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That man ts Anatell Antonovich Yakosley,
alins John Dae one-ttmie Muoscow engineer, lately

san Viee-Consyl 1n New York, Now & s
anmasked as the most successiul Master Spy in
History

Five ! the traltars who served under bhim
Dave heen caudni ang sentrneed,

Yieowler the Rivch M -nos officielly lsted oy

Uls griice s Wa {1 oh a ca I charge W

Teoemiaped lo Muwoa,

6w~cn months before . . .
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The'cat’ ot away ';

Ii this ume o crowd hud

gathered  and - lonned  an

arderly quene Some thought (L,

was tor hxh. gthers noped lor &
Alin-ste?. wnd ROl their autc-

Hraph books ready. Bruyjsey were;

trewted By A sty doctor, a’ bay
slarted to cut up the branch for
Hrewood, B clergyman pocketed
the mouse for his son, & man
1ih & eornet began 1o play-
““Tom Bowling.” twe women
Insulird u fond inspector. & red-
eved *aiior -:hcued

T opehceman w tew stuck

 wear ofl after a time.

maxe 1. Should '-uuo the atOﬂ'lF

fthis Aalternh'ive 4

w1 oseati Y Yaborotorv

wnlact sou in s

nothing  eise 1 the envelope.
;Three dava ufier the date on the

nckrm g0 10 the Rroadwav OB sl apen
an the Astoria elevaled ralisie.

Lne. Scout round for an hour to

. amnu wire there are no siens aof

i gurvelilance. Then go into the
sovster bar there and walt for uy

. ' repredeniullve.” .

The Sixth Man loaked nt nia
watch. decided they had niready
higered 100 long tn une place,

called for the bl

As they walked down the street -
Now nne are )uur 1 tur

A quk:k coded cabie flashed the
Dews 10 Moscaw,

Next ‘morning ‘the nirst
Instilment 1 tne stolen storv of
rAmerica’s A‘_’»OCI million
13 Hussih In the
de alled arders. Gold - diplomatic mn O

ORLD cqgvmaur

he sal
Instructions. . 7.

The en-velope
FEW werks lafel,
nng on Yakoviev's-

wid i w Yellow Cah taxt en hia
Wiy o hnoassgnment In Brooklvo,
AL that _momeni the British
stienlisl Dr. Klaud Fuchs. also
wummg1 1o Yakovlev's precue
time-schedule, was in s hotel
oo near the Columbla Univer-
a1ty laboratary. where he waa
working on the siomic bombp.

Fuchs, & mousy. spectacled

man. who had spent his 34 vears
doing too much thinking snd too

“Kremlin. ﬁngers
nlternaiive "h(’“:g i reached

-
l.nd mc_v UTTApIL-

Fpane
Al Gold “Ikm !

his ’Pltk ' thix: We nectt more ume 1o
e Fhink aloan : &

Qr!
wag al doliar tn]
through the post' There wilt be = puper Yuuvlov h.d Ziven him
Locked” 1n me lecrc'

b
Dage alter page oficlascly n
selentulc facis and symosls which

mrmnr}._’:—u ord(':'_od.
Thevitold the whote method of

‘Thete were detullsy |
af pumps. \al\rs.‘ Tl FRLOTES, |
e

Lh
bsu:k rwme were walting

[ wa!t nt i (onnﬂs"' 10DE IS v
- mm. Tm T m'n CLARIFIC ‘\'lIO\ To“rl'll’mrt-q

m(- backaroung ullh s cmuch _*-‘311

detail <hat

Ko ungderero .
PROCEDLHE » ., Everyday

muline piemargle, 2 -
A SURVLEY |« hring made of!

& .ureground must

ny

NOTE and nmul' lets '\prud

* The responsinalie fof this,

LE'T's gri togrther on Lhre: 1'm
WAL vou 't iy confusd e 1

} Aam.

UNDER rnmldvralhm 3T Never
heard w1t *
™ PUT mmmnr in the-

! picture 1 A long. contused. mnd

mAceiie  slatement HYRE
newenner, i '
RESEARCH 'wark :  Huntag
for :he cuv who moved the fled,’
STAVISTICIAN . A man wha.
draws u mathgmalieally  prociss

| I'ne from 80 unwarranled,
L wssumphion loi B lorekone
1 ronclusion

EXVERT £ person nlin

i
U avoids all the small errots as he

mm‘ps (or\!‘.\rd tin the uLrand

tllacy .

.I\rnd"'s ure l‘urr.a to oda o
He  het of  dwiniinns,” The

r‘fh‘rru u: Erpreas Post, Fleet-

stereet. £ -

Rupert and the Sorcerer—ll

* mot too light—just right for yous
hand, in fact. - Feel how snugly it fits, for,
smooth speed | in rwry wishang job nbout .

Not oo Mg, oot oo -
small, netjton heavy,




ON TIIS PAGE YESTERDAY hegan — the:
astonishitng story of Anatnli Antonoiich Yakoviev,
‘the almoal pnknown Wossban who=an viee-coanaul
In New Yurk—managed bir, Klaus luchn and lour
other mtom spiey in Americh. ' F i

AT TOLD how thin man—the Rlxth Man, who '

escaped to Rossla—organlad  his tndercover’

sagenls so effeclively that the . secret of the

K300 miHion atom, bumb prvkﬂ nas lmt to the,
Wenl.

THE ACCOUNT took readers from thr frst meeting ;-
betwern the Klxth Man and the Ameriean teailog -
Hacery Gold to the polnt where Fuchs handed aver

. ta (old the documents which gave away th
Jprecise methad of rulkin.l unnium !35 explosly

NO\\ BE:\HO\. -.- e ao .,,4- ."‘r

T FAMILY. g\lh(‘lmg in lhc' :
1ih-floor flat in Kmickerss
bucker Village, the fowerent’

housing estate on New York's East

Side, seemed nnocent enough,

Five people met there on LhuL biustery”

Baturday evening In Januaby 1045, ¢« .

There was 26-year-cle Jullus Roseobery,

a tall, self-assured elecirical engineer who,

Iived in the flat with his wife Ethel. There

was Ethei's Gl kid.brother, buriy Davld

Greenglass, home on n Iorml;ht s lpave with

his wife Ruth,

And there was Ann” Bldormich R ——

suburban. . ,
Yet that was the sotting for, .
many of the stranger-than-fi¢tion

C . CHAPMAN PINCHER

4 atom-bomb secrets to Russia.

! Fanatical

B e near the nextdoar |+ THE DAILY EXPRESS is dlsclosing In this series
neighbours tadio luned in oo - [ s the sensational facl-byv-fact story of Yakoviev—the

oy "
Rramme. Theie wis 8 lant sme - York as a cover for cspionage that gave Russia the :
It ell seemod 8o harmlessly secrLt of the atom bomh. -

loudly to 1he Frank Sinara pro- super-5py who used his job as vice-consul in New

“

evenls which colminatet 1n the - has cummlcd “this casehook from official sources,
disastrous leakage of America’s including verbatim "amcnm.‘ of the testimony uf
the atom spies convicted in Britain and America. i

- OOD-NATURED Q.1.°
Greenglass was u‘r id
Soviet spy he]ve by,

1 hiy wile,

The Rosenbergs. both unaLIcnl

d Corutriunista, were  ReIvVing  uk
coutiers between Graenginsy and
the man who mansged 1hem all ‘
—Angtall Antonovich Yakevlev.
the AMusier Spv who held the

cover job of Russlan Vice-Consul e, and }'""(b RUSL:'lh.i'Z’} Uit laasst

in New York.
Juttus ang Fihel Rosenberg e !

were fater 1o be sentenced 1o

werd to gor 10NE Prton 9°n1eNces. o

ner mm o Yakoviev's pay l NEXT: The man with The Other Halt

Only  Yakoviey himselfl. the Tix e

Sixih bian. escaprd,

the #45.a.month fint had bref | gluwe had Joined -tha Young .up mo

‘i Hosenberg. 'a smooth talker, had Ethel lnsl  week™  ghe .lﬂld.':

The Saturday IRht meeting I . woried LA win him over to “Ihey are avodiug Luelr Com-
the jone. narrow 1liDE TOOm Of - yng pariy Line. At 18 Green- 'munist [riends. They have given
party meet} and

-

arTanged on Yakaviev'a insiruc- ommunist Loague, - ralbes lm‘l‘hev nave even slopped
ttona to Introduce the Omn.-*_- Yakorlev knew all aboyt this nu;mz the Delly Worker.” N

) ¥1naves 12 Ann Sldorovich, - from the eenirul flles in the secrel ™ " How come E
. - o uhpr reom at lhv Cfmsu!ate on v
L Al

ner hu.sband.(

M

+ empecially
had wamed

‘acientista too,

RE.

London, Bir James Chagwick and 5% .
{8t Geoffrev Taylor, were a:umr-’i’the coflee Juilus wem inzg the,
It all added up.
- What sbowy. hix own ‘ar‘k?\ N
¢ :Those | “lens-moulds”
¥ always machiring ?
- mey for ! He would fod ouL.

: Promotzon

he waa,
What were

ha, 18. n a
hborlm:y nelr (.hc butlding o

never kpew n.
While: Eihel ﬁmenbers made

t¥Kklichen ad the far end of 1hei
ng reem and came back with
hyer of'cardtoard cut from &
sapberry flavour, !
Aing (& DRir of nail scizsors
Fhr cul it ln two Jig-saw shaped
%‘5‘““ il gave one of them .to
Teenglass -

¥ GREENULASS "1! Ann B!dargvich cannot

nde ne notes of her sf0me 0 . g€ FOU, SOmMe Olher

husband's disclosures -eour'er will:have 10 be senl. He
but followed ¥Yakovievs

are

. .ruIn- of memorang evervt
~ Documents

gummg +i1} identiy himeelf by showing

the plecesof the Jelly parcket

dangeroun, ;-®aich numm His cede rrrb*

In the hands of sn :i8E will be ‘I come from J
‘nesperiensd woman” ¥Yakoviev When _the supper table un

Rosenbers.

.tleared Qreenglass produced a

Oreenghus went back to what rngrm.! feport in his own bad

“he had rated & dull snd tanle.} riting and a drawing of
JJub on the 08

+ mesa with new nterest, g

of rasing suspicion,™

“thiy (nterest got hlm prornoned»

V _Instead

o foreman,

In' & few wesgka
he marhiges O7K.DAI

that the moulds

. mere for
, tharges of LNLT
These chaTees were ta go

4k speclally anaped lm'und
P e ‘wahed them down the dratn,

nio a8

‘atom  bomb A%
detonating mechanism,

Thin wAy the sart of A ifged TofMoscow

lonely  Los

part ol the

. to the Saturday night

In Knickerhocker VI

Alam

¢ .- Rovenberg and Yekoviey wanted .
Bo when Greenglass turned up WPEW nights Iater,
arnerlgz mnﬁlm borruwed

[
U prought some memorised draw

Rge

Ings anc repcorta with him.

HERE were Introduc. Bnshing 'taek a Telling lock of;

5\ Uons, and Ann Bldoro- +-33 Dair, gt into the ear. I
vichi 1piL the flat, Then It waus the Sixth Man, “Drive-

the four conspirators sab dewh ; BTOUnd.” be ordered. + 1 : “H e
Lo supper. !¥or 20 minutes Yakovied nsked.

Ay Lhey, ate,

Grtcn lasy

how

From Fuchs

an "expioswe lens ™ snaped ke
& four-leaf.clover,

Mm. Rogenbery tvped ocut e’
report while her brother inter-
preted it.#:Then, obeying Yako-

be learmed Vievi orders. Julluy burmed tha

perd o the fiving pan,
ashes Lo powder and

t The Omenglasses left the apart-
t ar mldn iht. .

ather-In-law's
p First-avenue. and

- Russian, with a
L neryoln t of continually

Rogenberg tlold Oroenzlm .quastions sbout ntom |
bomb

the

lenses '—Dl‘ﬂ-‘m queFLone
|?i curvaturvs.  and
ua emnmlnu ine miEen

Los Alsmos, Greenglam | -

NI[[’;I[IV {followed the newn:
. to Easington, thore to lmcrpnt
the ordesl of u Small Tmrn
to readers who know her bat
an cnlumnl-: of the Big Chy. Py

Two days is.

o

Fi

¥, '-‘Jitu'i B

a long ‘time” ) o
‘a chlld_'-'

to! walt.. . .:,.‘

EASINGTON, Wednesday,

4 ODAY this little
I‘MLrham coal town
must be one:of the,
atillest spots on earth—a
town suspended in air, Hke
a -scene from the. movles
that has suddenly awpped
turnlng :
They‘ stand around tn’
groups! They are walting,.

although they haven't an
S They fear that Bg

for

real hopsa. ]
wof the !.aun s Mfn are gone. %
* Thev jure watching—thoug h

g but a lew mln.e: .
comin| from the rescue work, -
. rn-' mpcwr golng  down—tired;

white, and strangely
A few groups of officials In thelr
yniform:of macintosh over & biue
suit, and 1.rﬂl:i§_l nat squashed on ,

mund
‘Occulomu ‘notables l:ko.
Mr. ‘Shinwell
they sufd.  ®You couldnt wil,,
\ & .miner”) and Mr;
the ex-banket. w»ho
si of the Durham Divisiony,
1 Board, put still lwklﬂ -
l. banker. -
. roup of three clermymeny]
hanging
knowing ub:' re ia pothing more
bo dane. ling somehow it
ul - just 't go homa, ¢

T Fa Famlly affair

FOR Easington. Wit p!f.

there is| nolhing 10 see.
No th{

alsaster 13 a [amily-

telegraph nere wOtK
wtzh ogly wwo girla to mﬁn.nuh ml
i Both e other girls m.r.l zan },5

someone in the pit, the bo
uruve the van had

irt
Jpl'eﬁ hJ'a.tml
F 'v“’ el rru- “'
......mulr r
)

th- vl



. § - duilurxg worth of awmlc 1n|ru | bus (e stranigst b ng"nbout T
et i . Grreetiuluss wis sartd, “This bomb has no need af toul s the way they tell you.r 3
"':';l”n"' s who DGt wl hhm throueh Bls wile  ognue Lnd of informaton 7% ‘explusive Jenses!  Bg the bomb slion forsihe attention of the | ~A tarrible thiogt they say in o i

wlumie  bomb  wapaviey Lold Hovcnborl "Do]t R need. 'a you ate working on must pe n Diffcior

; Milliagy dnteliigence. | 1 e Durham folce. uod ook a8 1

(Irboratory at Lov Alamos, New  {y,q way b - {4 *The sort you could ger for . diferent iype,  We ain mos, Moscow. "2 R you safl1 3
Medeo, 2.000 milles nauy, "Yineny In }'our work” ahe ' moxious to And oui il phout 1L~ . Oreenglam way on s train- They c(m'! uru:nblo. they don't - ‘:" '

#he wag tclieduled ta pay him Turncd do'wn———; o ered. Rosenberg had been aiven (i | bound o Loa Alamav—with his | curse, they don't ery. : TR o

4 regular virits sud pick up, rapor's EEYy v.urk?" “sald Oroenglnn. - infaimation—whicn was mup * Hall of ul‘l.e Jelly Packet hidden They aren't even scared,  How T

Greenglass Nad,

Poscing of Cireenglaas As n gon. *, travelled  {rom = New,
> York to Albuquerque, a town naar
Ninimos tbarmtoriee Ty taq Lt AoV b maer or BUING at Los Alamos,

. our  work., Ruth
been mn mstonishing stroke of | iPund on theis setond, "dd RO Led, "‘Jul!un asked me o) B Y

which would be passed:on 15 . 1t I" November 1044 Ruth 3%y, D FOL 'huurs r,:g 110 bé knawn ohly 1o & {nw ffusted ++1B RIS %A do you fwlker:’bou‘y:ogmng back }1;‘ P
' spent machining metal (nlo o u|pnt,|,\u,A—hy the Slxth Man. EMTALNES AN & YOUNE man. 4 :
|Ea\m on a lathe in the E- 7+ He hed got ft from | WDRI.U CDPYHIGHT ! lh%n:gegm"L’}L'r‘:l.vr‘wmu.uvbahca .
M!--- L beévn differsnt. Perhnnn 1t was &
7 I 'H E “r % ‘.7 town mulu-;m | ”hal-ﬁ:dma
; wonen wept. an l 3 J Ten -
: Beacilcamber

-walthed in strained ruspentw at

Yakoviev lor despaich to Russia

lutk for ¥akoviev, anviversary. PN ‘T rell vou that Los Alamos has’ :
The Musler Spv Inunediataly § Groenglase had nm«dw -been bnilt w3 make w terrific .

reslised what scope this posting 7 eepingout pass. Ther put up

new weapon called an  atamic N advice to - tonvincing Y swar from the pilhead 1 can ouly report
offerrd.  He quickly wotked ont &1 fn hotel, Nl e CRPO - I,Yoluﬁ x&‘f an Srticls \h-mbernghomnvou weretamd to | what I aa : L
a8 plan far getling the 2n-vear-old | Ruth snid poltung during h ~The capitallatg wre Xeeping | ghoe™ ' Nuver try to hmpress a® nave  approached o m miost |
G.1 inte the net," firer  three  dnvs  about  the', this seeret from our Russin wiel, when Orst introduced to TePrehendible manner— even 1o Ordmary
Gresngings was no traltor when " instruct!ons Rosenderg hnd given . nijies.  Jul'us SAYS It s your . 3 oihe extont of oﬂmnt him 3.900 of

he fire: fomed the armv,” Ruf he “hner. On ther fourb evening duty to help her. wilh vour wealth™ [ diss: 2 (G080 90 kenp; his “moutn ‘vHAT T aaw a8 8 Ud

v corrupied with Com- ‘she defUy introduced ihe . " Nothiny dotnj um Dutld. ﬁ:;“‘;-“ EE; }2:?‘;&;%:1‘]"5%% 'nbut We AWait your saplanation :,’,E{é; héﬁ;;‘ e;’éh‘ e

as a ymungster jiving T_\“bj?fk !\:)1:“? z'm!‘;o ‘;'1" t:&lkmg N Md inat’s tla. your yacht. i ot the Nmmuw Affu S t.he knd. & child draws—one
i k ! T v e gty " v it

tn w teemning Ens| Side e wenement “1 had supper 133 Juites and - _____The" 'es‘ ST Wehere s 107" 1 ieft the nig  Diury o[ tﬁc ful’ufe Lo “"g‘ goor 1o hhe middle and &

: - : o ‘) ¢ :Cne ut Cannus laa week, The  JUNE L. 1982 : In Pirs toduy. at?[. T g:\\'“:ﬂlﬁ :)!. men  siung

',‘ . UTH was persuasive, | Oofher ls being avernsuled in the “the 408th  meeting of  1he #tolidly on thelr haunches.
i Sne pointed out that | A'gean. Buch u bore being witle « Deputies #Mr. Oromyko was (¢ I sos childeen wailng round
the Kussians  were ] Out '8l 13 not that a beiter -7 giced = ¥e Vvouiewer really {‘the pithead with thmr il
ung”

»

y . ! cycies, \,
willlng 1o puy for thelr infornw-:{- %Ay of breaking the lca then, wanted . mectt of the | ihelr buckets apad “
“yuon.  The {xira mlono} would Hl; - 1M Living in = ganverted beo- | Foreign 1HI.nL!Lerl!' The | their lmr:,,m;“_{d,o"‘aﬁ md;
imesn fhie could glve up her job 'j'hUuse at Surditon™ 1 K BRSEr Wad 4 prief INo." Oh,” | jong time for a child to walt.

‘and Jom him near Lok Alamos. o s"'ﬁ ed Ihe other: Depuries, 1 sew women waling o d
Mayle they couid then sfiord to | The’ Narkover Incident ;vsomewha! ‘taken mback, and [ wais and windows, in ngwund?(ez i

3 i Aument please, bo P p— t.hr sudlence, mm‘ ‘nave that baby they both wanted, Tim gavernom of Narkovee & wotdering why they,were Luere.. SPOILCIRtle near the  plihead—
. conslder the vase of the ihem Into taceplive mood. . R

Nekt, dny’ Gresnplnss “declded 3chool have sent the foilowtng 4 4 ¢ such., againil womenn who Jook at strangers s

trequently |10 00 “uc Hosenberg — and [ detter Lo the headmdater - Af - Jitle Bercely, Bul jurn ot to be

tic-tue men or radle, | The warmiup Yukovieehad gireeted frw  weeks wihoul s malor ET uguin | “Tha sltuntlon 88 | ¢:n their own Durhiam language)
mempers 0f a seieet group! .",}i’“,f,';‘r" 1‘)11; !“,l,:hm:z‘-ﬂ';:k”&": The 'th Man's mizlpg up,) acandal  kad  lulled  us  iata 'Y such, . Improving”  If 1 | “'very ord: nory ©when you speak’
Conductors of Stadio Applause, 20 o And ?:rw-plny of “Greenalass's  suseeptibilives.| ‘he valn' hape that a _hipher offer 1o give & mian "NAtk ob | ta them, t

ofmcaliy, thev doo not oest, N : .1 had besn miasierty. morul 1one nud g+ o, The 1he Jaw s:such. willihe be con- For it 13 really v,,-v ordinary

The B.EC. tums'a bltnd eve to 3 THE WELCOME: - leading the f- Greengluss guve fls wifs wn | Nutmere neident has quckly  rented to a.ceept it as m'whaek on | for women 1o rear men far the

antles But anv memier . upplause  a«  ea

ch  artst’ o Account of the luvout of the Las. | disillusioned us wnd we judi‘ the Jaw, or,will he clalm thet 1t | world men maks, and then wateh

ance knows what s Introdured, the npplauv' being | Alamos plant. the number of | from vour silenes that, & whack such..on 1he Jaw. | and wonder but never question .
35,“‘ ,r)’r',dm lud“ & ‘grndunied according to the u,r:v.r. ‘peotde. unit the names of-] usual ln these matlers, vou. as’' 11 duch. two I.ll Iour. as me stupld tmgedle; u:ey make *
. 4, “imporiance. B "selenilsta workng there. < ‘hendmaster. 4now more than voy  such, -3?;.‘ 1, y ~
hien I why nhunled. o UTHE BEND.OFF—sfier the. [ Quesr Unags he had potteed | care to say. You may recadl L s
baffied llateners som ITIlEh 3 oL with prnm again ears |} at_'he lgb. suddenlr muade sense, | that vour ‘part In_ the roulette | ’
wonder {f the studio is filled %1 fally rnﬂull.l‘d P There wad tne tareiener pas | scandal ab'the back of the school { .
MOTOnRS. -« 1L querading under the nanse Baker, | tuck-shop was by no means a

sy vary, Each ecapert ] -] Bul whn was teally Protessor Niels negligible one, " Nor did you.p
ch}:gm -L-lr__-ane'r:mr compere. ; LO” Oﬂ her t | Bohr, the Dunlsh atom sclentist. - emerge - with sny grekt eeed|t”
etur comediin, even BB.C. pro- i ANY ‘comedians lepd |- DFf. Robert Oppenhelmer, the | from the local bank scandal.
ducer—-has 18 gun armula. . I thelr own  applause | S1AHON bods. who wore s ten- | Further, s questlon nsked In the
Wi winks, &rins, | RO hat, was alse an Atom | House abou! a cartlond of forged
'yi rven the weardg ’m’m } “lameve”™  fram §food  foupans bDreaught no




THE ' g 7oy friena

{A VERY ODD ONE) .+

n o,
A V1G] YAROvLE -8 oy T35 s somer
w ussian ce-' % \ ) ! i . perside yoU fan take you -
Consul in. New S T ) : ¥ - : : for Journeys backwards into |
~Consul in, New York, was : : , tme, It's ever so simple. He-
~worried as he sl in the grev s 4 | ] o . : Rives you & {0mp of old stone

e st T

e

stone Consulate building on ';’;uﬂnnégzcetﬁ: ?rlgie ‘L[r‘:;z l?lt:

East  Glststreet on that ‘ A B : ' ' : By - . ¥OU It 13 & ticket to the past, .
rasiv Felrrietee T oo ' ¥, g ' a7 - : : 22 ; . While you wre turning it aver 4 .
gms[u ebruary allernoon 3. B . . ; iy « 20 - i In your Band wondering what he

m ].Hfi. [ e, N - kv W means, he calls out : * Aj aboarg N

«  He could not make up his mind . . . 4 R K ) Y i ] the Devonian flier™ or some ot

whether to keep un appointment oy . : . s . 1 ) - ' glg:u;znr?:r?;r;ghy:?emmf;n;g‘a: H
that evening with one of. the five 4" . v o r Y /

of jears avmy, s by
| sples he dlrected, )

1l

i _ ‘. . = . : : RS A * - - \
YuKoviev, the Sixth Man tn the ° . k - " I

SpY ring, was due to meet agent Lo, . . . : ; . .n?'m'.mi . gg::ae m-?f’”uﬁi
Harry Gold at the Eagl Theatre in - LA - R b . Ly | PASLLhe window instead, As vou
Bronx. S N o ; : ‘ - -’ C T ‘ R - dawn through  the  sudurben .
The strain of two yearsy'idanger., “ Chapter in the story o Sovi . o Lo ] : i| stailoms of time you see eavemen T
QUS undereover work was' telling, prer 4 -#ory af the Sovier Super Spy . . : A In #kiny walting for the up-line

Rt SO 5% L . traing to givilisasion,
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Oﬁ%e Memomfzdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN‘I

’ ™ DIREGTOR .L ' : | : . DATE: June 20, 1951
- Mﬁkox + SAC, MINNEAPOLIS REGISTERED - . o
' {/j sUBJECT: ADDRESS BQQK SUBMITTED BY " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o JF?iisecc . . -ROBERT AKTHOMSON, HEREIN UNCLASS‘HED
. 923 UNFUERSITY AVENUE, “ Ilmh’
-, GRAND 1 FORKS, NORTH DAKOTA = BSPIOIMGDAT e |

ou_, fv

_iﬁROBERI A. THOHSOH of Grnnd Fbrks, Norﬁh Dakota' Yortar

7', to the Minneapolis ‘6ffice an address book which was tound S

by M. THOMSON'S small.boy in their yard at 2h23 University~- A
' Ayenue, ‘Grand Forks,,North Dakota.;; ;;., v ”‘_Lﬂ-u:,._'i e

| ur. THOMBON adrised that he was forwarding this address book
to the FBI in view of the fact that the name HARRY GOLD, - ' ..
"7 E 82 (no city) appears in-the book. - Mr.-THOMSCN -was. curious . ... ... -7 .

as to whether the address book might have some significance '~ . - ™=~
and relationship to the HAR®Y GOLD recently conv1cted for
espionage., _ :

! This office has a file ofi’ HARRY GDLD, was, Espionage - R,

' Minneapolis file 65-8L6; however, a review of the Tfile fails -
40 indicate any address for HARRY GOLD either in Ehiladelphia
or New York City. Accordingly, this book is being sent to"

; C the Bureau for examination to determine if there is any possible

5. 2 AN connectiop hetween the HARRY GOLD listed in the address book and
- " the HARRY ‘GOLD, was, Espionage - R, Bureau file 65—57hh9.

-On completion of the examination of this address book it is
requested you return it to the Minneapolis dj ¢ that

it can be returned to Mr, THOMSON, who requested that if the
book had no significance it be returned to him so that he could
{endeavor to locate the rightful owner., ‘
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* FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION B
ORIGIN: NEN YORK, NEA YORK .. File #65-1718
Made at: ¢ Date: .+ Period: iMade bys
Tt 1 ) H 6"7,16,19’20,‘ : ' . ;._
CINCINNATI, OHIO § 8-9-50 s 22-50 fWADE H., ALLEY L.M,
Title: , 8'2’.3"50 - ,Characters
.- A V z
HARHY%OLD, with aliases - - , :ESPIONAGE (R) .
, . .SINOPSIS: . ) . DENJAMIN SMIIG, employed Wright-Patterson .
’ o A ¢  Alr Force Base, Dayton, Ohio, contacted by - T B
[ GOLD in 1938 to secure aircraft information, S
< KR U SMTIG, upon interview, states GOLD contacted
K W \V & hin five times during 1938-1939 on basis of
\® L4 \” N\
Q\ Ay -] matual acquaintance with STANISLAUS SHUMOVSKY,:
AN p‘\ W former student at MIT, whom SMILG tutored in
V. ' ~ school. SMILG states four contacts in Dayton
-/\\'“ Y L @ ~ made while GOLD was student at Xavier Univerai
A v N ~ in Cincinnati, and fifth one while employed
Y P C\‘- N "~ chemical firm in the Bast. SMILG denies he
\ . A ) : furnished information t0.GOLD. On fourth contact
Q t\}\ N GOLD exhibited to SMILGQ photostat of a receipt.
§Q Q} - « oY pr ously given SHUMOVSKY by SMILG at MIT . ,
' ‘\ \'\' ayment of tutoring services. ~ :
n .
¢ \N\\\Q \E,\) l\"‘" - RUC - M .
‘L\_ \3\{\; TACTS OF HARRY GOLD WITH BENJAMIN SMIIO

ﬁ'@ _ IN DAYTON, CHIO

\ .
“— “\ BENJAMIN SMILG was questioned concerning his acqua.intance

OO )
: Jéf

R424 0£C ¢ 1960
Fﬂ@ebut- DoEe o

S w:.th HARRY hOLD, and he stated at the outset that he now believed that

S Y} HARRY GOLD, the person whose picture recently appeared in the newspapers as

VY ‘j an admitted Soviet spy, was the same individual who contacted him on several -

3 becasions in Dayton, Ohio, some years ago. At this point, four recent photo-

33

Ry W graphs of HARRY GOLD were exhibited to SMILG, who positively identified him as

I XN ¥ one and the same person who contacted him. In this connection, SMILG went on

| 3 to relate the details of these contacts, which are as follows:. S

. Q .
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Cincinnati #65-1718

At the outset SMIIG stated that the dates of these con-
tacts and the number were hazy in his mind, but he recalled that the first
time he was contacted by HARRY GOLD was in the fall of 1938, at which time
he was residing at 307 Oxford Avenue, with his parents and brother. Regarding
the first contact, he stated he could not recall the day of the week nor the
time of day, but that it was probably in the late afternocon or early evening
that he first contacted him. He stated that GOLD may have telephoned him at
his residence prior to arriving, but that he cannot recall that he did., - - -
However, at that time the telephone of his residence was listed in his name.
He stated that when GOLD appeared at his residence, he introduced himself
under his true name, although in the years following, this name was forgotten
by SMILG, and GOLD stated that he was a student at Xavier University, was very
lonely, knew no one, and was anxious to make the acquaintance of SMIILG.

SMILG stated that he inquired of GOLD as to why he called
on him, and GOLD stated that he was a friend of STAN SHUMQVSKY. SMILG stated
that he cannot recall whether he used the full ‘name of SHUMOVSKY or just the
first name. He went on to tell SMILG that he was from Philadelphia, and the
conversation during the first evening, which he believes lasted from one and
one-half to two hours, at his residence, consisted mainly of talk about school
and SHULIOVSKY. OSMILG stated that he cannot recall which members of his family
were present on the occasion of GOLD'S visit, but assumes that the entire
fanily was home, as they were usually in the evenings, and he stated definitely
that GOLD did not bring him a gift, but it may have been possible that GOLD
brought a box of chocolates to his mother, although he cannot recall this.

SMILG cannot recall whether he drove GOLD from his

residence to the bus stop or the railroad depot on the occasion of the first
~ visit, although he did on one, and probably two other visits. He stated that

GOLD'S first visit, as he recalls, was purely a social visit, on the basis of what
o - purported to be a mutual friendship with STANISLAUS SHUMOVSKY.. SMIIG recalls .
. _i that on this occasion, or maybe another, GOLD furnished him with his address in

' Cincinnati, and encouraged him to visit him, However, SMILG stated that from
the outset he did not like GOLD as an individual, and described him as having
"a greasy appearance," and in general he did not feel that GOLD was the type of
individual with whom he wished to-be acquainted or to. . know on a social basis.

SMILG stated that the second visit from GOLD was, to the
best of his recollection, in about two or three months, probably in early 1939,
at which time he again came to the residence at 307 Oxford Avenue, and SMILG
recalls that the conversation was again purely social, pertaining to school
and SHUMOVSKY, and SMILG stated that from his conversation with GOLD, there
appeared to be no gquestion but that he cid personally know SHUMOVSKY, due- to
the fact that he was well informed concerning him. -
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: SMIIG believes that on the second contact, GOLD made
inquiry of him concerning his employment, and although SMILG does not
specifically recall, he believes that he would have informed him that he was
employed at Wright Field, and probably told him that he was an Aercnautical
Engineer. He believes that on this second visit he may have driven GOLD to the
railroad depot in Dayton, but he stated that he definitely knows that he never
drove GOLD to the downtown district of Cincinnati. He stated that in view of
his personal dislike for GOLD, he knows that he did not offer to drive him to
tae depot, and did 30 only on the request of GOLD, and—on none of the visits did
he encourage GOLD to return to visit him again. He stated that if inquiry was
made of him cn this visit concerning his employment, such inquiry would probably
have been made while he was enroute to the railroad depot with GOLD,

_ The third visit by GOLD to SMILG was again, to the best of
SMILG'S recollection, about two or three months later, probably in the late
spring of 1939. He cannot recall how long this visit was, but believes that
again it was the same social call at his home, and that he, SMILG, drove GOLD
to the railroad depot at GOLD'S request. He believes that it was on the
occasion of this visit, and while enroute to the railroad depot, that GOLD
told him that he was interested in securing information concerning zircraft
fram SKILG, and more cr less solicited SMILG!'S cooperation in furnishing such
1nformat*cn, although SHMILG stated he asked for no definite information in the
aireraft field, and he assumed that GOLD was merely interested in general
aireraft information. SHILG told GOLD that he, HARRY GOLD, had no business
receiving such information. However, GOLD still insisted, and then proceeded
to convert him to his ideas by generally stating that the Russians were .
fighting our war, and cdue to the shortsightedness of our political leaders,
we were not in the war, and as a result, it was the duty of everyone to help
Russiz inr its efforts. SMILG stated that these were not the exact words of
GOLD, = However, that was the general tenor of his statement, and as he reralls
1t, GOLD‘S talk was ’“tl—Hl*ler, Tather than pro-Ru531an or Communist. -

£t this point SHILG'S attention was drawn to the fact
thzt at this time Russia was not involved in an active war, and he explained
that GOLD apparently referred to Russia's fignht against Nazism and HITLER,
that Ruscia was the only nation that was going to fight Germany, and it did
not appear that the-United States was goinﬁ to fight HITLER'S aggression. o

SKILG still stated that to the best of his recollectlon
ani memory these were the correct dates of GOLD'S contacts with him. o

SMIIG statea that at this time, after hearing this”
statement by GOLD, he merely considered him as an over-zealous, enthusiastic
"pink" student, and told him of his refusal to cooperate, and attempted to tzlk
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GOLD out of his.objéctivés by stating to-GoiD that if he were exposed, such
exposure would reflect adversely on the Jewish people in the United States.

SMILG stated that he cannot recall whether any further
mention was made of SHUMOVSKY'S name, and he cannot recall whether he asked
GOLD as to who wanted the information, whether it was SHUMOVSKY, or whether -
SHUMOVSKY had sent GOLD to contact him. He stated that to the best of his

~recollection there-was no question brought up in this regard by either ome of
them, which SMILG believes was due to the fact that he merely considered =
GOLD at that time to be a "pink" student out operating on his own, and gave
no consideration to him at that time as being a Soviet espionage agent, or
‘even connected with the Soviets, especially in view of the fact that he was
a student in college.

The fourth contact by GOLD was again, according to
" SMILG'S recollection. about three months later, at which time SMIILG recalls
taat GOLD was a studeni at Xavier University, and SMILG definitely cannot
»2nall any visit direetly from Philadelphia by GOLD,

Cn the occasion of this fourth visit, SMILG stated

+2at conversation took place while again driving GOLU to the railroad depot,
aad again GOLD attempted to get SMILG to cooperate with him, which SMILG
-efused to do, and SUILG stated that his refusal at this time was stronger
than it had been previously. He stated that GOLD showed him a photostatic
sopy of a receipt which was made out to STANISLAUS SHUMOVSKY, and signed by
BEN SMILG, and at this point SMILG stated that he was not only startled at N
seeing such a copy of the receipt, but that he was also petrified. SMILG

- stated that upon seeing this receipt he then fully realized that GOLD was not
revely a student with "pink" ideas,but he apparently had definite connections
wish-the Russians, -and .was working as a Russian spy, or he would not have come
into possession of this receipt. In explanation thereof, SMILG related that -~
while attending the Mrssachusetts Institute of Technology at Cambridge,
Zassachusette, he tutored STAHISLAUS SHUMOVSKY from 1931 to 1935, and he
always furnished receipts to SHUMOVSKY, at his request, when SHUMOVSKY paid
him for his tutoring services. SNILG stated that these receipts were not the
vsaal form receipts, but were usually just a small slip of paper which he
would £il1l out in receipt form, showing the date, the name of SHUMOVSKY, the.

* omount, and the receipt would bear SMILG'S signature. He stated that

NS " GLHUMOVSKY, at the outset of tutoring him, stated that it was necessary for __

e him to have receipts in order to account for his expenses to the Russian

Gorernment, or Amtorg, while attending MIT. i .-

Continuing SMILG stated that he cannot recall the date of
the receipt which was shown to him by GOLD, as he looked at it only -
momentarily, and told GOLD that this receipt was one he had given SHUMOVSKY -
for payment for services for tutoring him while both attended MIT in Cambridge,
Massachusetts.
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SMILG stated he cannot recall what he said, or what GOLD
said following the showing of this receipt, but he stated he may have said
something to the effect that it could cause a terrible "mess," and his basis
for making such a statement at that time was due to the fact that he could not
understand how GOLD came into possession of the receipt, that it was his
impression that GOLD would have had to have gotten this receipt from either
‘imtorg; or the Russian Government. To-the best of his recollection, he stated
that he camnot recall any specific conversation, other than that already
related, but he knows he did still refuse to cooperate, and he left GOLD at
the railroad station znd has not seen him since that time. igain on this
fourth contact he cannot recall GOLD giving any explanation as to where he
secured “Le reseipt, although he stated he may have asked him and GOLD prcbably
dicd not ©ell him, but he could not be sure in this regard. He stated that this
was the last he saw of ‘GOLD, and following these visits, which he believed
were only four, he did not report it to his superiors at Wright Field for the
foilowiag reasons:

‘First, he had failed tc cooperate with HARRY GOLD and
su.nished him ae irformation whatsoever concerning his work or any activities
&% ¥right Field. Secoadly, he was new in his position at Wright Field, and
3i: not want o endanger hic job, with which he was completely satisfied,

i thirdiy, he hoped that GOLD, upon completing his schooling, would go out
‘2.0 the world and sacure a job and drop out of the work which he was then
Jning, aad the whole matter would be.forgotten.

BENJAWIN SMILG was re-interviewed on August 2, 1950, by |
the sriver and Special Agent in Charge A. E. OSTHOLTHOFF, at which time he
furnished the followii:g information: '

- SMILG stated that since being first irtervicwed he now
recalle that there wus one ~dditional visit by GOLD. He places this last
visit as being in the summer of 1939. At thic time he recalls “hat GOLD
was employed by some chemical firm in the East and stopped off in Dayton
waile er-oute tou either Chicago or Minneapolis on a business trip. He reldted
thot GOLD again. contacted him at his Dayton residence either in the late
afsernoon or night. SHMILG stated that this visit was purely social, that no
rentior was made of erpionage activities and GOLD made no demand for SMILG to
farnish ary informaticn, eh

SMILG stated that during the period of the contacts by
GOLD his position at Wright Field was that of an Aeronautical Engineer in
Grade P-2, and he was doing research on flutter in connection with ajircraft.
SM1IG cenied that SHUHOVSKY or anyone else was instrumental or influenced him
in ceeuring a position at Wright Field. He stated that following his passing
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' _the.Civil Service examination and being offered an appointwent, he was a bif :
 reluctant to accept the position, as he did not want to be known as a° ‘
"job jumper," -and stated that Professor JOSEPH S. NEWELL was. instrumental -
in his acceptzng the position at Aright Field. :

, SMIIG stated that NEVELL was Placenent Offlcer at MIT
and "in addltlon was:‘employed at Wright Field during the summers, and he wrote - -
. to SMILG and told him that the position offered good opportunities and that
_._he_felt_that ‘SHMILG had ‘the background for the position, SWMILK ‘thereafter
went to Wright Field and talked with NE4#ELL and a Captain PAUL KEMMER, - and
then accepted tie positlon and started work there in August of 1936. SMILG

acv1sed tndt VE&MER is now a retlred Air Force Colonel,

REFERRED UPON CO“PL“TION TO THE
OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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REFERENCE: ' Bureau letter to New York dated 7-21-50,

Lo



: . ‘ _ s, Taca. 2T
. ) - M . Clogg .. ..
I D o CURTAY CT.‘- ‘ . . L :

GB*?"&“\\EE\T!%S Siﬂlﬂﬂ ]
/

o ORIATEN CHTANED /
¥ o
 paeslile s mﬂ&OT/lmv\N v

nis
S N '

ASH FROM NEW YORK ?9 25 652 P % ‘L/ f£]{
DIRECTOR -.© DEFERRED

| - e

e 0 - ' =) P - )

HARRY GOLD, WAS, ESP-R, USM CARROLL, SDNY, ADVISED JUNE TWO FIVE
THAT HARRY GOLD WILL BE TRANSFERRED TO LEWISBURG pznxrzur:aav_gggg
TWO SIX NEXT. | |
PO DB [ 55 AR

SCHEIDT :UN 3¢ 1951
3 .

HOLD PLS




:\" - N ' . ’ / ] -.,__\\ . .
Ojﬁce Memmmdﬂm " UNITED STA18S GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI | : DATE: July 5, 1951

ROM : saC, New York ) _ -
’ ' inht : M.‘ED £ _
SUBJECT: gsﬂ_l;ngf)gom’ WAS ALL II:‘F;;é.&GﬁTIOP Cl?:'fgj i T'-/Iﬁ | 9/ /
: (M)
Rebulet 7/2/5@3%{1%7 thé%ﬁg%u 7’?::1-,'

Street, telephone By 81506 Appearing in the address book furnished by ROBERT A,
THOMSON of North Dakota, . : '

The American Medica] Directory of 19¢p indicates that Harry Gold, M,p, ’
Professor of Clinical Pha.rmcology, has offices at 7 East 82nd Sgreet, New York
i Dr
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SYNorsis oF FACTS: On 4,/27/51, VERA KANE was ~ §lg

_ confronted by HARRY GOLD;
. - -  -GOLD outlined _in detail his. .
/ o - meetings with her; she re= :
S celled instances but denied !
ever meeting him or that
she was aware of any of .
g_' GOLD's or BLACK!'s esplonage
4,.'- operations., GOLD prepared :
W XY "Tne Circumstances Surrounde-
\ "o ing My Work as a Soviet {
wﬁ Agent--A Report", also !

g‘!\ A 4q‘l "Information Relative to
L VAL , Soviet Espionage Operations
Ug:f W as Known to HARRY GOLD".
"~ GOID transferred 6/26/51
\r from NYC Prison to US . '
Penitentiary, Lewlsburg, Pa.
\ _ According to AUSA, SDNY,
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DETAILS: . VERA KANE ) o |
| " on April 27, 1951, VERA'RANE was ‘confronted
by HARRY GOLD 1n the offices of the United

States Aftorney, Southern District of New York, United States -
‘Court House, Foley Square, New York City. -

- , GOLD entered the room where KANE was already
present -and sald, "Eello VERA", and offered his hand. KANE
acknowledged the handshake in a very nevvous fashion, stating. .
to the effect that she presumed he was HARRY GOLD, and asked
GOLD if he knew her. GOLD replied that he did, and KANE then
asked him to tell where they mot. -

GOLD then proceeded to explaln in considerable

' detall that they met in her apartment in Greenwich Village,

New York City, in September, 1933, and named TOM~BLACK, FERN
“HELLER, and ERNIE-SEGESSEMAN as other individuals present

at that time. ,
N GOLD described subsequent meetings that took
place in her apartment in Greenwich Village, in BLACK's
apartment in Newsrk, New Jersey, and also in KANE's room at
the Hotel Carteret in New York City. -

“He recalled specifically attending the play-
"waiting for Lefty™ with KANE and TOM BLACK, and during the
course of which KANE became 80 overwrought with the play o
that she jumped up and cried out fstrikel®. . |
- - . GOLD asserted to KANE that she was aware of
some of his esplonage activitles on behalf of the Soviet. .
Union during the pericd 1933 to 1935, -

' : GOLD pointed out the fncident of a discussion
with TOM BLACK and KANE where mention was made of the
difficulties GOLD had encountered in having photostats made
of certaln processes that GOLD had been stealing from Penn
Sugare. GOLD atated that he recalls quite definitely that =~
KANE suggested to him that he take this materisl -to the . -
Hudson Blueprinting Company in New York City, as it was & .. -
lerge concern and no suspicion would arise in having the
photostat work done there. ' . .



- KANE overcame her original nervouanees in her firet
meeting with GOLD-and then adopted a very patronizing and _
f-_ friendly attitude toward GOLD, She stated that there was no
- queation in her mind that GOLD was sincere-in his beliefs - o
. that he xnew her. However, she had no reccllection or ever:
meeting him, -~ - ‘

‘ She readily admitted various meetings at her home
“in Greenwlich and in the Hotel Carteret, wherein TOM BLACK -
and ERNIE- SEGESSEMAN weré present, &and also recalled the )

_ incident during the play "Waiting for Lefty". However, she

-+~ head not-the -vaguest-recollection. of ever. beling. in the. .. ... .

' presence of HARRY GOLD.- ) _

K ~ She epecifically denied that. she was aware of any
.eepionage activities on the. part of GOLD. or BLACK, -and added
that if she ever offered advice to GOLD concerning photostat
work to further his espionage activities, she believed she
" would-have remembered same, However, ehe hes no recollection
in this regard. ‘

GOLD told KANE that he had not mentioned her name
until 6 or 7 weeks after the arrest,. snd explained that when
he first met her he was about 22 years o0ld and was very
favorsbly impressed by her kindness. He explained that he
held no malice toward her and regretted that they had to
meet under such circumstances.

At the conclusion of this confrontation, VERA KANE
of meeting HARRY GOLD,

{ The day subsequent to the aforementioned confronta-
E PP, i,tion, GOLD stated that Miss KANE's reluctance to acknowledge
b either remembering him or having participated in any discus-
sions about obtaining information for the Soviet Unilon may"

- possibly be. due to her not wanting her son to know about

her past. GOLD said that at ‘the time he knew Miss KANE

her son was sbout 8 years old (and should be about 26 years '
old now), and he wes staying with KAN“'s parents in Utica,_g
" New York.-": o - e

thanked -HARRY GOLD and the agente preeent for the opportunity%fﬁ,
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"+ It was GOLD's belief that VERA KANE was not o
involved beyond 1935. -He explained- that he.recalled TOM = -
. BLACK admonishing him in 1936 not to-talk to VERA KANE R
- -about” thelr work or their contacts. - He recalled also that- -
.- they had dinner in VERA KANE's room at the Hotel Carteret .
" 4n 1936, when BLACK told him to conceal from KANE the fact
that they were working in the nearby Hotel Chelsea-on the
_ construction of a carrying case for an ultraviolet devise
. for reading secret writing. = - S S

o GOLD stated that he recalled the géneral'plan‘__-il ‘
e e _-of«VERA»KANEIswapartmbntuandudescribed.1tmas“followszhu e

: ~ The apartment was located on the first floor

toward thé rear of the building. It was on the left hand
_gide of the hallway and in general consisted of a long
narrow room with a window in the back at the left hand corner
and one faced the rear. Off to the right there was a small
kitchen and on the left.side and toward the front of the .
_apartment was a washroom. T

, . GOLD suggested that EANE mey remember the incident .
in the summer of 1935 when she and TOM BLACK escorted him to
Pennsylvania Station, and that both gave him the clenched-

- hanc~salute as the train was pulling out for Philadelphia. -

: ; S N\ ' ,

. On April 27, 1951, HARRY GOLD gave the reporting ...
agent the large quantity of pencilled notes which he explalned
he had compiled since his arrest in May, 1950. He explained
that the great bulk of these notes were prepared in anticipa-
. tion for a proposed series of articles as originally '
i___ ... . . negotiated by the International News Service., These nego~-
‘ tiations were discontinued by International News Service,

GOLD's Statements.

GOLD stated that it is his intention at this time
to present this material to the Bureau for whatever disposi-
tion 1t deems necesasary, a&s he does not believe he would be
able to retain such material after his arrival at the Federal
. Penitentlarye ~ i L T e T e on o mEa s
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“ ...+ ' Insofar as the aforementionsd notes are almost . - -

completely indecipherable, GOLD dictated to Bureau steno- -

" graphers from the aforementioned notes and has compiled

that which he has entitled "The Circumstances Surrounding

My Work as a Soviet Agent -- A Report", The substance of

this report, according to GOLD, 1s an amplification on the

+ title, as noted in various conversations with representatives

. of the FBI. ~ oo T o T T s

s e MEhg;ggpprtLcontainswearly?backgroundwmaterial;-u»=.m«-s-w s
- that 13, events which led to GOLD's favorable inclination
toward the proposals of TOM BLACK and PAULTSMITH “that he
work for the Soviet'Uhion,:circumstances and notives directe
ing him in his work for the Soviet Union, his relationship
with SEMENOV, YAKOVLEV, THOMAS_IL, BLACK and KLAUS-FUCEHS,
and finally his attitudes prior to and subsequent 0 his
arrest, C . A o o B ‘
o (Copies of this report have been forwarded to the
Bureau and the Philadelphia office,) . '

S Another segment of the aforementlioned notes pre-
pared by GOLD i3 set out as follows as dictated by him: "

INFORMATION RELATIVE TO SOVIET ESPIONAGE OPERATIONS AS KNOWN
SRR _TO HARRY GOLD R

I._ Concerning Meetings - General;r,,

: A Dates'for_meetings were set in advance
with provision for alternate dates, The place of .o
. the meetings were designated and the time. .. . _ _ - . ..

- "B I (GOLD) usually went to New York
direct = one hour or two in advance, but some tines
was’ just able to make the appointment. There was

always the difficulty of making excuses to my
friends at work and to myrgamily.at_homa.,' :

| _Coﬁéerninépthé'pQQple at work, I would. -
‘usualily tell them that I was golng out on a date or --
-that I was going to the public library; my family

N .
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. I.would .tell the same. ‘Sometimes, however, I would slip and |
_ would tell ome thing to my friends at work, such ‘as MORRELL
" 'DOUGHERTY, and would tell DOUGHERTY that I-was going on a -
date and then would forget and would call my mother and tell
___her that I was -going to work late. Thereupon, I would worry ..
jess DOUGHERTY should call home and thus. determine that I- -
had 1ied to him. - ST T o o

-4

' With bit one exception;, all of my regular meetings
with Soviet agents took place in New York City. The only
one who-deviated to. any extent. in this procedure was my second
Soviet contact, STEVE-SCEWARTZ. STEVE saw me about half the

___ time during the perlod of ‘our contact from August, 1936 to
i ¢he early gihtéf”ar“1937ﬁin“Philadelph1a~at a ‘number-of-loca=-- -
tions, all a good distance from my home. - -

- There were & number'bf other.ihsténces where I met f_
. Soviet agents by prearrangement, in c¢ities other than New York:

o . -During the periocd of September 1938 to March 1940
I met my third Soviet contact, FRED, in Cincinnati, Ohlo, and
once in Middletown, Ohlo. T ‘ ‘

~ On one occaslon I met SEMENOV 4n Buffalo, New York,
and there "turned over to him informatlion I had received from

. .AL“SLACK. In addition to thls, when SEFENOV first contacted

mé in Philadelphia in July of 1940, he called my home and I -
‘met him in downtown Phlladelphila. o A :

. . Also the only time on record when-a Soviet agent
called at my home, was in late September, 1949, when the
Russian,~SARYTCHEV, came to my home on Saturday evening,
September 24 : -

- ' The one final instance where. I met a Soviet agent
~other "than in - New York City was-in-early January of 1941 .. . . .
upon my return from the first of my last two trips to see .
. BEN™SMILG in Dayton, Ohio. A% this time I saw SEMENOV in
Cincinnati in the evening of the same day that I had been
to Dayton. . _ ' _ ) ‘

' ,_C_,Thaglengthfbf the meétihé@_?a:igd - gonerally they .

from five minutes up to four hours duration.. On occasions-- -
there occurred what might be called "split meetings"; . -~

-6 = -

"were two hours on the average; however, they were anywhere T
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that 13, the Soviet agent would meet me, then would return
‘Jater, after conferring with his superior or to keep another
appolntment in the interim. When such incidents. occurred,
“our second meetinga always took place at a spot different
ﬂrrom that of the first rendezvoua. T .

II COncerning Alternate Meetinga

Hhilo this technique was. variad in some detalls
_ from agent to agent, still, in general, the following method
was pursued, If a particular meeting did not take place
then the next one was to be at the same place, but a week
later, and-either -ons hour earlier or- one hour later -than the
time set ror the original meeting. '

Should this second meeting not take place, then a
"pre-arranged™ appointment was set; this was to take place
at a different spot, which place was different from any set
" for the firat two scheduled meetings. This spot was never.
_utilized except for these "pre-arranged" meetings (reserve
meetings). I can recall four such locations. One was at
- the corner of L 7th Street and Broadwaz on the North side of
L7th, below the spct where the large "Pepsi Cola"™ slgn 1s
located. Another was at the Broadway stop of the Astoria
elevated line, The third was the Northwest corner of 51st
Street and Lexington Avenue and the fourth one was at one
time Child's Restaurant on 34th Street between Seventh and

Eighth Avenues on the Norih side ‘of 3hth Street.

III Concerning Alternate Agents '

A If nocessary I was to repulse them at first- _
the idea was to make certain that when such a person would
get in touch with me that he was not an FBI plant or counter

- .. esplonage agent"., . . : A -

B Phone calls were rarely used; also, the idea
of such calls was discouraged. Whenever I happened to suggest
them to the Soviet agents they told me that it would make it
difficult for me to explain to my mother and femily as to
Just who was calling, supposing I were not at home when the
- call came. , .
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- RESERVETMEETINngL__%l” T

L= ol The hour for the reserve meetings was set for a:. i
~.x": time different than either of the first two meetings., This -
" i time was chosen such that the Soviet agent and I. would be R
- most likely to make it; thus a late Saturday evening or . .. - ‘. °
. early Sunday morning would be chosen, - Co T
- NOTE: On several occasions during 1942-43 (when
I was extremely exhausted by the large number of trips I
o m e had;made“tOMNew“York5'in'ﬁéffléﬁldr"those futile ones to see
ABEfBROTHMAN and obtain information from him), SEMENOV told :
meé tHat Yié had a "good boy" and by this I understood that the J
"boy" was SEMENOV!s runner or leg-man; SEMENOV told me that .
he was going to try to have this man effect some_ of our -
meetings in Philadelphia (These meetings to be the more
routine ones), and thus ease some of the burden of my making’
‘80 many trips to New York. ST '

f Also sometime in 1945 YAKOVIEV mentioned té me
" that he was going to introduce me to a woman (I think a -
- young woman) whose-husband was in the service (but whether
" the United States or Soviet military I do not know) and who
would effect some of the meetings with me in his place.
- Neither SEMENOV nor JOEN ever did anything further about
. arranging for my meeting these alternates,

o  Howéver, the_following were 1héidqntg when phone e
- calls were . used: < e o

(1) FRED called me in Philadelphia 1n August of
- 1938 just prior to the time that I went to Cincinnati, On
- ----this occasion, -I 'saw him-in the Bronx; New York. Heé called
.. - in the early evening, - e S e T R

' (2) FRED called me on Thanksgiving morning in"
1938 at Cincinnati. This was at the BROOKS' home in
Cincinnati where I was staying. o '

TR T (3) FRED Eﬁil@ﬁ:ﬁ@ ihﬁ6inciﬁﬁﬁfi ffbm;dhicégoE:ij' L
-about March of 1939, However, I was at school and he only - - -~
spoke to Mra. BROOKS. . S ' oY o

as the occasion when I went to New York and

-  I4) FRED called me from New York in late April
of 1940; this w
KATZ.,.

met JOSEP
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(5) SEMENOV called me once in early July of 1940

) in order to get in touch with me,. This was the first time  -:: ..
-~ . that T ‘met SEMENOV. There is also soms posslbility that ...

(6) YAKOVLEV called me from Oxford Gircle im - "

Phifédélphia'on a snowy morning in January of 1945, Thisy;g;g$;~f:

'.-was to notify me that Dr. FUCHS was at that time at his

sisterts home in Cambridge, Massachusetts, When I met
YAKOVLEV that morning he explained that he had to go the
Midwest, probably Chicago, and there_was not time for him to
~use the regular technique for getting in touch with me.

- When each of these men called, they identified
themselves only by the name by which they were known to me, :
such as SAM, FRED or JOHN, and apparently relied upon me "
recognizing their voices, which I did, - kS T

' It should be emphasized that I never knew where to
“get in touch with any of the Soviet agents and it was not . .
until YAKOVLEV (JOHN¥ cameé on the scene that a technique was

worked up whereby they could notify me as to emergency
meetings. '

B A apecial arrangement was agreed upon between - - - -

SARYTCHEV and myself concerning our regular meetings after -
October 23, 1949, I understood that there was a distinct
possibility that some other Soviet agent besides SARYTCHEV . -
would be the one who would meet me on these occasions, The. . .
arrangements were as follows: e LA Lo

They are given in detail because they differ
markedly from the arrangements used with any of the other
agents. N _ o ) I -

_ First: The primary purpose of these meetlngs was

that I be observed by a Soviet agent at regular intervals to
see if I was not in custody or under surveillance. Unless -
either I or the Soviet agent desired, no conversation was to

~ take Place, +In faet, no actual contact was to be‘establiahed;a o
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"7 This was the technique:” THe mestings were bo take |-

place on the first Sunday of alternate months beginning in'.:
December of 1949; that is, the first meeting was to be in "
i+ . December of 1949, the next in February, 1950, the following
., ¢ . in April, 1950 and so on, ‘I was to go to New York on -the S
"~ -7 previous evening, that is Saturday night, and was to spend ™" "%
the entire evening, and the following mornlng, in moving
from plece to place, from cafeteria to cafeteria, riding in
. . the subway and on busses end, in general, being constantly .= _
on the go and alert for any signs of being observed. I was
- not to stay at any hotel,. S - CL -

- - In the event I was observed, all bets were: off, .. -,
there was to be no meeting., This was wholly in my discretion, -
I was to make a call early in the morning to either one of my -

. cousins who 1jved in New York or to one of my former co= .
workers at.A§%£§QTHMAN.& Assoclates, such as OSCAR VAGO, BOB -

GERSON_or SOL PANSHEL and to visit them that morning for Soms

contrived reason. I was to make no attempt to keep the T

regular meeting.

The place for these regular meetings was to be

the 90th Street Elmhurst stop of the Flushing elevated line .
~and was to be on a little island directly below the elevated
station, and on the side of the El going toward Flushing,

There 1s a newsstand there. I was to stand on this small .
islend and my contact was to be across the street where there- " :
18 a row of several small stores. .I was to be smoking a -
curved-stem pipe and he was to be smoking a cigare If no
contact was desired, we were merely to observe each other for

a few minutes and then continue on our way. T

Should I desire to speak to the Soviet agent,
however, then I was to be across the atreset where the row of
stores were, that 1s, on his place. Should the Soviet agent
desire to speak to me he was to be standing on the small -
island near the newsstand, . '~ -’ o e T R
: o I had not provided for three possibilities, One,
wes that the location I had chosen contained not one but four: -
newsstands on various corners, The second one, was that the
newsstand I had chosen was the only one of the four which was
closed on a Sunday morning. The third one was, that I had
no way of recognizing the Soviet agent beyond his cigar,
unless he actually desired to contact me. a

- 10 -




_ Should he'desire‘to'speak to me then the following
- procedure was to take place. Hewas to ask me "Can you direct . ..

7" me to the Horace Harding Hospital?", and I-was to answer, . "
. PYes, I am going that way myself., Come algng.ﬁa~;s. o

RRAE For one hour before these regular meetings were to S
" take place, I was to observe the following precautions. I -~ ..° """
'was to scout _the area near the 90th Street, Elmhurat'station"?’
very carefully for any signs of:survelllance and, again; .
~ dhonld I detect anything suspicious, no meeting was to take
‘T“*“*“"place.t*The?timo%ror~thesewmeetingsfwere~setﬁfonu10:00“a.m.,w4H‘_,gW,
‘and I was to wait no more than five minutes at the deslgnated
BPOt- : - . . 7 . - s

IV Emergency Meetings .. .,
‘A With YAKOVIEV

g " Were I ever to receive two tickets to a sporting
or a theatrical event in New York City through the mail and
. in an envelope with no other enclosures, then I was to use
- the following procedure: o

. ""'At a definite date, a definite number of days
after the date on the tickets (I bellieve it was three days)
and at a definite time (the hour was somewhere between eight
and nine, but was set for an odd minute, say something like
- 8:23 or 8:43) I was to be at the inside of a sea food _ _
" pestaurant bar at the Astoria stop of the Broadway elevated '™
line., I was to observe extreme precaution before making this
mesting and was to scout the place in about one hour in
..* advance for signs of surveillance. At the appointed time, I
e wWas-to-be -at a- seat-at.a table in.the sea food restaurant ..
where he could be observed by YAKOVLEV, who was to be stand-
ing at the bar, I was then to be Joined by YAKOVLEV. This
emergency meeting held for all times that I was to recelive
two tickets as designated, in the mail. : ‘ :

i T

.. B With SARYTCHEV. -

R . Showld SARYTCHEV ever desire to get in touch with .
" me in addition to our regular scheduled meetings, I was to -- -
use the following method: - : g - : . :
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Should I receive a book at the Heart Station of
the Philadelphia General Hospital, which book was titled
~ _elther "The Chemistry Of The Carbohydrates or "Further .
S " pdvances In Carbohydrate Chemistry and wag written by two '
“men, WARD W. PIGMAN and R, GOEPP, then I was to take this'

o - Tho actual rendezvous_was to take place on theﬁ-“-d;

v’”iSunday following my ‘receipt of the book.- - The book, 1nc1dent-‘ﬁ*
ally, was to be sent first class mail to insure that it would-
arrive in Philadelphia a day or two after it was malled in .
New York, the book being mailed so that I would receive it on

- "say & Wednesday or a Thursday,- in plenty of -time to plan for

. the emergency meeting. , :

The place where we were to meet was set for New B
Rochelle, New York. I was to take a train to New Rochelle . .-~ -
and on arriving at the railrcad station there was to walk ~ ' )
through Hudson Park in the direction of the boardwalk. Once - . .°
I arrived at the boardwalk I was to turn to my right and -
"there, ommhundred feet further on, was a covered shelter .
where my Soviet contact was to be standing. He was to be -
smoking a cigar and I was to be smoking a curved-stem plpe,
Such a plpe at that time was in my possession.

A The contact was to greet me thus: "Can you direct
me to the Horace Harding Hospitalt" I was to answer, "Yes, -
-1 am going that way myself. Come along,"™ The time of this’
mesting on Sunday was to be at 1:00 pem. .

p Also, I was given to understand’ that there was " aftﬂﬂ
possibility that in case of such emergency meeting; some
other agent besides SARYTGHEV might be there. -

-V ConcerningﬁLetters :

A-FRED and the 1etter drop in Brooklyn in April of
1940 was the first and the only time such technique was
psed, except for the telephone number of a JEROMEYKAPLUN or
FKAPLOUN {phonetic) (my memory as to this name is vagie om
both spelling and pronunciation) whom FUCHS was to get in - i
touch with when he arrived in Cambridge from Los Alamos ,;* il
either in late 19&& or early 19&5. R
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In addition to the technique for SARYTCHEV getting
. in touch with mé by means' of sending the technical book, we

agreed upon the following method, whereby I could notify hiu;;:g :

" ..\ .
o ..-_. . .. .

-that an emergency meeting was deeired-‘*““- _

: ]".”' In such & case, early in the week, about a Mondéy "

or Tuesday, I was to 1nsert an ad in the "Situations Wanted"

- section of the "New York Times®™, This ad was to run for °

three consecutive days and was to read as follows' 7

- ”Biachemiet;“ege 32, Masters Degree, good record,.
desires position in industry or ressearch. Oppor-
tunity to do originsal inveetigetive work prime
coneideretion.'

- ——
L

The wording 1s approximate, but it ie very close S

' to that ‘which we had actually decided on,

SARYTCHEV was to keep watch on the "New York Timee"
dally and should he see such an ad in the middle of the week,
he would know that an emergency meeting was scheduled in New
Rochelle for the following Sunday at 1 pem.

PAYMENTS FOR ESPIONAGE SERVICES

A Payments to Gold

, . From November of 1935 up until sometime in 194l I
received some fifty per cent of the expenses involved in w
carrying out my espionage activities, This figure may at
times have gone as high as seventy-five per cent and at times
-may have gone as low as forty per cent. This was accomplished !
- by my deliberate underestimation of the money needed, ‘for my -
various- trips to New York and other places.

The original proposition made by my Soviet superia,
PAUL SMITH, in November 1935 and by the others who followed

iy —

SMITH was that my expenses be met in their entirety but that .

-1 was to put out the money first and was _then to be reimbursed.

I submitted receipts for all money that was paid to me and .
' signed these with the name COHEN, On these receipts waa .. -
usually a notation such as "received - $30.00 for trip to
Rochester in October of 1940"™ and .sometimes the person who

was to be seen was designated on the receipt.

-'13-



‘-i-“offered payment by mﬂ'.:E;fh $_:fﬁwmﬁ ) ﬂﬂfgj;w“.

‘~4F“$300.00 & month 6Ver a ‘a"périod TTom October 19, 1940 up: until
. -'September or October of 1942, I can recall’ only one further

. Kingsport, Tennessee, during the early part of 194l;, - SLACK:
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The following persons received payment or were .

."A\

'(1) ALFRED DEAN-?SLACK received & subsidy o

“‘payment to SLACK during the. period that he was meeting me in*:

was also given expenses for a number of trips which he took
to New York from Rochester and from Rochester to West

- Virginia.. -Theae. trips were . in connection with our espionage
}‘activities. i .

. - (2). On at 1east one occasion I gave SLACK the sum

of $500 which he subsequently pald to HOWARB-GOCHENAUR in fq;f
Belle, Weat Virginia, (near Charleston); this Money was— given

to GOCHENAUR upon receipt of GOCHENAUR's information on the .
nylon salt process as carried out at the DuPont Plant in :
Belle, There was to be a further payment but SEMENOV would
" not coneent to this, . e

On each occasion that I gave SLACK money either

for himself or for GOCHENAUR he gave me receipts similar to
mine which receipts he subsequently turned over to SEMENOV.
SLACK aigned these receipts. I can not recall whether SLACK .-...
used his own name in signing these receipts or whether he =~
used an alias as I did. My clearest recollection is thet he_
signed them "AL", ‘

i ‘.. e

(3) In Jenuary of 19&5. just before I went to see’
Dr. FUCHS at his sister's homs in Cambridge, Massachusetts,
YAKOVLEV gave meé an envelope which he sald contained $1,500.
I was told to offer this money to FUCHS, but to do it in a
very diplomatic fashion so as not to offend the man. This I
did, but when I mentioned the matter to FUCHS that he might
possibly have a need for such additional funds for his
expenses, he grew very angry and refused point blank. I re= .-
.turned the envelope and the money to YEKOVLEV. » R

" (4) Wwhen I met DAVID»GREENGLASS in. Albuquerqne. B A T
‘New beico, on Sunday, June 3, 1945, I gave him an envelope';;ﬂ;j“
containing $500.00. GREENGLASS did not give me a receipt St
and I did not ask for one, . o

-1y -
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‘on to sometlms in 1943 I gave ABE BROTHMAN sums ranging from”

. $25,00 to $50.00 for blueprinting expenses, and for expenses
in connection with the obtaining of additional blueprints, -

which blueprints he was filching for the Soviet Union from -

either the Hendrick Manufacturing Company or Chemurgy Design . AR

.corporatiqn. o
B Gifts

' From my very first contact with PAUL SMITH in 1935

he and the ‘other Soviet agents who followed him attempted on
various occasions to give me a number of small gifts. These

varied anywhere from a set of technical books to a fountain -.

pen. I refused them all, Later, particularly during my

-

contacts with FRED and SEMENOV, I was told that it was a ~~ =

good general technique to regularly use small gifts when I
went on my missions. I was told, for inastance, that when I
went to see SMILG I could bring along a small box of candy.
In particular, on the occasion of my first visit to SMILG in
Dayton, Ohlo, in Thanksgiving of 1948, I brought with me an
"opera style"™ wallet of a very good leather and presented it.
to BEN, saying that it was from his old classmate STAN..

On a considerable number of occasions when I
vigited the SLACKS I-brought along gifts for AL's wife JUL

- box of candy.

Also, in my contacts with BROTHMAN I frequently
brought him various small items., One such item included @
Volgtlander film-pack type -camers and later I-supplied him
with the, at that time difficult to get, film pack. . .

On my visits to Dr., FUCHS! sister in Cambridge,

Massachusetts, I invariably brought along two gifts. One a

box of candy for the children and one book. SR
Ittis:to be noted that tecﬁhicalij I was to be -

relmbursed by the Soviets in the expenses involving the pur= .

chases of these gifts, However, it should be noted that
because of BROTHMAN'!'s poor cooperation in keeping his'dates
for furnishing of information, I was not supposed to give
‘him the gifts which I did., 1In fact, if SEMENOV knew of these
he would probably have bawled me outs x

' .
[ ‘
* e -
- , .

e
‘or for AL himself, These usually consisted of a book or'h"#;f} o
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., The Russian agents emphsasized to me the fact- that‘~
a'“my bringing such various amall gifts as books; walleta, '
. candies, ete. would ingratiate me not only with the source

.. of information, but in particular with the members of his:
. © family, : I was gold that it was very hard for a peraon to.
5.~ o.act resentful to, or be susplicious.of, anyone who cama '
bearing such innocngua and pleasant aurprisea. :

In all of ny meetings with Soviet agents from tho
very first I was gold that they would pay for any meals - -
which we happened to have together and that I was never to Tae
attempt to take a check. I was also told in my meetings with .,
sources of information in America, that I was to use the same ',
.. technique, I was to pay for the meals,: Thp samp applied R A
“to. nny occasions when we took cabs, 5 'j' : k .

= From the very baginning I was told by the Soviet
agenta that should I ever be apprehended in the course of my
activities, that I could not expect any help from them =
directly, but would jfust have to take the consequences, I
was gold that this was one of the risks involved in the
nature of the activities we were pursuing. However, it was
indicated to me that should it be feasible 1arge sumnms would
‘be made available for legal aid. .. ... :

PRECAUTIONS

2% ,' General note should be made that these precautions f_
were not the result of a regular course of instruction, but - -
might better be monsidered as a "stock of lore" acquired over-

& period of years, However, it should be emphasized that this
lore was-always -the result -of specific suggestions by Soviet.-
agents, : _ :

. Below are given the precautions which I employed
with each of the Soviet agents with whom I worked., There
will be a considerable amount of duplication since in general
the same techniques were employod-" s

:I'wgs told to doubiénbhéci fdhmakérceriéih'theib';
Was no surveyance, I was told to use a technigue which went
as follows:

- 16 =
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'%h!t;- e I was to walk down a dark eide-etreet and note 1f -

... -."lance, 1 was to stop on a relatively deserted street and
TS pretend to tie my shoelacea. ﬁgmﬁ.'_ zj. ) L
ﬁ?"'“"” o Further, PAUL liked to eat in restaurante uith

" booths such as the "Shanty" chain, PAUL told me that it was

more difficult to observe people conversing and also less
conspicuous than sitting in the open. ;
PAUL had a fear of the various anapshot takers uho
were prevalent on the streets of Manhattan at that time, and
would take me across the other side of the etreet to avoid
. us being ‘8napped together. _

It should be noted most or the meetings with PAUL
were in the day time for the reason that I was employed on
the night-shift at the Pennsylvania Sugar Company at that
time and on obtaining information from their files would . .. .
bring it directly to New York after leaving work in the _
morning; this information would then be returned to me within
a few hours at the most after it had been copied. ’

B STEVE

Again I was cautioned to douhle check against the
possibility of being watched. In addition I was told to o
arrive early for my meetings with STEVE. Also I was told to -
observe the following method should I suspect anyone of
trailing me: To elude the "tail" I was to take a subway
‘train and sit fairly near the exit doors., After going
several stops and just as the doors were closing I was to
jump up and rush through them. This would accomplish a
double purpose: (1) It would prevent the -"tail" from follow=
ing me. (2) I would give the appearance of a man who had
just realized that he was going to miass his stop.

_ : One more technique was told to me and this was .-
that I was to go into a movie, sit here awhile, and then L_;

- eX1t, but through a side exit and at a moment when a great
crowd was leaving. .

A somewhat similar dodge was to be employed by -
entering & department store and either losing myself in the
crowds there or in exiting by one of the side means of egress.

-’17-

~‘:anyone were following me, -Also should I suspect. any eurveil-a ;:;;
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R : From the beginning FRED insieted on mw coming early
"for appointmente, as much-as two or three hours in advance-
‘and that I should observe great care as a routine--elwaysl
FRED often left me to perform an independent oheck on possible
'eurvﬁ!ihce himself and then would meet me some, say, twenty:

~minutes later. On such occesions, before leaving FRED would

advlse me as to the location of a new spot for our rendezvous
which was to take place thu second time that day.

: On one occasion, in August of 1938, I was going to
New York to meet FRED and I saw him in a coach of the .
Pennsylvania Railroad train which I had boarded at the North

Philadelphia Station. I went to say hello and he brushed by . .

me and disappeared into the next coach. - I searched for qnite E

- uhile ‘but couldn't 1ocate him at all on the trein.

When I errived in New York and went to the appointed
meeting place FRED did not show up for at least an hour, snd
when he did he was furious., He sald that under no circum-
stances should I ever attempt to recognize him in publiec,
except at our appointed meeting place.

One final item re FRED: He too had a great fear
of the street snapshot takers and on one occasion wanted to ..
hit the man when the street photographer insisted on taking
hia photogrgph, , )

SAM told me that if I should detect signs of surveil-‘

" lance at the moment of our meeting, then I should keep on -

going, or if he should detect signs of surveillance he would
keep on golng and would make no attempt to effect contact.

In such cases I was not to follow him, but if he came around
again, in say five to ten minutes, then this was a sign that
everything was all right and that his suspicions had been L
premature. i . . . . P

SAM also advised me that if we should detect any S

" signs of being watched while we were at dinner, that we weré .

to act in the following manner:
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" leave, I was to take thils as a signal that he had observed,

:séi;somp twenty to thirty minutes and upon leaving, was to follow
;% 5 & very elusive course composed of a good deal of dodglng

\ o .
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~ Should he ever stand up suddenly in the middle of
‘a gentence, slap me on the back, tell me to pay the bill,
and say, 1 have. left my money at home and then should SAM-. ... .=’

someone watching us. - I was to sit in the restaurant for 7.:

and' turning. ‘I was to take buses, subways and taxicabs, . -~ L
but all in one direction, however, as 1f I were heading for IR
a definite destination. Then he was to call one of my - 7
cousins in New York as & cover up for my reason for being T
in the city.. Further, I was not to return to Philadelphia = - =~
that night.  Also, if I thought it necessary; when I-did- - -
leave for Philadelphie, I was to go in the opposite direction, -
that is eway from Philadelphia the next day. IRV

o Further, SAM told me that the best technique for P
getting rid of any incriminatory evidence of pleces of paper - -
on my person, was to walk along, tear the paper into very o T
biny bits, and scatter 1t as I walked, SAM stated such a
technique made 1t impossible for anyone to recover all of .
the shredded material, particularly if it happened to be a
windy daye. " , : _

As an example of SAM's ability at his business, |
he once related to me the following incident: . .~ S

He said he was in Kansas in a small town and was. -
seeking to get in touch with a men and his wife, whom he - - ;
knew lived on a farm near the town. SAM sald that he reasonéd
that they must come into town on sone occasions and he began .. i
to wonder where the one place was which they were almost L
certain to vistt. Finally he struck on the idea that
Americens always went to drug stores, if only to purchase
necessities such as tooth paste and shaving cream. - There=~
upon he inquired in one of- the two drug stores in the town
and sure enough at the first place the druggist reedily :
identified the couple whom he was seeking and told him just
where they lived. e SR P .

. E. JOHN{(YAKOVLEV) -

o Again I was always told to arrive at least an hour
or two before our meetings and to check carefully for any sligns

- 19 =
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of being watched, In the case With this man I was told never
to walt more than five minutes at an appointed meeting place,.
-~ STEVE the same time, FRED, however was often as late as: o
- thirty minutes and SAM had set twenty minutes as the definito

. hours and I waited for the simple reason that I had no return’
" fare to Philadelphia. Finally he showed up. He said that:
he had been unable to make the original meeting but had just
stopped by with the chance that I might atill be there, -for
uhich I was grateful. : . o

i was instructed to arrive at least an hour or two prior to
a meeting, I waa supposed to keep on the move all the time -

which I have been given, then on arriving at the appointed
meeting place I was to wailt on that spot only for the agreod
upon time, . o

F, SARYTCHEV

l., Mesting at the Hillside Theatre, Jamaica

Generally I was told to arrive in New York at least
an hour or two earlier, When I met SARYTCHEV there at the .
appointed time he told me to walk back one block, turn to the
left and walk down two, then turn to the left and walk back L
one and there meeting on the dark side street. . 2

SARYTCHEV was very "tail" consclous, WE‘kept wind-
ing In and out of deserted street, Forest Hills, Xew Gardens,
and Jamaica, for about four hours on the go all the time
during our conversation.

‘2e Meeting at the Bronk Zoo

My instructions on these occasions was as follows-

' I was to.take the subway going to 17uth Street
“‘'stop of the Bronx Zoo line, this-is an elevator at this .. ‘.
point., I was to leave the subway at 174th Street and walk '
up to 177th Street, this last I believe is the Boston Road
Station. At 177th Street I was given a specific side of the

- 20 -

waiting time. On one occasion SAM did not show up for two ~~‘* -

- General Note: I would 1ike td'ﬁhke'ciéér that wﬁeﬁ"'

‘and watch for signs of surveillance, checking by the techniques R

. PAUL had previously told me to wait about fifteesn minutes.":m?uﬁ“f



-a;I was to ascend the elevated steps and take the train one
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street on which to walk, that is the right-hand going out to
the end of the line. At 177th Street I was to cross the

intersection there and pass 1n front of a cafeteria for ob~. = ¢ -

i servation, where I understand SARYTCHEV was to be posted -:

(when I actually did keep this rendezvous’ I looked 1n,théfiffﬁm.f"

- window of the cafeteria, but could not see SARYTCHEV).. Then . -

more stop to 180th Street and Bronx Park, the end of the ';ﬁf~.g;i"

line, and to wait there until SARYTCHEV contacted me., The
The exact spot was near the ladies entrance of a saloon
called McCarthy's, ‘ S

G. _Added Precautions as Admonished ?yrsqv;gt;ggénta

l., I was advised never to read the "Daily Worker"
or other Communist Party llterature., -This advice was given
. to me by PAUL, STEVE, FRED, SAM and JOHN. These men told me -

that they themselves would keep me abreast of world events

and that I was not to bother with Communist Party publications
in the Unlited States, 1In general, 1t might be noted, all of -
these men showed & tremendous contempt for the ability of the
Communist Party in America. '

2. Regarding Further Contact with TOM BLACK

e At my very first meeting with PAUL SMITH in November
of 1935 I was told after TOM left us that very night, that I
was never to see TOM again or to try and get in touch with -
him in any fashion, except under explicit and direct instrue~
- tions from PAUL. I never followed these instructions, but -~
continued to see BLACK from time to time. We were very good
peraonal friends, Further, I used BLACK in a twofold manner:

(a) First he provided a& very handy excuse at home
whenaver I went on a mission for the Soviets; I could always
tell my family that I was going to see TOM in Newark over the-
woekend. : - - .

(b) On many occasions when I ran short of money
for expenses, I could always get in touch with TOM and borrow
from him. As a matter of fact I still owe him several hundred

(c) On one occasion in the early summer 6f‘1936, -.
as a "bonus", when I came to New York to med PAUL, hé'later

- 2] =
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that evening took me to somewhere on Broadway in the eightles
. or nineties, and there on a small bench, by hils prearrange-= . . .
- mént, I met TON.  On such occasions, with the agenta who "7
.- followed PAUL, :when I would mention BLACK, I was always ad-:
. vised never to get in touch with hifmg 7 e Tty G

DT 3, I was sdvised to act and live as normally as -
possible, I was never to talk about social inequality, dis-’
erimination, or.any other subjects which might focus attention
upon me as a person of liberal or radical tendencies, I was
told that in so far as was possible I should glve the impres-

_ sion of being a chemist who was working at his job, who had
a family in Philadelphia and who was not -interested in much .
of anything beyond his work and his famlly.

oo The only exception to this rule came during the S
bitter strike at the Pennsylvania Sugar Company in February
and March of 1937. At this time, after a considerable .
struggle with myself, I refused to work in the plant during
the strike and then wondered what STEVE would say because of
the possibility of having cut myself off from further obtaine
ing information at the Sugar Company. -Strangily enough STEVE .
approved of my action and told me that as long &s I had done
what my conscience dictated, that 1t was well. He told me
that after all it was not enough to just help the Soviet
Union, but that I also had to live a life consistent with my
philosophy of helping mankind. = . .

: = 4. From the very beginning I was told that at no. -
time should I have relatively large amounts of money in my - -
possession, By such amounts they meant suns upward of twenty
dollars. I was informed that as a chemlst making a salary

_ of some forty dollars og‘fifty dollars a week, ( and back in
the middle thirties in the nelghborhood of some. thirty
dollars a wéek) that any evidence of having sums upward of
twenty dollsrs might be considered suspicliocus,.

A Along the same 1line I was told that whenever 1
réceived repayment for the various expenses I had incurred
that this repayment aslways would be in small sums, never -
‘larger than tens and twentles, and also that the reason these

reimbursements were so delayed in forthcoming was the difficulty
of exchanging large bills for small omes, which dould not be
traced, I was told, however, that there was no difficulty in

" exchanging rubles for American dollars. '

Samra = ma— LTt WY LEST LTI A e maEame nesaes ot eme
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. 5S¢ I was told to place the information, where
.. .possible, in a plain manila envelope of the class type and ¢5~¢1,
. 1nsert it between the folds of a newspaper. I would then . C
. i 7: exchange papers with the agent, the one I received of course’ uf*
... 'being perfectly innocent. - Sometimes I placed the information
- "in a large red cardboard brief-case or leather brief-case’ Rk
W*ﬁ'd,iiand would tura the entire thing over to. the Russian agent. RS

H,l Precautions with Contacts in America' |

. Beginning in September of l9u0 when I first‘began
- -~ -to obtain.information from various sources other than myself . e
in the United States I was instructcd "to follow this™ techniqne-' -

(1) I was never to give my real namc, ‘but was to.. .
use an aliass such as FRANK, MARTIN or RAYMOND. Also I was" S

" never to give a full name, The 1dea of using the names I have;i'
given above was my own, since they are names which could Just
as easily be last names as firat names, : .

(2) TUnder no circumstances was I to reveal where
- I lived or where I worked, However, in the case of SLACK
. and BROTHMAN it was necessary to tell them that I was a
chemlist since part of the reason for my having been selected
to work with both of these men was the fact that I would have . ... ..
some knowledge and understanding of chemical problems, relating
,to the information they were to furnish.

(3) All the meetings were to be set by me and I i
was to act in the role of superlor to these sources of infor- B
mation. In other words I was to act in the relationship -
that the Soviet agent had to me. Further, I was told to have
. knowledge or to show knowledge on all questions that would
-.. . be asked of me, particularly relating to prior contacts
these people may have had. R

Further, I was told to "butter them up a bit" and
to emphasize the value of their informatlion and the good )
that they were dolng ror the Soviet peoplo. .‘h '

*(h) I was advised to observe strict discipline and ~
to insist that all of the American contacts meet me on tim9~'
and made information available at the time that they'said
they woulde.

at,
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.  LOST CONTACTS

K. PAVL Decemben, 1938 .. i

L

. %77 In early December, 1935 I ‘turned over to PAUL -
. ‘@ bulky roll of blueprints containing the details of the =7 -l 7t
--plant- for the manufacture of synthetic butyl alcohol, which .. "
was returned to me the same day. A few days later I came . .
down with a severe cold and could not risk my mother's wrath -
should I leave home and go to New York to keep an appointment. .
Also I had no money for the trip. K o N "

As a result, early in January of 1936 TOM BLACK _
came to see me and gave me the location, around 71st Street ) (
and Broadway, where I should meet PAUL., I went to the ap- .-

pointed place and met him there. PAUL told me that his - )
principal concern was the fact that I might have been detected
in returning the huge roll of blueprints to its proper place
in the Pennsylvania Sugar Company's files, ' :

" B. _STEVE, November, 1937

: One day before the Penn - Penn State Football Game

I was badly burned in an accident at the Sugar Refinery. A
similar accident where I was injured occurred in March of 1938.
On both occasions I was unable to keep my appointments with -
STEVE, but I met him subsequently at our reserve meeting place,
As 1 recall, this was to be the second Friday of each month ...~ -
end was somewhere in Weshington Heights., . T

On another occasion in October of 1937 (on the
Friday night that the Temple University - Mississippil University
Football Game took place) STEVE did not show up for a regularly
scheduled meeting near Radio City. . I .went again the follow=~
ing Friday night and then went to our appointed reserve
meeting place 1n Washington Héights. However, I did not see’
him for two or three months. When he did show up he gave no . .
reason, but said that it had been impossible for him to get -
in touch with me at that time. He gave me the definite im- "~ '
pression that this had been a mrecautionary measure on his
part, and shortly thereafter he turned me over to FRED, -

C. FRED, Masy, 1938 - ‘ B

In about May of 1938 TOM BLACK was severely injured
in an explosion at the Kational 01l PFroducts Company, his

-2y -
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place of employmant. When he was finally able to tske some _
action in Kearny Bospital, where he was bedded, he called me -
- on the telephone.,- I came to Kearny, 'saw TOM, and was told.:
©.. that he had lost complete contact. with his Soviet superior,
" and.that he desired to get in . touch with the ‘man because
somothing was hanging fire. ;@3,_” R il

B _ Thereupon I wrote a report for FRED relating the
details of TOM!'s incapacitation., When I offered this report

‘to FRED I got a tremendous bawling-out, but he took the - "
‘report and about a week later asked me for another one detall=- -
_ing just how one could go to Kearny and visit BLACK. Later

I heard from BLACK that the Soviets had gotten in touch with
him at the hospital. . .

D.. SAM (SEMENOV)

' Throughout the period that SAM and I worked togethar
from July of 1940 to March, 194 we only lost contact once. . -
. Strictly speeking the contact was not lost, but was broken by
SAM on an evening in March of 1941. At that time he told me

~ _that he would not be seeing me for some time, if ever again;

‘and he advised me to observe the most extreme precautions and
to watch carefully for signs of surveillance, particularly
‘after I left him on this evening., I did not see SAM again.
until July of 191,

; As to the method as to ﬁhich SAM got in touch with .
me I cannot recall any details, posaibly he sent me a letter,”
though I don't think so, possibly he called me on the phone
(this is the more likely of the two), but this I do know:
There was an agreement, a definite agreement as to how he
could get in touch with me again, but this arrangement ' .
~_.involved SAM's _taking the initiative.. . . ' -

E. YAKOVLEV:

I never lost contact with YAKOVLEV until February
of 1946 when I was supposed to meet him at the Earl Theatre.
. We had an arrangement whereby should either of us fall to.
show up for -two successive meetings, at. any particular. appointed
. spot, then the reserve meeting place was to be at the Broadway
stop of the Astorla Elevated Line and inside the combination
Seafood Restaurant and Bar located at this stop. The signal

- 25 -
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-fo me that fAKOVtﬁV'oncé #gain wanted to get in touch with me
. was my recelpt through the mall of two tickets, the envelope . -
.- . contalning no other enclosures, to a sporting event.or.. . 27

J;;J;?:Q"of'daYs (I believe three) after the date printed on the v .
s - tickets I was to be inside, the Seafood Bar, Restaurant. '

o v~ At an earlier time the reserve meeting was scheduled
for the Clark Street Station of the Brooklyn subway and was
at the exit of the station where the elevators emptied into
the St. George Hotel. -
The first and only break that occurred in my meet= -
ings with YAKOVLEV was as I have stated, in February, 1946,
. when he and I were scheduled to meet in the upstairs lounge .
-of the Earl Theatre in the Bronx. He did not show up on two < -
‘successlve occaslons and then failed again to present -himself
at the reserve meeting place in Astoria. I did not hear -’
from YAKOVLEV agaln until early December, 1946 when I re-
celved two tickets to a boxing show in New York City; however .
the tickets were sent to an incorrect address in Philadelphia,
the address being given as 6328 Kindred Street, instead of
the correct one of 6823 Kindred Street. As & result I re-
celved the tickets a full week too late to go to the meeting
place. I was at thet time working in New York and even had
the tickets arrived on time I would probably have been un-
aware of that fact. '

' ‘ Then, on December 26, at 5 p.m. YAKOVLEV called me . -
on the telephone at mz place of employment and instructed me

to go to the "theatre™ at 8 p.m. By the "theatre™ I knew he
meant the Earl Theatre in the Bronx, whers we had last been
scheduled to met, I did go there and met, in place of
YAKOVLEV, the man FEDOSIMOV. o B

‘ It was--FEDOSIMOV who showed me the Soviet's half o
the irregularly torn piece of paper containing on it the

words, "Directlons to P." I had the matching plece of paper

on which was written "aul Street”, When putting together

the pleces of paper read, "Directions to Paul Street". This,
plus the phrase spoken by the Soviet Agent, "Can you direct - |
me to Paul Street?", was to be my means of knowing that an .
alternate had come in place of YAKOVLEV, : R

F. SARYTCHEV | B - S

When SARYTCHEV visited me, at my home in Philadelphia
on Saturday night, September 2, 1949 at about 8 or 8:30 p.m.,
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he alsc had with him the matching half- of the plece .of paper. :

S “"Sometime prior to this, about late July or early "
August of 19&9, I had received a letter in the mail. This:"

"ﬁ_ letter was typed, except for the signature, JOHN, THe aige: f:ft’

nature was written "up-hill" with a large "J" and the letters '~
were fairly large. The letter inquires as to my health, .~ ..~

f said that 1t hoped that. I was woell, and said that the writer ;g;f
was looking forward to seeing me again soon. I knew this to - -

be a signal, albeit, not exactly the arranged point that a
rendezvous with a Soviet agent was desired at the meeting
place in Astoria. : - )

' I did go to the appointed meeting place in Aetoria
some three days after receipt of the letter, butno one
_ showed up. :

Later. when SARYTCHEV came to my home in September

he bawled me out, saying that I had made an error in forget=- SR

ting the date on which I was to go to the meeting place. And
also that instead of waiting on the opposite corner from the. .
Seafood Restaurant and Bar I was to be inside the restaurant,
seated at one of the tables. There, his instructions were
better than my memory and I recelled that he was correct.

CODE WORDS

Inasmuch as the various Soviet agents and I had a
number of conversations in rather public places, such asa ,
restaurants, bers, etc, it was early decided by them that we. ~
use ous, words which would refer to specific phases of '
our esplonage activities. Some of these words will be re=
lated below: :

. A, PAUL .

(1) For the material I was obtaining from the -
Pennsylvania Sugar Company we used the word, "lessons",

(2) FPor TOM BLACK, PAUL used the word, "brother"

(referring to my brother), also TOM referred to the
various Soviet agents as the "brothers".

-'27-



NY 6551532,

: (3) For the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, PAUL used. . .- .

.. the word "DuPont's"™, end for Dr. RICH, my superior at’:": ", ..
.the Pennsylvania Sugar Company_and the Director of. ' iz~
" Research there, PAUL used the words, "your-minister®, R

LI

A BoeeiEnrLT Voo T B

(ii AghintSTEfE'rererréd to ﬁhg-ihformatidn'oﬁtéinéd.ffoﬁ
the Pennsylvania Sugar Company as "lessons". - S

.. ... (2) For the Pennsylvania Sugar Company he used the
word, "Wanamakerts®, and referring to obtaining chemical
information would speak of, "What could be bought at . _
Wanamaker!s" or "what I was going to buy at Wanamaker's", -

A T - M- . ) L i

; :(l)Jin.sﬁeﬁking of the various péople whom FRED
wished me to recruit as sources of information, FRED
would use the word, "JOSEPH". SR : n -

D. SAM (SEMENOV)

- (1) This agent referred to the materisl I was -
obtaining as "candy". ‘

E. JOHN (YAKOVLEV)

.. {1) This man referred to the material on atomic -
‘energy I was obtaining from KLAUS FUCHS as the "factory"
and would use the word "doctor" in referring to FUCHS-=
we never used FUCHS! name.,

S SR

The following pictures were exhibited to HARRY GOLD.
However, he stated he did not recognize either the name
or the plcture: B T e e ey T
' GREGORY L. RABINOVITCH

PAUL PETERSEN PETROFF

- 28 -
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- 5 on June 26, 1951. HARRY GOLD was transferred by
the Unlited States Marshal from the New York City Prison
(Tombs) to the United Statea Penitentiary at Lewisburg,
Pennsylvania.

' Assistant'United States Attorney JOHN J. FOLEY, .
" Southern District of New York, advised that the 0SCAR VAGO
. trial will most likely be heard in October, 1951, FOLEY
asserted that it 1s his intention at that time to subpoena’
GOLD as a witness, and that prior to the trial GOLD will be’
returned to the New York City Prison. :

-~

" - PENDING -
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- ADMINTSTRATIVE PAGE . .. - iifli i

f_MISCELLANEous | g 4
35 S ‘A copy of this report is being furnished the
Philadelphia office insofar as GOLD is now at the ‘United’

States Penitentlary, Lewlisburg, Pennsylvania, and within g
the Philadelphia Field Division. .

LEAD _
- NEW YORK O S 4&4- R
: At New York, New York

: " Will report GOLD's testimony in the VAGO tpia1°
subsequent thereto a supplementary parole report will be

prepared, as per Bureau instructions in Bureau letter ‘dated
April 23, 1951,

 REFERENCE: Report of SA JOSEPH C. WALSH, 4/28/51, New York,

- 30 -
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STANDARD PORM MO, 84 ‘ f ""-. ,
O]fﬁce Memomndum UNITED >1ATES GOVE;{NMENT

/ /-‘ro Director, FBI . DATE: 17/6/51.

y xgl?nou 1 S8AC, New York
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, Was

6! ~ _ESP-R . e e e e e
p J(]’ “Bufile 65-57L9 . o i,

Rebuform 0=, 7/3/51.

Per instructions in Bulet of h/23/51, a supplementary parole report is
to be submjtted upon the completion of the trials wherein GOLD will be a witness.
The 0S AGO trial is expected to take place in October 1951 in which GOLD will

L participate as a witness for the Government, At the completion of the aforew
mentioned trial a supplementary parole report will be submitted,

JOW: IN | ALL INFORMATIDN CONTAINED
65-25324 N REIN IS @ !"LA"SIF!E
: - - DAT f / Imw
S 4‘1‘?
e 1055
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- O_ﬁiﬂg J.-V.LUI_IWI?WI-IIWWI'I& *- UNILEL dIALEDS UUV'ERNMENT’

TO ! Director, FBI : DATE: July 11, 1951

AL INFGRMATION CONTAINED
f”i‘c_-‘qfl?:'-“{_ - HEREIA IS UNCLASSIFIED -

OM :°SAC, New York

T ESPeR' . o : .
e essp /€L DATE W

€ ... Rebulet 7/5/51 relative to "The Circumstances Surrounding My Work' as g -7 .

"Soviet Agent ~ ‘a Report" written HARRY GOLD., His reference to "the first ' ' - -
report, the one submitted on 7/20/50" refers to previous information.GOLD had LT
prepared and presented to John D. M. Hamilton, his attorney, T

B

: - Shortly before GOLD!S removal from the New York City prison (Tombs),
in accordance with his request, a copy of the aforementioned "report"™ was -

_ exhibited to him for the purpose of inserting certain footnotes, additions
which he believed to be necessary. After reading this copy GOLD made numerous
suggestions for changes in the physical appearance of f"the report” and prepared

. many footnetes, all of which were written in longhdnd by him and were presented .

 with the suggestion- that "the réport! be rewritten noting the suggestions and - -
adding the footnotes, These additions were in the main inconsequential and in .~
no way changed or detracted from the essence of GOLD!S original statemsnt, -
therefore, it was not believed necessary to have "the report" rewritten and
his handwritten notes of the additions and corrections were inc¢luded in the
exhibits of this case file in the New York Division,

Relative to GOLD'S comments in the last paragraph of the afcrementioned
"report" that two additional sections would be added to complete the story, the
first concerning his early life and the second relative to details of evidence '
given to the FBI prepared in a coordinated, chronological story, GOLD never

evidenced any desire or intention to write any additiocnal reports and, in fact, o~
presented all of his notes to SA Joseph C, Walgp‘with the specific gtatement“ﬂ AN

that he had no further use of them.. o : ‘ I

Among these handwritten notes originally presented by GOLD there were
included 71 pages (8x103) of pencilled narrative entitled, "The Early Life of
Harry Gold - a Report" dated 10/23/50 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, *--

The contents of this "report" are, where it can be determined, confined to the _
connotations of the title and in no way refer to his espionage activities,

Large sections of this narrative are undecipherable and'it is concluded with

three pages of "notes" for corrections and rewrite purposes. In order to make
this Yreport" readable it would be necessary for GOLD to dictate same as he had ..
done in the compilation of his "The Circumstances Surrounding My Work as & - .. =
Soviet Agent - a Report; however, because of the apparent laek of pertinent
material in his "The Eariy Life of-Harry Gold - a Report" -the- extensive Job -:.. - -
.of preparing a reéadable story from his notes was not believed necessary, =~~~

cc - Philadelphia (Enc-5)
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..:iéxt.f}" ““h Ih view of'GOiD'S”present incarceration in the U.S. Penitentasry |“_
.7 :at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, all of the aforementioned ‘handwritten notes ]

.. are being forwarded. Yo the Philadelphia Office for whatever future use T'_f'
the Bureau or. that offlce may discern with this materlal. AR -

These notes con;aln the follow1ng sectlons entltled-.

o R, 1. -The Early Life of Farry Gold -.a Report

2. The Circumstances Surrounding Hy Work as a Sov1et Agent -a
. Report

n'-.a-

: 3.,-For R. Jensen (presumably referrlng to SA Robert Jensen of
"~ the Philadelphia Office)

L, Notes re Korchein (etc.) wnlch also includes con31derab1e

. potes relative to Abrahamfgrothman . L

5. The balance of GOLD'S notes relate to nunerous topics,
particularly to the Rosenberg, et al, trial ‘and his
preparation for cross examlnations in the Brothman and -
Rosenberg trials . o

large portions of these notes contain GOLD'S cryptic mnemonlcs, all
of which are uholly undecipherable. - ¥ .. :
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Oﬁ‘ice Memamndzmz + UNITL  .aTES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director’ FBI ) DATB: 8/9/51
\ FROM : guc. New York
SUBJECT: pypnv GOLD
ESP-R L e o
Bufile 65-57]4}49 ' .

: Rebulet 8/2/51 concerning statement of HARRY GOLD as set out :Ln report
0 Joseph C, Walsh, NI, 7/5/51.

The errors noted in rebulet were typographical with the exception of
. the word "surveyance" on page 18, paragraph 1, line 5, which is, in fact, the
word used by GOLD, ' .

I

g The errors are being corrected and the word "surveyance! underlined
on all the New York copies of the report and the typed statements contained
+«n the exhibits of the New York file.
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. SAC, New York¥ = - Ootober 53, 1951
Director, }BI . | "

N

. HABRY GOLD, ‘6% o1, - iiiiiiin

7. Rebutel October 17, 1951, concerning stops . =
Placed by the Crimingl Diviston of the Department with
I¥S and the State Department, .~ . ¢ . h .
o "~ _ The Bureau ts in receipt of a memorendum dated .
Octoder 10, 1551, from Assistont Attornsy Genersl James ¥,
McInerney, This memorandum enclosed a copy of ¢ letter

Jroam the Criminal Divisfon to Commissfoner 4, B. Meckey of INS
wherein tt ®es requested that a numder of the 53 individuals -
againat whom stope had previously decn Placed be¢ deleted from -
the stop ltst, - = IR T

*

: There ts forwarded herewith {or. your itnforaction, .

a8 well o8 the Informetion of the Waa tngton Field division,

a photostctic copy of the cfore-mentioned letter to r,

Mackey., JYou will note that this memorandum enumeragtes the
individucls ageinat whom the Department desires that ap=
Propricte stops be continusd and also specifically indicotes :
the manner in which the Department deatres the natter be -

handled by INS when they recetve fnforaation indicaoting that one
of those irdividuales ts intending $0 leave the country. .

In the event INS, New York Ctty, or the State Departe
ment should request of your diviaton any tdentification or
birth data tnformation concerning the rezmaining 12 tndividuals
1tsted n the Deportaent’s memorcndum, you are authorized to
BRake such information aveilcble for thetr asoiegtance. It s

~ desired, however, that a copy of your coamunicotion making
any such informciion avatloble de furntshed to the Bureau,
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Oﬁ'ice Memamndum- « "UNITED S'%Tﬁs GOVERNMENT -

d

DIRECTOR, FBI ' | DATE: October 8, 1951

SAC, WFO

&

/
: HARRY GOLD, was -
ESPIONAGE - R ATTENTION: INSPEGTOR C. E. HEMWRICE ‘Lo H- |

‘ Re telephone call this date from Inspector c. E. HEHNRICH to
Supervisor ]« W. R. OBERNDORF concerning the date and place of birth of
one PHIL \.EVINE as furnished to the Passport Division of the Department
of State. '

The furnishing of such information-to the State-Department was _.
done upon their request, which was based upon a letter dated September 28,
1950, from the ¢riminal Division of the Department to the State Depariment
‘wherein was set out a list of approximately thirty-five names of individuals
suspected of being engaged in esplonage activities and requesting the Criminal
Division to be notified in the event any of these individuals applied for a

passport to leave the United Statess ‘—:;é?;} R
imi S

_Inasmuck as no identifying data had been furnished by the Cr
Division, Mr. ASHLEY NICHOLAS, Assistant Chief of the Passport Division, re-
quested this office to furnish him with the date and place of birth where
possible of the individuals listed in this letter.

PHILIP LEVINE was one name on this list. An indices check reflected
one loyalty file on a PHILIP LEVINE who was born in Kletzk, Russia, on August
10, 1900, The file reviewer assumed these individuals were identical because
of the exact spelling of the names and in neither instance was there a middle
name shown. Such -information was furnished to Mr. NICHOLAS by letter dated -
October 18, 1950. o A o C

Inspector HENNRICH has advised the correct date and place of birth
\| of the PHILIP LEVINE mentioned in the Department letter was May 19, 1517, at
roston, Massachusetts. ‘The Passport-Division - of the State Department has

been furnished the new information. iﬁ/\) u}/
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Oﬂice Me,f :

4

" dum - vNITEL s GOVERNMENT -

o Sbircctor, F'Bi’&'ﬂ': Inspector Honnrich) : . DATB': October 8, 1951

exougffC, How York .

SUBJ q,ﬁm . W B

LI e telophone call of ¢ Taspoctor Hennri.' to this ornce 10/8/51 reuuvn | -
A totha stop Placed with IENS against PHILIP/LEVINE. ,

L In accordnnca \d.th the requeat ot Inspoctor charles Batea, cnier Patrel
Inspect_cur, I&NS, that this office provide identifying information relative to -

Division of the Department of Justice, This information was. provided by letter -
. dated 10/23/50, such being done with prior Burean suthority of 10/17/50. Included
. 4n this list was PHILIP LEVINE with date and place of birth as October 10, 1900, .
Kletzk, Rusais, such information having been roceived from WFO-letter-to-Mrs, Ruth--- -
Shipley, Chief, Passport Division, Department of State, dated 10/15/50, copy of .
. vhich was fomrdad to Hew !ork for mcluaien u tho mm GOI.D, Espionag&-n
: . In Bulet ot 2/6/51 eaptioned HARRY GOI.D tho Bnroan noted thnt m S

_ PHILIP LEVINE born 1900 in Ruaslia was- apparently not identical with ths PHILIP
LEVINE, the associate of COLD and ABRAHAM BROTHMAN; therefore, the Bureaa directed

that New York establish the background and personal history of PHILIP LEVINKE for
correct date and place of birth and that such Mormatlon be made available to

In Boston report of §/2/51 captionsd FAREY GOLD, the correct date an 72 g
place of bi.rth of P!D'.LIP LEVINE was set eut as bei.ng m 19, 1917, Boato'n, Maags, r

e

- . 'The Rew Iork fila on the captioned cub:}eot roﬂoc%a that the oorrect e
. {nformation relatd.va to PHILIP I.E\TIIE was directed telapbonictlly to I&HS on C

S/ AL INFORMATION COHTAMNED,
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
gohDe DMEL’%{&—B / 1 Imw/

R
co100-7hB2? e

PR

&




4- 750(Rev 4-17- 85) _

. o _ FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATIDN ) S
o LT T - FOIPA’ DELETED PAGE IHFDHMATIDN SI'IEET T T

_Page(s) withheld entlrely at this locatlon in the ﬁle “One or more of the followmg statements where
mdlcated explam this deletion. .

[} Deleted under exemption(s} -~ - - - B " with no segregable
material available for release to you. - ' ) :

O !nformatlon pertamed only to a thu'd party w1th no reference to you or the subject of your request

[ Information pertained _only to a third party. .Your name is listed in the title only,

]  Documents onglnated w;th another Government agency(les) ‘_These documents were referred to that -
agency(ies) for review and dlrect response to you. - ' :

Pages contain mfbrmaﬁon furnished by another Governmen't- agency(ies). You w1ll be advtsed by the FBI as
to the releasablllty of th:s mformatlon followmg our consultatlon with the other agency(ies).’

i Pege(s) withheld for the followiné reason(e-):/ %, . - o |
Disppsor of document in . Kosernberg bS5 -5 #A36 - LF JUR_

G, serial MR

{ZJ For your information:

[T - R - © emmn ot e e e camee n e . s eamar 1w .ant a4 alocom L T L s Sy IR

-‘Z/he following number is to be used for reference. regardmg these pages
/55 W? i /0/5’/5’/

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

_' g - DELETED PAGE(S) §

_ . v o NO DUPLICATION FEE {

XXXXXX - . 3 _— X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX

FBi/D0OJ




1-750 (Rev, 4-17-85) = A . : '.-'i"
. - R e L L %S , - L

.rEDEIlAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) th.hheld entirely at this location in the ﬁle One or more of the followmg statements where
md1cated explam this deletion.

0] Deleted under exemption(s) _ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you,

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies).” You wili be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_rL Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): ’
0/5#06: Forn of  Jreu rne 127 Vo /?,&”f?wzq ES— SSRZE -2 T/

[0 For your information:

Z/he following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

45-S YT R /o//é/f/

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §

| _ ' ‘ NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX . _ X  FOR THIS PAGE ¥
TXXXKK XXXXXKKXXKXXKXKKKXK
XXXXXX

Fei/Dods

v ek o E e e



4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85) . . e
- Db . ; { b

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET -

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

J Deleted under exemption(s) : ' with no segregable
material available for release to you.

O lnformataon pertamed only to a th1rd party w1th no reference to you or the sub]ect of your request

O

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name ie listed in the title only..

O

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agencyl(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—— Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

___/__ Page(s) withheld for the followmg reason(s)
Digosihion of documert 12 T, /?as’ﬂbﬁ'fc £5-85822L - 117/
b

(0 For your information:

Q/The following number is- to be used for reference regarding t.hese pages:

¢S-519499- undaed

XXXXKXXXXXKXXXXXXXX
¥ DELETED PAGE®) ¥
% NO DUPLICATION FEE 3
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX '
XXXXXX

FBI/D0J




1-750 (Rev. 4-17.85) e, N
T M ceE h - S . . .. ‘;

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. Oﬁe or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deleted under exemption(s) - with no segregable
material available for release to you.

] ) Information pertained. only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] "Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

— . Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_} | Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): .
Qr’ﬁp(:& fon of docwmer it in T Rosenizer e, bs-553 3 -11§0.
v o

(1 For your information:

B/The following number is to be used for reference reéarding these pages:
bS - S1ug- VIR pjadjs |

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
: NO DUPLICATION FEE {
XXXXXX ~ X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX . . XXX XXXNXX
XXXXXX

FRI/D0J



4-750 (Rev. 4-17-83)

QEDERAL BUREAU OF mvss'namnn.
* FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

* Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file One or more of the followmg statements, where
" indicated, explain this deletmn '

l:l - Deleted under exemptlon(s) o : S ' ' ' 7 ’ with o segrogable :
- material available for release to you." S = , :

Information pertained only to a thirdlparty with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

e . —_—— = e — f o —— — - -~ - —— RN B e e e e e e o e — S RSO .

Informatlon pertamed only to a thlrd party Your name is hsted in the title only

T Documents originated with another Geirernment géency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you, -

: - Pages contain information furnis_heii-by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
’ to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

. Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

DLSLDS;?L)OJ] /*f dga,:mmr/- /ﬁjf?mpnyﬁféz_ 55_"{f5’3é" //fc?

] For your information: "

——— = e - - o e e e o e am o e om e tmer e afe e

,QE/I‘he foile;viné hu;eber is -to be used for reference regardmg these pages

/3 57(-/5*' ,r— /L ‘;. /(;f\/
=
© XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKXXX
;(& DELETED PAGE(S) §
o . : A . ¥ NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX ' : X FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX

FBI/DOL



4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85) - ’ . - ]

XXXXX
@ o T
EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION.SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the followmg statements where
md1cated explain this deletion.

[ Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you. :

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the sdbject of your reguest.

Information pertained.only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

{3  Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

——— Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency{ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_‘I.._ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

Duﬂo&rhw, p.l dows 12t 1) jﬁa&’ /xr’) 0/5"5?0236 //“/é

1 For your information:

B/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
b5 S74949-0R_10/20)57

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) gg.
NO DUPLICATION FEE §
LXXXXX . X FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX :
XXXXXX

FBI/DOJ



ey dim p » e
1 B19sesen Nita Tegard o
.r.'

¥s

eing¢ .&ua-un’u

Tedine

508 Sorviee

S smay L |

0 oroPY FILED i

Pl

fa g



L m m ummol >3 uumu Mu
- She xﬁ‘nuo $n Pafivey. It ta nnmm
. pon be erly alert S ( mhoﬂum
e lrltl * night nttn s 6o unimmun qf
. Geld%s ut“lﬂ.fu‘ supertore "Steve Smsriz” and
> You should clae endecvsr e develsp the tdantittes d
i . tmdtui duels wheso nsmes Druis night have Surnished do -
. Geld c» petenitiel eupionage reeruits aad pcr“ulcrlp
' She tndfvidusl with mhen J¢ld vistted ia $he ssmpeany qf
. ;. Bretn st She individual’e sperinent necr S04k or 2ind
.qné Falaut &t Patledelphitea, TRie tadividnal wad -
N Gel n-.plomof*uomd lntun

‘m:m:’iuanrm ducmh
- ‘n . ”mid esptoscge. mm‘.

T prier de tnnrnu, all mnulc tmmuu B
ounnng Iratn received frew Nerr J.Oo.u ond Momes L, - -
-Sleck sheuld dbe reviewed in erder the uunu- -uz
5 Do sewt norugl n‘ n-puu. . _ .

Few ﬁforl’

o o0y : f-‘
— ESTLrupn | | 45 -
T 002 G85-5744 REC pn;—D
: <7 NoV 20 195
* 8580405 <5 1951

L T 8559190

A nurucm YELLOW



$-750 (Rev. 4-17-85) PR a‘-'-j'

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

—— Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the followmg statements where
indicated, explain this deletion.

3 Deleted under exemption(s} : , with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[CJ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—w Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies}. You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

!O\\

" Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): .
Dis positie o4 dotesrrted 21~ K= ~(’/?b€r(r £S5 50 26D
f

(] For your information:

E_/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

LS-579Y9-VR /ﬁ/ﬁ///{/

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

DELETED PAGE(®S) §

, NO DUPLICATION FEE §

XXXXXX X FORTHIS PAGE X

XXXXXX 1E0.0.009000006 9006004
XXXXXX :

FBI/DO)



© 4.750(Rev.4-17-85) . . _.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
_FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

. Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the followmg statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

(] Deleted under exemption{(s) ' _ : with no segregable
- material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reﬁargang:e to you or the subje(_:f. _q_f your request.
Information pertained only to & third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

- Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
. to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

__}_ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
Dl"ifosl' hen 8 dewisment n T 4205-9/1 he r?_. L5 - 587541205

"0 For your infoation:

E/’I‘he following number is to be used for reference regarding thesé pages:

tc -574499- VR 1914 /5 |

19,9.:0.0.0.9.9.6.9.6.6.9.9,0.0.0.4.0.4
E DELETED PAGE(S) §
, NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX '
XXXXXX

FBI/OC)




4750 (Rev. 4-17.85)

O

E/The fouowmg number is to be used for reference regardmg these pages

XXXXXX

(3 | () | " XXXXKX
- B - - - e XXXXXX

.EIJEHAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOH.
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this Iocat:on in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) _ _ with no segregable
material available for release to you. ' ' '

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your reqﬁés-t.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

‘Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that

agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). -You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[}l ,@5" it ~4—’ c/ocuhqpn—f- 137 j_ Rffﬁgnb(‘kﬂ, [a5589—_>é-*//‘7/

For your information:

"’74"7‘4-4 e, @/5/0‘/

KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
g DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE §
X FORTHISPAGE X

FBlI/D0OJ



] ~.

& .

o Ema o TTEYy AR |
%‘,/ Office Memor?:mdum e UNITED ST)TJS GaQ

Mr. Toleoh ——m

VRN T
Mr.

. . e, Belmant
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TO
! F\(? : James M. McInerney
UMBJE

Asaiggpnt Attorney General, Criminal Division
CT: LD, et al,

ESPIONAGE =R . 2)4/ f -

- Reference is made to your memorandum dated November &
the eapticned matter, wherein you requested to be advised whe
. § Department contemplates also amending the list of 33 names g

YT TR, S SRR § . i T

. stop notices were eriginally requested of the State Departmek .
& : As you know, considerable effort is necessary to maintain stop kg
; notices at the Immigration and Naturalization Service, and it was thought
b ’ that deletion of those names indicated by your investigative results w
,\‘O to be of no particular importance in the Gold case would be helpful at. m
x 7\ this time to the Immigration and Naturalization Service. The State
) {\ " Department, on the other hand, is able to Place stop notices in their .
N AN passport application records with a minimum personnel effort. Conae- - lﬂ
quently it was believed advisable to let the original 1list stand as a'\ SN
.E bab - with the State Departaent. Receipt of such information from the S
y Departaent would be of assistance, both from an intelligence standfoint i
- M as well as providing the Department with an oppertunity to summon the N
N - A person or persons attempting to leave the -country before a grand jury AA-'
b , for interrogation while they are still within the United States' juris-
1 .l',\" 1 ,,,99 diction, should such a step be considered desirable, .
l o> 1 IEWE 734
_f:i ul# +© '/ L ’-:J-7¢47
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D SAC, Minnespolfs .- Decemder 13, 1851
,/ Direstor, FBI (85-57669) - . ol
U © . BABRY @0LD, was. T
ESPICNAGE = R
Reurlet entisled "Address Book Sudmitted by
Robert A, Thomson, 5633 Univeraity Avenue, Grand ForXs, i

North Dakotaj Exptonagc," under dote qf June 20, 1851,
s -your.ﬂlc 65=848, - . o

Investigation tn New York ond PMchclpMc hcs _
deternined that the Harry Gold mentfoned in this address o

book as having the cddrcu "y Eoss 83" (a0 otty) ta not
fidenttoal with subject, It appears that shis motation. o
refera $o Harry Gold, M. D., 6 professor of c¢lintoal £
pharmacology who Mc offtces at 7 ioet 82nd Street, New r
Tork Ctty, :
In cccordcncc with your requess, the gbove-
menttoned address book is being returned ﬁcnuith.

Encwc | . ' | _
EJVL:mpm ‘ |
AlL lNFGRMATlON CONTMNED

gﬁBNISENC 5&5&&0 IIM

_.‘;..,\11“3,\,}!3_‘ 9 ?‘
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‘‘cemp Joseph Goeddels a8 reported to have fuladitise .
. Security via Switserland with a dossier on Fucha' Communist -
... actiuities tn Germany a8 o studenty further, that this {a=. NS
i pormation waé fgnored by the British, It mighd de stated that " =

" the Bureau has not recetved any information that such dossier. .

England. Mention is therecfter made thot quifgs
Fuche'! return to England in 1942 fron o Ccﬁi :

Y

was ever turned over to the British Security dbut the fact qf‘*“'ivzﬁ

Fuchs! Conrunist affftliations in (Fermony wes bdbrought to the
Bureau's attention through a captured German docunent received
after the war, _ ‘ :

A etoternent clso appears ot the conclusion of this - .
article relative to the Roosevelt-Churchill agreenent in Quebec
wheredy the Manhattan Engineer District and the FBI would accept
accredited British scientists and technictane from England -

without further loyalty oheck, This statenent as to the Eureaﬁ‘lf:

18, of course, untrue but it is belteved factual insofar as .-~
VED is concerned. '

Article Yo. 5 in this series entitled "Obscure Chemist
only Link Jetween Fuchs gad Sovicts,” dramatically descrides
the verious m:etings ia Jew Tork City of Dr. Fuchs and Gold,
uvkom he Enet oaly as "Raynond," vherein atomic informeiion wcs
passed to Gold, which data wcs thereafier turned over to iAnctolt
A. Yakovlev, Sovtet Vice Coasul in New York, whon Gold knew only
¢s "John.,” This article concludes by quoting @ statenent
attriduted to Yakovlev to the effect that "the chain” between

pr, Fuchs.and the Soviets "is cut in two places,” meaning that . -

Fuchs did not know the tdentity of Gold nor did Gold know ithe -
true identity of Fakovlev, which t8 & "good thing.™ The above

statenent i8 accurate; however, 1t i8 to de noted thet Gold did
know the tdentity of Fuchs, and could have identifted Fuchs if

he had so cesired. o

The essential facts herein rcpreéent né néw‘fhfbrﬁctfén
to the Bureau. o

Acrion - e

request for their comnments. SuNJET S

: :  None.. This is Sfor your 1nfprmctioﬁ;— he Dr. Goebbels -
ttem above 18 being brought to the attention oy j:h_-_ab,-: -

b
£
]
x
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Office Memorandum - vsitep states GovERNMENT

_ To  : THE DIRECTGR S . Decemgber 20, 1951
PROM : MR. LADD S Loy
- supjEcT: ®p 8PIES,” BOOK BY e m—
%ﬁf’ THE NEV rammuronmmo CONTAINED
— © HEREN IS UNCLASSIFED h;_
| EEEOE  pATEWmfg.  BY

: ‘ To advise that portions of a book on Soviet _"‘:"‘-_—
- atonic eapionage, being written by Oliver Pilat of the oin, haen__
y - -- - New York Post, are definitely critical of the Buregu —

and to point out the specific oriticismas.
" DETAILS '

. Henarandul of Mr. Nichole dated December 14, 1951,
sete forth that Oliver Pilat of the New York Post had
_ Jurnished certain chapters of a book on.atom spies, namely,
HarryGold, Thomas Black, et al, because they might be
construed as critical of the Bureau im view of certain
questions he did not understand. You requested that the
material be reviewed regarding those. phases dealing with
the FBI.

R ) 5

Photostatic material furntahed and reviewed con-
aista of Chapter III and pages S through 47 of Chapter VI.
The review was made to determine wherein the mgterial is
critical of the Bureau and no atiiempt has been made to point
out all discrepancies and inaccuracies in the facts reported.

oA EEENTY LTI

Chapter VI contains no direct eriticism of the
Bureau and mentions the FBI only in routine fashion in six
- --- -or-seven instances. This chapter deals with Arthur Adams
3 o and associates and with attempts to infiltrate the Radiation

Laboratory at the University of California, Berkeley, "y S
2 !}

" California, and i8 not directly connected with the Harry
Gold and related cases.

o gter III i8 critical of the Buresu. It begtua

a8 followa.' Harry Gold fell into the hands of the FBI in .
1947, but unforturately, the Bureau could mot hold him.
Carelessness in counter-espionage and Gold's verbal. slipperi-
ness contributed to the escape. There may also have been '

Zaoue.polttical J?ckeying involvgg”_ﬂéj#?’_ 8’0

EBJVL:h
,65-5?429 RECORDIZD - 12E JAN 4 1952
rﬁq\a : Ju
Fo ey ‘59521 - NDTAED - 1 /Uﬂf/ \
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This clearly charges the Bureau with "carelessness
in counter—eapionage" and further gives a distinct suggestion
that the Bureau's activity may have been subject to political
influence. There is no further reference to political
activities until the last page of the chapter wvhere it is
stated that in connection with the hearings of the Grand Jury
in New York, before which Harry Gold and Abraham Brothman
testified in 1947, widespread rumors emerged, one of which was
"that political- factors were- blocking indictments.” .This last
minute reference to political factors im connection with the
Grand Jury does not remove the implication given at the very
outset.

After thus chcrging the Bureau with ®carelessness in
counter-espionage” which contributed to the Bureau's tnability
to hold Gold in 1947, the balance of.pa?e 1l 18 given over to a
statement of the Penormous™ effects of "this mischance.™

One ejfect is stated to be that the United States lost
an immediate opportunity to shut off arteries all over the
country that “Gold was bleeding for military information.”
Another effect is stated to be that the net served by Gold uwas
able to remain in existence another three years.

Finally, it is atated that Gold's revelations, Lf
recetved in 1947, might have convinced United States pol:ticcl
authorities of the correctness of the then prevalent suspicion -
of United States scientists that the so-called monopoly of the
uranium=plutonium bomd was an illusion. It is gaic that "
logical assumption™ would then have been that the Russians were
clready projecting plans beyond the A -bomb- into the realm of
thermo-nuclear weapons and therefore "Fresident Truman might
have been ledy, at least two years earlier, to reverse his 1545
decision to defer any effort to develop a hycrogen bomb."

Concerning these "effects" it is to be noted that

.according to the results of our invesgtigation, Harry Gold did

not deal in espionage informati on for the Soviets subsequent -
to hig lIcst neetings with Klcus Fuchs and Angtoll Yakoulev in
late 1945. It also appears that none of the individuacls T
associated with Gold in espionage, still in the United States

in 1947, were any longer actively engaged in gathering espionage
information. It is to be noted, of course; that Julius Rosenberg




appears to have been active at this time, but he was a member
_of another group or net and was never in contact with Gold.

In support of the charge of carelessness in counter-
espionage, three general allegations are made, nomely (1) that
the Bureau put an already recognized spy, Abe Brothman, on his
word of honor; (2) that the FBI failed to search thoroughly
Gold's Philadelphia home in 1947; and (3) that Brothman might
have been uncovered earlier, and through him Harry Gold, by

_having checked all contacts of Jacob Golos,who had been charged
‘with military espionage as early as January, 1940, - e

On page 2 it is stated that while the FBI is "a
generally efficient outfit" it "seems to have been ercessively
courteous in its first encounter with Gold," and "for one thing
it put an already recognized spy, named Abe Brothman, on his
word of honor not to talk to Gold until the FBI reached Gold."

At page 11 it 18 reflected that this promise was obtained from
Brothman at the conclusion of the initial interview with hinm,
which occurred May 29, 1947, It appears, of course, that Brothman
Jorewarned Gold and that Haorry Gold consequently cestroyed in-
structions on dnionskin paper from Yakovlev by eating them and
- that he was still chewing when the two FBI Agents arrived to
interview him. It i3 also stated that Noskowita arrived in the
wake of the Agents and while the Agents "glowered” at her she
informed Gold that Brothman had gone home with a splitting headache
but wanted to discuss some new contract or another with Harry. -
Gold that evening if possible. :

The promise in question occurred at the termination of
an interview, urinp which Brothman had explained his relationship
with Golos, {f&ileged by Elizabeth Bentley, was of a business
nature. There was no other information availatle concerning -
espionage on the part of Brothman,and Gold, who was-mentioned by
Brothman during the interview, had not been known to the Bureau
theretofore. Though the Agenis may have doubted Brothman's story
and may have felt he might inform Gold of the interview, the
. added precaution of obtaining from Brothman a promise not to tell

" 7 Gold can hardly be characterized a8 carelessness. .. .. : ,




- According to Gold, the facts are that he happened to
visit the Brothman offices while he was en route from the
Lgboratory to the Engineers Club Library in Manhattan. A8 he
approached the building Sol Fanshel, a Brothman employee, met
him and advised that Government men (or possibly Internal Revenue
men) were upsteirs telking to Brothman. Gold sdvised that he '
went up to the offices and Brothman immediately informed him
of the interview by the Bureau Agents and arranged with Gold to
tell a coinciding story when he was interviewed. @Gold returned
to the Laboratory and shortly before 4:30 Miriam Moskowitz
‘arrived and informed-that Brothman-had gone home with-a-splitting.
headache. Gold stated Moskowitz was on the point of leaving
when the Agents arrived. L .

- Also on page 2 of this chapter it is stated that Zthe
FBI failed to search thoroughly Gold's Philadelphia home after
he claimed he kept blueprints there which he had failed to turn
over to Jacob Goles, Soviet spy chief of an earlier period.
Two FBI agents arrived, gave the living quarters of Gold's home
@ cursory inspection and accepted his assurance that he must have
been mistaken, he didn't have any documents there at all.
" the visitors had gone down into the cellar, they would have
Sound a closet jammed from floor to ceiling with incriminating
data." On page 21 Gold is quoted as telling Brothman about the
visit.of the Agents from the Philadelphia Office as follows:
"It wasn't even a search. They just asked about the blueprints
and I took them around the house and said there weren’t any.”. .

A3 mentioned gbove, Gold was interviewed on May 29, 1947,
at which time he furnished information which tallied with the
story related by Brothman. Though this occurred through collusion
between Brothman and Gold it was unknown, of course, to the inter-
viewing Agentsi” Gold, concerning whom there was no-previous
‘information of espionacge activity, advised in part that he had _
never turned over to Golos the blueprints obtained Jrom Brothman,
that he had kept them at his house, and that while he had dis-
carcded most of them he might still have some. :

- By teletype dated May 30, 1947, captioned "Gregory;

Espionage - R," New York advised of the interview of Gold, stating
he appeared composed during the interview and offered to assist.




in any investigation being conducted. Philadelphia was
requested to interview Gold’s parents to verify his association
with Brothman. Philadelphia was also requested to ask Gold's -
parents to ascertein whether any of the blueprints obitained:
Jrom Brothman were still in the Gold residence in Philadelphia.

- The report of gpecial Agent John T. Hilsbos, New York,
June 7, 1947, regarding "Gregory; Espionage-R" sets forth that
on May 31, 1947, Agents of the Philadelphia Office visited the
Gold residence to interview Gold's parents. Harry Gold, however,
was present at the time, having arrived early that morning from
New York City. ~Gold's parents; who spoke English with -difficulty;
appeared to have no detailed knowledge of their son's activities
and immediately called upon Harry Gold to speak to the Agents.
It was stated that Gold appeared cooperative and looked through
his personal effects to determine whether any of the blueprints
were still in eristence but he was unable to locate any. During
the time Gold was making the search he spoke about his connections
with Brothman. Gold stated the blueprints in question contained
nothing exiraordinary ond that he wa8 now convinced they had been
destroyed in 1944 when his family moved to their present residence.

In connection with the allegation that the FBI Jatled
to search thoroughly, it will be noted Srom the above that no
search of the Gold residence was undertaken by the Bureau. It
ig also to be noted that there was no legal basis for a search, the
only information available to the Bureau concerning Gold directly
being that furnished by Brothman and Gold himselfs Inuvestigative

- summaries concerning the allegations 0f Bentley were furnished to

the Department in 1946 and on November 27, 1946, the case was
presented to the Attorney General for his cdecision as to possible
prosecution and for any further action he desired of the Bureau.
4 copy of the above-mentioned report of Special Agent Hilsbos
‘containing the interviews of Brothman end Gold was Jurnished to
the Attorney Genercl on June 14, 1947, : '



At pages 2 and 3 it is pointed out that Jacodb Golos
wag far from an unknown qQuantity and in January, 1940, had
been the subject of charges filed by Attorney General Murphy
alleging military espionage against eight persons. and three
business houses, including Jacob Golos and World Tourists, Inc.
It is stated that Golos subsequently pleaded guilty to violation
of the Foreign Agents Registration Act and received a suspended
gentence. It is further pointed out that while the resources of
"the FBI are limited and a complete check on Golos and all his
contacts would have required "a large form of Agents,"” it
"nevertheless might have picked up-Brothman, and through-him Gold, .
\Ft a much earlier date.

A review of the main file on Golos fails to identify
the charges of military espionage filed against Golos in 1940,
It does appear, however, that according to the records of the
District Court of the District of Columbia on March 15, 1540,
World Tourists, Inc. and Golos individually pleaded guilty to
@ charge of not registering a8 Soviet agents. Golos paid a fine
and was placed on probation. It is believed that this prosecution.
resulted from investigation conducted by the Sta epariment
into various passport frauds- by Earl Browder, Nicholas Dozenberg,
and others. . _

) In the investigation of Gaik Ovakimian, known Soviet
agent, it was deiermined that during the period from January 18
to March 10, 1941, he was in contact with Golos and that during
these contacts packages, etc., were erchanged. Separate investi-
gation was instituted concerning World Tourists, Inc. and Gology
who died in November, 1943, without developing evidence of '
espionage.#* Ovakimian was arrested May 5, 1941, by Bureau Agents
in New York City on Registration Act charges and subsequently

"was allowed to depart from the United States. . - e - -

In connection with Golos, reference is made to
Elizabeth Rentley and it is stated that on one occasion she
obtained $2,000 from Anatol Gromouv while FBI Agents were watching
the transaction. Bentley testified generally to this effect
i I before the HCUA in July, 1948, _She said that on the day previous
> & to this occasion she had informed an FBI Agent of the contemplated
meeting and had asked for instructions and been told to keep in -
contact with Gromou. She said that accordingly she assumed, and .
felt quite sure, that FBI Agents were covering the meeting.though
they never told her so. o '

-6- :

# During this period Golos was engdged in espionage, according
to Bentley.



...........

It 1s to be noted that Bentley epparently was
confused in the testimony as the facts are that she first
Jurnished. information to the New York Office concerning
espionage on November 7, 1945, According to her signed _state-
ment of November 30, 1945, Bentley advised that the meeting
at which she received the $2,000 Jrom Gromov occurred on

October 17, 1945. PWhile arrangements were made to cover Bentley's:

activities after she disclosed espionage such arrangements were

not in effect on October 17, 1945, On November 15, 1945, she in-

 Sormed that she had the $2,000 given her by Gromov and was
willing to turn it over to the FEI, which she did on Nouvember 17,
1945,

Several other matters reflecting unfavorably on the
Bureau were noted. On page 11 it is noted it is set forth that
"If there were flaws in the statement, notably Brothman's
curious inability to remember the name of a man with whonm he

had dined frequently and had business dealings for years, there
were no indictable admissions.” This clleged flaw in the state-
ment taken from Brothman is contradicted on page 8 where it is
pointed out that it was true Brothman knew Golos only by his
cover name "John, " : .

On vage 14 reference is made to "Gold's Tvoluntary
3tatement,' as it was called.” This it is believed suggests
that improper methods were utilized in obtaining itnformation
Srom Gold, which, of course, is not true. '

On pages 10 and 15 the "smaller Agent" participating
in the interviews of Gold and Brothman 18 mentioned in belittling
Jashion.. It is stated that he interrupted Brothman's lengthy
and technical Cdescription of an invention with "ITImagine that,!
'said the smaller agent., ‘'4re you a CommunistP'” Likewise,
when Gold was describing a chemical process in technical terms
he was interrupted with "'Imagine that,! interrupted the smaller
Agent. 'Are-you a Communistp!? : - S

Mr. ¥ichols' memorandum of December 14, 1951, sets
forth certain questions posed by the author because of which
he believed that the chapters in gquestion might be construed gs
critical of the Burecu. - Many of -these questions and- the matters
to which they relate cdo not appear in the material made available.
Those questions not heretofore answered are being set forth at - -
this time. - : ' : S




1. Who paid for Gold's education at ZTavier University
in Cincinnati, OChio?

Available information indicates that Harry Gold attended
Xavier University because of his own desires and in jfact to the
displeasure of his Soviet superior at the time, though the Russians
were interested in hia furthering his education. While Gold
attended Xavier he was active on behalf of the Soviets and he )
wes paid various sums of money -= no doubt partially for expenses
and partially to subsidize his education.

2. Is Thomas L. Black related to Helen Black?

- A review of the main files on-Thomas L.-Black and -Helen
Black, who had sole distribution rights for Soviet news photoa,
books, etc. fails to disclose that they are related and there ia
no indication that they knew or associated with each other.

Helen Black died September 11, 1951. Black is mentioned only
secondarily in Chapter III and this question is not raised.

Je What did Gold do from 1947 to the time of his
arrest (5/50) and why did he not flee the country, particularly
since Rosenberg gave him 32,000 to go to Mexrico? Gold's last
meeting with Anatoli Yakovlev on December .26, 1946, was followed
by a period of inactivity until the latter part of 1949 when he
.wa8 recontacted by the Soviets,who arranged for several meetings

. to determine Gold's status., He was to have a meeting on the
~Sfirst Sunday in February, 1950, but it did not occur in view of
. the arrest of Fuchs. While at this meeting place Gold was
| passed by an individual whom he identified from a photograph as
i Julius Rosenberg. This is the closest connection between Gold
- and Rosendberg and there 18 no information that Gold received
. $2,000 from Rosenberg to flee to Mexrico. No reference to Julius
-Rosenberg is made in the material furnished. _

' 4, Why did the Bureau not cull the residents of
Knickerbocker Village in New York City to identify Rosenberg when
Bentley had stated she had talked to Rosenberg om the telephone
at Knickerbocker Vlllage?

In her statement of November 30, 1945, she furnished brief in-

According to Bentley, she never knew Julius Roaenberg.
/ formatzon about a contact of Golos, an engineer whom she knew

-—8--




¢ Y

only as "Julius.” This individual telephonically contacted her
several times in. 1942 and 1943 for the purpose of being gut in
contact with Golos. Bentley stated she did not believe “"Juliua"
was @& true name. As a suspect for "Julius" investigation was .
conducted concerning Jules Korchein, an associate of Abraham '
‘Brothman. KXorchein was an architect and had resided at Knicker-
bocker Village during 1934-1936, but not thereafter; jfurthermore,
his true name was Julius. This investigation, however, resulted
negatively. It does not appear that a survey of all tenants at

" Knickerbocker Village was conducted -in view- of the meager in- -
Formation and belief that "Julius" was a cover name.

- 5. Can the FBI identify two American scientists who
were mentioned in the Canadian 8spy case with Fuchs and Pontecorvo?
It i3 stated that according to the British press these scientisis .
are known to Joseph McCarthy, United States Senator. ‘

. It has not been possidble to determine to whom this
question refers. It is to be noted that neither Fuchs nor
Pontecorvo were mentioned in the Canadian case as such though
‘Fuchs'! name did appear in the address book of Israel Halperin.
No information i8 cvailable to the effect that there are two
unidentified American scientists mentioned in the Cancdian spy
case. o T ‘

REC OMMENDATION

_ That thie memorandum be referred to Mr., Nichols in
order that steps might be teken to call the pertinent facts to
the attention of Pilat with the view to eliminating critical
remarks about the Bureau. S . o T

Regarding the last paragraph on Page 7, it appears
that there may be other critical portions of the book which
have not been made available. It is recommended that consideration
be given to.obtaining.any such portions for review.
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Oﬁcf]\/[emo‘iandum “UNITED snmas GOVERNMENT *
BlaCE,_ et 8l. At thut tiné he stated he had gone over the cour
robadly go ahedd om the be

' n;L '1'0 M. Tolsou - g ' DA'rn December 14, 19.51 '
. records and the newaspaper stories of the various trials and had
l queations he would nat underatand.gnd-he—did not want %o _agppear

oM -L. B. Néchola ALL |NFORMAT|0 glcl“'l‘gDNNED
= . SUBJBCT #W‘L JB—‘..»L/ HEREIN ls M’MVK
. )’ DATE 118
, ' On Adugust 9, 1951, 0liyer Pilat of the New York—Post . »
] aduvised the Bureau that he was going to write a book en.uarxious
» aspects of the so~called alom spies, . namely, Harry _@Gold, Thomas
) talked to Tom Donegan, and was also talking to the various.
' rosecutive officials who would handle these cases in New York.
Pilat had advised he wos _not o critic of the FAI despite the
. SJact tha [ Jor the New.York .Post, At that time me Zold
him we _could not be o,f an  espistance dnd ke raplied that he would
to have anything critical about the Buregu due to misinformation,
yet there wére, items he didn't understand such as why the Bureau
djd _not make a thorough search of Harry Gold umhen we tn_t.u:uiwed
h_J_a_.lM?. He was aleso wondering nho paid for Gold 8 education ~
at Javier University in C'incinnatt. )

“Pilat inquired as to whether fﬁonaa Black was a relative
qf Helen Black, mentioned in Hede Massing's book. ~As to Gold he
wondered what Gold did between 1547 and the time of his arrest, and
fithe reasons as to why he did not flee the country, particularly
cr since Bosendberg had given him money to go to Merico. With regard
4. Fikte Gold, he did not understand why the FBI in 1947, after having

{]interviemed Gold, would go to Brothnan advising hiu not to tell
Gold of thg intcruicv..

' ltth regard to Julius Rosenberg, Pilat gdvised that
:1 tzabeth Benitley had stated she had talked to BRoaenberyg gn the
telephonie at Xnickerdocker Village. Pilat wondered why the FBI
didn 't get to Rosenberg until three years _later os _jt seemed it
would Rave beédn o simple matter for the Bureacu. to_have merely
gonea “to Knickerbocker Village and -culled all .rcn'..dgnts there
to "have idcnﬁftad him. ) P
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claimed the British had identified tw> of the four scientiats

mentioned in the Canadian spy. case, namely, Fuchs and Pontecorvo,
the other two not being publicly identifted yet. The British press
atatea that Senator McCarthy knows who these two American actentiata

k\ Pilat wondered t‘ the FBI coul@-identify them.
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As a lget point Ptlat obaerued that the Brigish newspcperc z
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Memo to Mr. Tolson from Mr. Nichols , .. December 14, 1951

' Pilat was advised we could not be of any assistance to
him in either approving or diéapproving his book. He stated he

I réEITEEH'?ﬁTE}‘BHd*IEf%‘&“Ubpy“afTth€”chaﬁtér8“whtch may be

congirued as somewhat critical of the Bureau in view of the
questions outlined above, : .

”

Fe, of course, are in the position of not being able
to attack the book since Pilat has come to us prior to publication
Sor apecific information on questions and answers in his mind.
Accordingly, it is suggested that the Domestic Intelligence
Division-review the -attached chapters of the book regarding- .-
those phases dealing with the FBI and it may well be that
c¢ritical points regarding the Bureau can be clarified and this
information pointed out to Pilat without being in the position
of either endorsing or appreving his publication. ;

- Pilat stated that the Putnanm Publishing Company in
New York is handling his material and he has to have it in the
hands of Putnam by Christmas. No commitments were made to

[

’Putnam a8 to whether we could or could not help him.
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ALL INF{)RMAUON CONTAINED
HERELN 1S ii’LLASJlHLD »
DATE_II)Iaf%. _ B3cdoPw Tf ImW

ﬁrw Gold fell in%o She hands of tho FBI in
1947, but unra-hmtoly. the wrm earld mot hold him, carolouncu

1a mnc-uptohgo and Gold's ui-ba'.l ‘sl ipperiness contriduted
to the ucapo. mn my slso hno boen .s0me ponuou jo&qm

involved.

{I_ The effects of this mischamos were enormous.  The
v.s. lowt an immediste Op)oi'tunty to shut off arteries 'anrokvor
the ‘ountyy which @014 was ueoding for uintary uromucn. |
Not only was the net soerved by Gold abdle to renain in exisgence
mothr three yun »ut aold hinself, aoeorung $0 his veiled

- statememts 1n ecurt soticms, w3 sdle %o return to the unde-ground -

vars, artc a reriod of hidernstion known quaintly mong g-ies o8

e
. V.8, sciextist: oulpootod 1n 1947 thet she lo-eanoa
na:opoly of the uranmn-plutunmn domd vas & ruko and an {llusiom.

' _Goll'l rmhlmt might Iave naavinoed €y U.8. politicel sybimorsss

suthorities that the seimtisty n:ro right. A legiosl asmueption

. would then heve been ®at the Russims were alrealdy projeuting phans
begmd the A-bomd im0 $he Feslm of thermo-muolear wespams. In other

words, President Trummn night have beon led, at 1eut two years
earlisr, to reverse hh’goouion to defer sny effort to develop 8

" hydrogea bom. | (more)
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. 00Y@Pesee B I - L
;‘!ho I u.a gonerelly o_rnd.ont onttg. propesrly

rupootmi of the ed ¥l rightu of those whom 1t interrogates,
for whish every e«itizen Who his ever heard of $he ruthlessness

" of eertain branches of foreign secret police Femins SevaSStt:
devautly theniful. In 1s first emocunter with Gold, KINNEENWREX

| 1% seens $0 Imve Vem excessively courtecus. . |

.‘ Yor ons thn}. it put Qn slready roooguécd cﬁy,

named Ade lnthl::. :‘l':z‘ta{‘k to "Gold until-the FBI reached Golds
Brothma's reaction ny beo guuged by the fact that he invariadbly
Teforred to the FBI as the Riwer Bays.

{ 8econdly, the 7BI failed to searoh thorougily Gold's
Fhiledelphia home after I» daimed he kep$ dlueprints there which
he Jad failed to tura over $0 Jacod Golos, Soviet spy ohief of
an earlier pextod. T FBI egents arrived, mx tho iiving
quarters of Gold's hame & aursory Assgumehed Mpootlm and ecoep ted
his assursnoce tlat e mist have deen nut&u, he aidn's have ay |
docurents there at sll. If the visitors had gore down 1nto the -m

callar, Shg Im]d havo round e eloset Jmed rroa rloor to ooilm
with ineriminsting Catl.

(Golos. & Kndly, middle-aged nan with s weak heart,

. used a Sravel sgmq known as World Tourists Inc. es a screen for
underground wak. He was far rron-n unknown quantity. Way baok in-
Jeamuary, 1940, Attorney OGmeral Murphy filed ehlrsol of nnttory
espimage agains t eight persons amd three dusiness houses, including
Jash Golos anéd Wxrld Tourists Ins. Golos sudsequently plesded Fweddl
&ail%y % violasion of the forelgn agents registraticn act and
gk received a smuspended sentenoce. (more)



; ﬂlo nx nt iuvnu :41 catoccriu of
uin, only five ot Ihldl rchtc $0 espionage. Its rescurees.are.
" _limited. A ecmplete @eck on Golos and all his ecmtects wm have
k uqmu L J rge fom of lmt-. Wt 1% might pw/ibo Drothnn,
><---m and thrmh hh hm Gold, st a mich oe.rucr hto.

__ _ ’ On. d' the tw womez 'ho phyod npo:tant roles 1a |
| 'ﬂu uouu up and reassmbly of !u-ry Gold gﬂl m in 1947 knew
' morve abart Golos tham mydoldy ollo. Sho vas Klizadeth Torrill
R lonnq. the- 1dealistic and- quite uouonll €7l fron Vessar vho
,‘m attrutod to eomminism as an antidote to the excesses of
tucul whish n. uhuut durlu e doprouion-nar visit ¢o
Italy. Introdwed %o 00108 in New York by an xtum counmilt, xiss
Bentley served first ss a letter d&rop, $o0 vho- inériatnating letters -'
from Mexican and Cemsdiem ‘spies emld to uuod, next as a aoorota.w
.‘,an,q ,aaa:l.g_tgs, and evensuau.umn &3 a partner u_rwhat ah_e called
the cmimt emgeptim of nrrugo for underground verkers.

" Golos seens to htu tho enopnoa among Soviet lccntn
P roall: dvilized person. Mas Bentley becane deeply attached to
‘ She desperately dlngp l‘todulr utmpootiu man lho oallod nmv
T T YRR When e died 10 ndr aras on Thanksgiving Dey of 1943,
| espiomage lost muoh of its flavor. Contact with garden-veriety Soviet

agmts, who 'co ultorutlly lpmlon amd 'bmtal. doeponed her
“ distllnsimwent. In 1045 she vt o tho IBI %0 tell her -tory.  Yer
& vaile se tried %0 lure forme smtaots out into the Open. o one

L ooeuion she kept e randezvous at whieh Anatol Oromov, ru-ut seoretear
of the Sovie® ubucm tried the money test for 1deological
~ vaverers, and offered ler $2,000 in dills, She took the monay amd
< passed 1% on later t0 the FBI agents who wers vatohing the transsction
| | (mre)



OVerece &

_ ‘14 som became chvious thet Miss Bentley, whose. ocover
-;mo was Nelen, ves 20 longer mmd by the nppont\n. “Those

who hed BB partioular ccntaot with her were $01d off as hot,
- or dsm gerously mpoct. One of thuo was Ade Bmm, the .
7. wlustering, uredisdls engnesr %o whom uolu. scoording %o nu

Bentley's book sbout her experieanass, 0 t of Bondage,* UM'

WSO TORE; gave the revelstory mickname of the Penguin.

Kisg Dentla@y's

The strangest thing about/Kix book, w IR0 published in 1961, was

| 43m% 1% made o ro_rennu to %he 1947 esompe of the Peuguin, and
his sssoctate, Harxy Gold. Yot she must have known about 1%,

" L . . ’ -
The n.‘ FBI pounced on Brothmen in 1947, they vere

’ lerloetod parny by the skilful m.:nmia of Miriem l:skalits.

‘a'willowy glrl with a neat faoce, light hnr and & pautﬂ ru-
white dlowses and rint skirss. A oollege graduate, 31 years old
181047, Miss Wskowitz Went $0 work originally for Brothmen as

. seertfrary. Whea lyp st upa e 1l -;nounrcomultmt ﬂn.
lho becams hh auountnt and dun orriu steff. Zvemtually she
- renked a8 8 run partn-r. 1: daargo of ﬂu butuu md. nos only

- ey Emis

. of the original engineering oomplny hut nl-o ui a n oonem :

omtod Py her to make mntiu.

nko Brothman, nu lukmu s e votmn

comnht. She was elso & shrewd woman tighung for buunou . nn.
u pc.oml lurvivd. ghe was %0 ‘need all her poise and hot

koq lrothm end Gold from nnu at each other’s throats under

/.up: o K

the o immine Aand the welght of thou' uou-ulatod

misunderstandingds. | (more)
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Normally, in matters of esprionage, little “..‘mo' and much
Eust de presumed. In this case, the MMM graduval @GS Yeaving of
e Toje of a'deoopum, whieh ensdled Herry Gold, the most
. SUcoessful sry ocurjer of the atomie mA, to reach safety after

the ground had boﬁ at from under his feet, oscn de tatohod froa
' _beginning to emd.
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, The firet Shing Iury Oou ld wea: rounng the h\orﬂoq
was %0 lutl'oy n. enionekia 1utmuon. from Yakoviev adout ea
o 'Apul rendesvous in Puru dtl a ;.sldn promauy lsnd Qeus
. NS Linoe it imh; 29, tho uetxu had alroady Nm “heo.
“oF not tsken moo. in 0.14's abur... %t the reper 1tself night
- ~:¥-~3I-n lmud.snptolon. In fuot, 1t was e oaly” aeptacoud looking -
| _thln; rovealed in & hasty glanoe around the laboa-atm.' In ucar..uneo |
© - wish e hoe ry tradition $ort Which aust cause dinntury unorsiu
| in tde profession, Gold W arelf o ate the oﬂduoo. Ba ves etill -
- ohgwing whem tho two ) 5 34 agonta, one vary 1arso ama ona quito unau.
arrived st the nnhurst chemtory used )y Abe Bmthmx. fas00i-‘ele

Ririem n-drctitz. 'e:tar.hs brvcsh.@u ui the Wire of the
agemts, cmd worug -rmnd th. largey uo. hon;ht llou ul : J:_' .
A "supe:-bly non&alant. She wl¢ him . po htu-, vith o hss. ‘d:.oush .
ory nq"ily thipe lmshroon vl anm cale ber o unt, bxez.uza Le trcatd
‘her more like & 618iF or o table than a womam. . The egents gulmd at

e .. urble ..
~ Migs lnl_cwtis_m_til e colreated with o ldh adcud Abe har.xg

' omayy

Fote e i A g-litting :ct.daeho and wanhns to diaoua wm '
nevw erntrect ¥23 or other with Eerry x thet evening, if rossitle.
. .- Gold modded, ena ‘wvallowed. - *Good night, siriam,” he. aa...d.. _
- " The scents zay dave onngratuictec thorseh'es m reﬂeh!.zg ,
Gold beforo eaybody eculd tip hir off ez to what was in the winde
p ¢ 4 ao. thq vere ovcr-oytxd atio. Thq had firet e:countered Xiss
 lMoshowite et 11 o'olock thet norning, when ﬂuy uroppod into “Brounnn'l
. long Isend Oity offfes, ani here it vas 4:20 in the eftorncon. She W&
. a woman who oould socoxplish a lot in n‘u howrse

| | ‘, B " (more) :
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, : »né or kis iblkoiits' lchiaoments \‘r. mng the day was
8 larrlod trx; to rev York for Soviet gi(hnoo, after -aking swe
| lbe l.ad maken off wrvdnmoo. The advice she meuod m:
7 -‘r.n the rax to go %o hell," whieh did not uu to0 praeuoal, | —
nroe b tho ti-e she pt baek to the 22 orru.. Brothmen haa already
: 1: 'givon two or,ntradietory ntoriu to the FBI.

T D '~ Shown e portrait d‘"coloa'by the FBI men, Brothnan ¢leimd -
_ st first he &idn't know emybody who locked 1ike thets The name Golos
" meent nothing to him, he insisted. (That was true enough, he knew
-iic-olu only b " his o;sier neze, Jolm)es When the agent;u jrodused a
' pioturo of XKiizebeth Bonth. Brothman ohamed his tune. Bo knu hbrl
all right, he lam_.‘ She was Eelu:. the seoretsry of tho i~an whoBe
" rioture m they showeu first. -

Brothman mace juite & jroduotian out of telling the truth..
*"hem yJou showe. re th-t : an's icture,” he said, "rnd aaid yau 'w_._ar.
‘inveetisating s violetion of the United States “molnng esy lonege,
_'I thought &his mighv have some ounneouon Wish @ Hussien s-y ring,

. -anc for’ that rouon 1 didn't vant t: bo involved.

| ' "I've s-ent three or r-ur ye:rs bui’ding ur & dum mwa,
end I thought I‘pcul:ln't stand the ;ublicity which would result if
Ix ldemlnod him. Then you qhowed re Heien'a ~hotograrh e:4 I
" “r.slized $ou kpew the story. If you will try %o rrotect.me fram
: un:ﬁaipr'nblo udbliolity, .I will be glsd to tell you aboﬁf.it...",

' The arents looke:i at each other without omht.

(o ve)
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L T "Now tlis nan with tho Russian name," o ntinued Brothman,

"ho ceme %o my office sone $ime in 1938 or -'39 end twld me ‘he Lead

' —lor:. connoctionl with the Russian .gonrnmnt. Ho said he misht be

s ablo to gt e loc‘. buairoea with the Russien governm nt. I gueu

h. heard or e tirough advertiaenenﬂ for . -neof By inventions
.in the -dw:ioal eginecring tield qhich I x:_nd ‘-hooa in the trade
' Journals. I @t lots of :rguiries through those ads. I first

with Holm end hin at roataurantl.. (noe he geve re an album of

Brahu violin cunoc)to. wsth chout $4. 1 ‘*ad e 7er;? gqodﬁbmograrﬂ

end 1t eeoed tome to de an unususl oourtoq. Lnothrr tire he gnve

me 8. book Ferry's Chemical Fngineers® Rendbook, worth about “-_

reid for our owa fxmm &inners, as a rul_og

*Some tl res Helen cere to oy orﬁoe for bPluerrints and ;lens,

Then anothor p-ThY ocame 1nltea6 of dea.en. harry Golde I sJ{ to
Like Parry- Celd, I got to feel he was a: @04 nan in ohenis try.

He d14d some ohomutq u;eri mts tor re ot his own, end f:na'ly
I ukod him to cone to work ror me Ho is’out 4t tha Jeboret 1y

.OF-.."

'!'he pmtﬂ gavo Bmttunn *lmty of rOpo. When he

'bluerrint- he gave I'elen end Harry Go1d were returned, he soid, “but
not all of them. He had the orig nals of ost of the blueprints
around so ewhere, e sald. . KBXTCUXAXXIYANXXIX

(n;oro)

-.-.1lcened him dlueprims for a vet cr sone machinery for.a. ohemioal - . . .
. proocess. WNe deonns quite rrio'hdly. KEXENXEEK I used to have. dinheur=

| "'._tl? 1ahoc | ‘ihq tcok nm back and rorth ov r hil ltory. | !-de:tmot'tho“ |
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u to the uvontton tioh attreoted ¥icmmx in tho

' bounnu:a. 1t was a pigce of -equirment designed to dwolw

very lnu-to nlxins behon uqnul nnd u uids, and Uuu -l

-7--~-n~mu-. at & poun d' oxtron tmulonu. so as %o noonrluh

am hundt ete nn’on uatrnmuon of the a“oa fluid to tho ,

" olreulsted fluid st Wat point. It was sprliceble to the blowing
- of oils io meke nioloun b ses, the sulphination of ‘olls to make
o hlrdnt,u-,wjdqu . tho introdu otion of ron'_tli_o .gases or gases whieh

- Were to be serudded in liquids. It t:x eovered the whdle range of

Communigt?”

- was @ -hdont at Columbia University, dut thnt was MEyIX more 8

tho rooess mm-tnu and eould wen be B nnd to rus air lnto
hydmmatod 011.-.0!

"Im_gin. _that,:.'nfd the -‘-u_&:‘- egemt. "ire you .

Brothman oonfessed WPy thet he delonged to the

- Young Commurist Lesgue for ¢ whi'e during tho oa'riy 30s when hb'. '

locul orsanlpuon thenxx saything ponwm. end he never had

| any Opmotaon vith the partr._ A man wrking 10 hours to dulla up e

"his on-Wusiness had no tim for’ pontiu. he pointed m.

How a4 he got in Souch with Oolu. vha be wented to?

4idn's
Bmtlnu replied he/ax@ntf... ‘wall, om- one. ‘oscssion, he did reach-

hl.l b; e phone nltod in the iook undor a Mr, Ohutor, e l'etkinl
oxohango. _ ‘ _ ' ,
Did he get any contracts from the Russian government?

"We did get in;uiries rivn the Antorg' Trading Corp.,"™ said Broﬂxm;
. *and I seen to tiink tey wvere traceabdle %o thu ren's utmentun.

We quotod jobs, dut we mever 414 get one. We quotod e jo'b as latq

 as last Septemder.” ' (m-re)

[E
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nnany ho ‘nod a tbml. lutnent: 60*1938 or 1959
& Ban whose name I do not reosll but whose picture was shown to oe
todey by Mr. Shamnom (the lareer_lgent[ end Mr. O'Briem (_thq smaller
| bno) ea;u into wy orﬂoo... The purpcse of turning over uuoprinta
:_ wes to obtain eontraets... I have not seen this nan si Dos 1941 or
194244," |

in the statement, |
If shere were flaws/ notabtly Brothnn'l curiousty inadility

: to menbor the name of & man with whom he dinc;d l:x:e ;Eo‘nt}; and
_had business deslings for years, there were -no agkhomsble a&niu‘lonl\
m'ogonu deoided to see Gold next. Gold must de having
s late lund, dut he would be dack soon, said Brothmdn, Doting that
it was sfter 2 and he had missed his own lunch. The sgents seid the
wuld get @ dite later. Before lesving, they secured Brothmen's
promise not to talk to Gold about the interview or in any way to

put him on his guerd, if he encountefed OGold defore the &id.

MAXOXOOGRYIKIIAY Alnoet e hour leter, Gold arrived st the
offioe fro: the EREIIEX Engineering Soolety ZxdmxXidxyyxy library. in
Mew York, where he hed deen checking the o end oal 1iterature on the |
next step in an experinent, He alweys 2topred 8t the offioe on the.
way baock to the ladoratory from the lidrary, es Byothman knew vYery

well, when he tried to stimulcte tl.e arpetite of the FBI agents by
talking about luneh, |

Brothmen gradbbed Gold's arm 1ike & drunk. "It must han
deen th .t b1 teh Helent~ he sald, so agitated he oould hardly talk.

{more) | | | | .




Go_ld bunhd. "'ra.ko 1t oaq. Abo. ,l'h.at'l vrongs"

, Harry, look, the m was jJust her.. nq know .
. ovc-ytluns. They know about use: ‘rhq know you were 8 eourier.
‘rhoy % even have PIC‘HBEB ‘of you and m together.  The are
| oom.'c to uo yon um nrterrm. Ve enn';t get out or 1%:¢0"

_ Mirism Moskowitz suggested. ooony that thay go back. ovor
tho talk with tho amu. gnc u_g vhat hm thought.

"Thet's 1}, Marry,” uu lxvm, SXIE oagerly. "Y-u go$
to oover me up, Harry. You @t to tell tho sanme ctoq a8 re.
- Did-you lknow Johnt You 4idn'$? VWell, you mt to seYy m knov him,

Yon got to CW.I' mné npooo

Gold sat dowm and ligtened. Wh t did the ren-in the

" " pleture look 1ike? *Well, he Lad & wizened face, s wry grim,
: avree_odi'ng rairline and ourly hnr. What there wes of 1%," said -
Bmthmn. "It ws Johy, you KroWeeo oh, no, I keep rorgettmg.

Lou a n_ t tnow John, Eis reslX nome is Gouulh, oo.nt.ing like t.hat.

- W11l you help me, Earry, will you help me out?" |

" Rath ¥ aoubtrnny. for the reoord, Miss Moskowitz suggested

. one way to handle the FBI wouléd de to tell them %o go to bell.

CLm e e *"'ﬁat'l 00 good, " esld Bmtlman " *Look, Harry, ho- sbous

n boot? '!’ou and n-. mex weo're vritmg thu book on ehcuntry...

_ Ool.d looked pained. | *I'1) think of oomthi'g. ha sau.
and left nsud 1ittle ories of oonridonoo snd cnoouraaemnt, whioh
were not :uite 'lho sane ﬂunc. '

(more)



iﬂ!oru. u . | o | .

~On the n: to ﬂ:o hbccatory in tho Quom mlopdndont

nnny. Gold 414 get sn idea or two. lt was just as ion ror nt |

i _him, sinoe the FBI sgents surged into the ladaratory so soen.

‘after Gold's arrival as to suggest that tliey might have deem
wetohing the phuv. 0old was still mastieating his onionskina
 Junoh whem the sgents shovwed their eredentisls. Theh Miriem
" errived, showing her eonoern if not her good judgment. ifter she

was shooed away, the 1nr¢u- sgent produced a rieture of Jeocod
Raisin, eliss Golos, alias Jolm and a few other namss.

"Ever seen this man?" the = ent asked.

"Certainly I haué' said Harry Oold. "That's Golush or
Golish. What a phoney-daloney he turned ocut to bel® '

" ou don s nko him, oh." purrod the sxaller agent.
: -won. ve "re nmu some umnu-tu. and mnayde you eould tell us
what you tnou adout him."” '

Gold m: 4e a prole tarien nouth. '!'lmt oean ﬁrouilod u-
avrythinet He promiaod me I mum heve an’ opportnnity %0 no longex-
work in a sugar refinmy or a dstillery dero the scope of the
work was necesserily limited; that I would get into a field where
. I oould reslly exrand md 3 utilize w edilities. Fow I had those
: abilluol, be partioularly explained. I took that for st the loft

soa) it was. He was not the rirst -an who ever promised mo thlnzl.

In fact, if the nuider af peo;ls vho eame arcund to e at cme time

or epother and who promised me that thay were going to neke me an
extrenely wealthky men, or extremely well-to-do rem, or en extromely
femous sn, were laid end to end they would reaeh from here %o

ColomadO.eo” (zore)
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" ayhen 414 h..oko sll these [rom g

¥hen we first mef,” ssid 0-ldc “He told meeet -

Ono ut the agnts intorrurtod to ﬂmlt'thlt‘l_-'__l_a_bgd'_atﬂ_ _

" na ‘hardly the phoo for &' g 10% talk, 80 they .djamod fo the - m
agenta' ear. 'n:ere Gold sat for two end a helf hau:n. pinnod o
the rear seat by the lnunnt r:oblng ot tho ascntl. who were

: -uvolod around in the front seat ‘80 &8 %0 Watoh every nooting

Gold ootld huve matched Brom:nan'l non and still remain uthin
n safe Boimds hinself. BEven ‘with. the timm for preparation, he

N 1

ren into .herp turns al.ng the road wich reu.uirod‘t/p‘ csloulation

‘ unﬂer tho guuo of rrightcned oonrulion..

At 7 o'oloek, the threo men returned tc the laboraton

to roduoo the statezent to writ ng. ‘M4 @8 Ibakoutz phoned at 8,

* "Hellg,"” said Harry Gold. "Yes. I'mbusy novwe Try me again in
- a 1ittle ihilo." o -

oold's% "volur'tary o tatemont,” o8 it wms called, began X
s -2

soine thie- feshiont *In. Cetob r, 1940, .7 wes introduged to & men bY

the name of John Ooluah or Golich by’ Carter Hoodleaa, who was a

e od rri.ena of mine. The 1ntrodnotion took laoe at a meeting of

tn. /mericen Chemicel ..oolety at tho rrannm In.uwto n nna-

ddpma...

Brinai.ng in Ecodless was an inspire tione Gol.d really ‘knew

Boodlon, a young cen of nalth and sooial position in Phihdel hia,

ainoe

yysxusx he had tutored him in evening courses at Drexel Institute 1M
. . ;E

duiM¥ the wimter of 1937-38, and worked later with him iim at the

~ remmnsylvania Suga? COey ihioh_tu un by Bml' tmol;.,'.- T (more)
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: : rurthormro, Hoodl ess oould bo reuod upm not ‘to o
e " quee t:lon the fic ﬁonu introduotion to Golos at the ultro-relﬁeetabl. o
. Amrican Cheatonl Sostety neetmc. ®inos H odless had eu.a in 1943;

"After the moet.ng." Gold'a -tatement oontimod. "Gc:luh.
or Oo].uah and my: elf went to a reataurant on Broad St. where we
- remined until 2:30 a.m. On.this cecaeion Golish or Goluah n-ado the -
| following nropmition to ne: that I was to telephom Ade Brothmn. a.

ohemioo.l mgimer in Rew York City, md to neke an appolntment X to

see him; th- t I was to di-cuu o oho :joal prooesses with him and

to obtain bluepnntl from him which I was to evaluate againat the

ohenioa.l soundness of the rTooess. The two chemioal ?rocosaol _were
" rhenol formaldehyde xx reaina and urea romldehydo roa nl...

‘ r ,-

"Imgino that " 1ntermptad the maner apent. "Are
7oul a c mnmistz'

"Ro," sai1d Harry Oold. "-hy do you ank?' |

~ "I'm just mxwtemmk curioua, s21d4 the -gent. | "Kcep
_ - vnting. Barry Ceold. kept on wri t: ng.- - xaoh-sentence ha put duun e _—
reeked of fuluty, but’ mnaged to mesh pretty well (a) Iith “ | |
the P rtm truth, well tumisatod' and (b) with Brottnan'l reirytalo.

woee e ke wAh ug one week after” thu meeting uith Goluuh or -
"6011.1:, 1 tolephcnaa Brothnan in New York and mdo en appomtmnt to
see hinm in about two 'oeka. ¢ saw Bmthnan the riret time in ﬂoverber.
1940, md obtained the. blueprintl.' This moeting was in the evening and

t ok rlace 1n New York Cil¥ in a restsursnt in tho domtoun uotlon...

(more)
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| Gold uxas didn't sctuslly meet Broimen until 1941, end

then by andut into the fromt seet of a parked seden snd PXXE-
giving 8 recognision -hrase, Wt who knev that besides him and

" Brothean? . o o -

»For the next six months I made trirs to Kew York City

-n the average of every three weeks and on each ceoasion Brothman

met me and we would have dinner together snd Brotiman would turn

" “over more dlueprints to0 29, I Kept tmse blueprints in &Y home in

ihiladelphie #x ané I mever 4id turn them over %0 Golish or Golush.
I received four or five telepione 6alls from 001115 or Golush in ¥ug
regard to 8 eing him. He kept telling me we would géd together du$
no defirite meeting vas ever _lndo. The laet time I heard from

Golush or Golish was by telephone in May ¢ June of 194l...”

it was nea-ly n.ne when the tsentq left, after t‘aking '
note of Harry Gold's h me address in Fhiladelphis and the address of
the room he rentec dut rerely used with s (ueens fxilx femily
named XBSX¥ Tereira. A faew minutes leter, Mirian rhoned. Cautioualy,
Golu aaid fe was thre: ugh uth hia mr:( at last, sha said Abo's

_headaohe wes Detter ond they would de out %o pl.ck uy Gold nhartly.

“How d41id you moke out with the Ruver Boys?” demanded

7 i_-Brothman. breozﬂ:. upon arrinl.

Without 1ook1ng up, com murcured th ¢t he thought he

mede cut fairly well.
’ - -//.il/ ___,
*Oh, he wes wonderfuli"™ exclaimed m_ldolkowuz.

in en sttecpt to dridge the wmspoken antagonism bde tween the two men.
~You should have seen him this afternoon when the egents oeme iR..."

S {mop
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sovered
The girlish chatter/soxitxustxkaxsaxax the ﬁreo of them

with an mbrella of narmlity during the $rip % s restaurant
- 6a1'1'ea Sunny of Chinatown, in hego Perk, where by hutuni eonsent
thq oo neentrated on oating beroro edaarking OR- nrioun talk. |
Rcwrninc to. the hbcratory amund 11. thq oontinuou to comp: r‘o :

notess Artor hearing aold'a scoount for the second ti., Brothman
s8id it was & very fine ohoice of story. Miss Moskewitz opined it

. wes_grand.. "I _never knew you._hsd_it in _you, Hurry," she. said, -
‘al:ost 0o uettishly. |

Harry Gold ooughod. *TheYy my be baek,” he s=id. - -
"ir mq ask about my using the neme Framk Kessler, you oan uy
was doing seoret work for you, Abe, and I was very mush arrau_

that if Dre Rich found out he would raise the slmighty devil because

be nev: r paBmitted us to sreek to enyvne in the laboratory,
not even visitors th t came in. FEe was al¥ays afraid somebody
was going to take ovne of his precious prosesses. He iu a

treme- dously mlploiom man, u though he was a niee mem, o, -

. 'Dre Rich was o friend of Dre Kin.patriok, editor of Chonigal~
' \etalluggioal- Englneering mga-zine. that you used to write

rx'ti oles for. I was afreid those trails anight ocross some timi.
end 3% 1f he found out I was working outside the dlatillery he

Iould rally raiu the Mxyirx dickens. That's-all rartly true, :

’ ) 7 'Ab.. -

*Sure encugh, Barry,” boomed Brothnen. N

"Anoth - r tmn..- se1d Gold. "Don’t mention those

-atoriu abous my ‘boing marr‘ed, :nd having twins. They might oheck

up in ;nu.delphn. I méd to ?uo ny right acdress. I'vo_alwq-

been a dachelor.”
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Tou t:ul.d have tossed a lelf doller in Bmthnan s louﬁlv
s and the look of emazement on Miss Moskowitz' face was lnaieroul

'_ - 1n the extrems. "Those stories ad Wt your brother eett ng kinod
_'-- in_ the war,* .said Brothmm at lest, -ua your p-mu adopting |
couun J’oo. 'rhq'ro -u ralu. bo? ﬂuy aulﬂ '011. x'u bo...

nu lb:koutz _put her hand on JNXKRFAX Brothnan'a
f°“°"' I x don tgt “." he aaid. _"Bo had & reason,” she

“Feriled. *He must havd hed a ressm. He'll tcn us about 1t."

, "I had % 4o 1%, said Gold. "I got started, end I
eouldn's stoy. Sometimes I lied so mueh I-oo_uld almost feel the
stean eoming out of my ears.” ‘ '

o ": ook, Harry,” ss. 4 Brothmen. .'"Wbc-tho FBI is more
_interested in you than in me. Don't you thi k you ought to- oom
olnn sbout amy esrionage aotivities you haven't nenttonod to ne?
1 don t wvant to de tr:lppod up by some 1'd.dont I don't know anythi &
abcnt. It 1l better 1 I hear 1 ¢ fror:. JOU nowe"

, _3919 shook his he2d firmly.. "You're in deep e _ugh,~ .

"hP sajid, "Wh.t you-'don't'kna"oan"i u_:orir.int?te' you."

All elong Brothman hed thought l;r hirgelfl ap a whele,
o _'.. Mand of - Gold a8 a Binnow 1n the lou ur elpiomso. Now you oould
' eenao the hrooezs of road:uatmt in hu mmd. Ho hpt o] eyinc
Oold 1n " reculiar way. T¥hen Miss Hoakoutz. the compony handmidon.
vent out et 1 a.m. to a lhito Tower on Jueens Boudevard ror hamburg rs

nnd oorru. Brothman blurtod outx

(In:.l'.)
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"Listm. Harry, you re ot aore. are you? :ust beoeuu
I grve your neme to the FBI? I- had to- I 1¢, Harq. They would “
. have run aomu you soomer or lnter. and thay mum ' nder why I
“‘hadn't. mmtionod yon." R SR :

_ Go & ves 1oan1ng tonrd on hu laboratory atool, with
lloepy eyes. "They had pioturu. didn't thq?ﬂ

S "'1oturol?" repoetod Brothmn. H_f"oh Yes, 8 -~ioture. -
nwy hed a piloture of us together at a reataurant. I told you that.'

Even without 4 pioture, they would get your descriplon. Evoryboq
"kno- we're in business ﬁogc ther. '

_ "Thqy didn t sho' me t}nt pioturo," nid G ld. .. "What
' aia n look 11ko?"

Bmthmn omldn t romerber tho rose. He gat onl.y
e glanoo at the pioture, he uid. Thei r heads were olose together,
!ho romenberod. on secord thought, Wt he oouldn't be auro of the
reataurant ﬂ:ero the riowre wags taken-

-------

et T o Gold didn t auy 1t but m t.he tbo'.ght Iaa‘m
AR 11103 . dravn svord between then. Ir there were no
picturo. the FBI might xww not have known adbout him, and by his

| _ ___flstatement he night heve put. himaolt, unneoessarlly. in thelr hands.

Gold fell silent. He was stil] aitting there, like 'Y Budcma, uhon
Miss lbalcoutz arrived with the hanmburgers end o ffee. "'rh.anks,
Miriem,” said Harry, t-.king_hin. He turned to Brothman. "REven if
~there was no :icture, we heve ® stay together on.¢.1s,."

Brotiman smiled in relief. "I'm glad we're
: cnn trund-. Barry,” he said, (e re)
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| Xn ordor b b'o propoud tbr n: rurthor udu by -
tho mx ¥iriam Moskowste mu;ns Broth-an end Oold nnuu get

oxpert aduoo.  The tv.o mn talhd 11'. our uon¢ thunnlvu md

ag:rood tlnt night be ﬂ:o w proper thing %o do. , th.o last

) \dt_l! or_ the 1947 lenp;_-iq _pay___'gekmd_. _thenrpg.. Kaomi und‘___no _

'_'?mmun drove Gold 1n_'fa§ New froxt rrm.thoir éxmnysgdo h-me, and
“+rrked on one of the slde streets off Cemtrai Park West in front
‘of & nh_nudm where Abe sald Cidtdy Needlemn, & contract
;_10-:.701' lith_ tlio 'u:torg 'rrading 'éorpct-ht:lon. haﬁ an . apurtmnt;

"clbby 8 1n the knol.' said Brothman. "Remember
Lnt summer when we were =t the Juntorg omoe trying to negotinte

_a o ntraot? _Well, Just bdefore we ld.'t, Oibb took m 8side and

'md he had full mouocga of your record. I thought I hed full
kromlecge, %o, 1n those dm. ‘ |

‘"Why don't you ask Gidby? said Gold. “Meybe I "
will," retumed Brothmsn. "Now look, Neomi, you end Harry watoh

A :th':'o'ea ‘wirdows aoross tha vay wh'le I'®m inside to ‘see” if” thare [ an} -

'_aig;l sf ub-erntion. I'vo boen pretty otrerul md I don t shink

we've been followed,"

o Brothman romi nod 1nctdo ror halr an. hour. Except
ror a meu end woman who seemed to be ruarreling, or making love. then
fhed been no moves nt back of ‘the Ww. ndow ourtainl across the atreet.

‘-ool:lns disgruntled, ide ceme out and slid into the driver's seat

| f alongsido his wife, while Needleman got in baok with Cold. They droto

" eround a1 lessly for a few minutes.

.(m_ro')
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‘e wave f his hand. Brothmsn them drove to his $6,000 family

"I Just wanted to tell you -hat I $71d Abe, " Needl eman

" ea1d to Gold. "If Whe FBI bothers you 8gain, trow them out. of
© the laborstory. You don's have to talk to them. Tell them
- -you're busy, tell them amything, but don t & any $elking.

Nobody reised amy arguuent. “M,ght as well let me off

" here," se1d the lewyer, indicating a oorner. Brothman storped

the ¢sr as re.uested, and Feedlemen strode dbm the sidewalk with

home in the lMohegan ocolony mear Peekskill, On the way up, they

" talked. W%hile he was home over the weekend, in faot, shortly

after he arrived, Oolé said, two sgents of the FBI came to the

| house."

"Tho sa'® m ones?” asked Brothmen. Oold shook his hud.

' "‘rhou were from the ;hihdelphu dttu.' he said. "It wam's enn
' o search. They Just ssked sbout the dluepriuts end I took them
: am_und the houge end said there weren's any."

Bro thmen took hie hands driefly off the vheel to make

~ fista,  "Khy d1d you say rmything about having blueprints?" ke
de'.anded. forgetting entirely that Gold had inoluded that statemcnt

to mtoh s own. "You're suprosed to de a utek thinker, aren't

yow I don't get you st a2leee”

.

EKd Oold let i¢ rides Naomi began talking sdout the
two chndm she had . eft in cherge ot her mother in 8Su nyside.

" The ol4 lady had reached her late 60s, and the tempo of & pair of

youngs ters, reppsctively six end three, was »0 much faster than her
o n tempo that it ieft her exhausted after a day or two.

(more)
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, _ SuddnnlrQonl switched % Goid 's 1’31“:'7 children. »
"You know I ziss Essie end Devid,” she oonfessed. "I got 20 XX
£.n4 of those kids. I find myself wenting to ssk sbout them all

"© “the time. VWhy &id you get rid of them, Earry?® |

| Gold sorewed up his faocé. "Whot do you think of
Keodlemen's edvige?” he asked Brothmen., Brothmen said 1t wuld

" undoubtedly be but. for bdoth of them to emtinue to seem to de

__gopperating to the best of threir ability with the FBI. Gold
lioddod; on thet at least, they werd in agreement. | T ag:réod on
other things. The troudble was, the relationship bdetween then had
been roisoned st its s~urces, and row both knew it, Tension
inoreased over Weekends, vhen they hsd tice to sift their
grievances, dbut Brothman insisted they stey together. He
expressed amioyanoe whenever Gold wanted to see his family in
Fhiladel;hia over the weekend, ¥ though Cold had his own fix
forms of firmess, end did not give way.

The blowup ceme unexpeotedly, over Tom Blaok, one weekend

rhen ﬁmthmn and MEXE Kisg Moskowitz were driving Ccld to ienn
“etation to he oould catoh 8 train to hillye Tom Blaok"waa“tm

cheniet who 1ntmdﬁood Cold to esr-ionagse. -Brothmn lﬁarned ‘about

him in 1943, vhen b end Gold needed & etenogrerher to shape up .

a revort on the .erosol bomd. This wes an 1nuofioido di spenser,
not & bomd to kill reopls, but even s0, profeoting soldiers from

inseots in the txbpioc had sore than a litile military i:portance.

(mre)



' | | 'r-hrouyf: Bleck, 'thcry af-owed;t‘ho services of -Jean r(Jel'uru-.c),
‘Zawyrucks, s 17-year-old girl wo led trken courses in stenograrhy
B ’a‘t ine-un Side High Sehool in Newsrks Gold paid :mnlo slo |
T or $15 noh tine they mt. rof rending two or three hourl a week
L with him and Brothman 1n a ‘Toom . | at a' n dtotn New York hotel. o
uaually en a 'edneadey eﬂming, and then tyring out ﬁ noto‘

R _ at hu. At tha kx hoteJ. Brothman vculd diotato and Gold uould ha‘l
for the girl

R *‘**uruttlo nul. like writ ng toch*ioal words in full/es they occurrod.‘-“ o

Brothman found oocasion to ‘kld Harry G-14 sbout ALy _
hi.a solicitous treatmont of Jennie, Ihidﬁ einolndoc m.-pmg et
- Newark n hh train tri- from ‘hiladelrhia, 1n ordcr %0 soort her
to New !ork. ad esoorting her dack to Nonrk etteraard. - Rather
etiffly, Gold eaid he had rromisec Blaok to 'takp care of the girl,

' because she was young snd innooent, end he r.eent to fulfill his

promise. Gold used hh right neme in desling with Jennie, exjleinin
to Brothman, to mom he was stilld ‘Fraonk Kesaler. that he felt aater
in gving her the name of his Philadel phia trtmd. Gold, even thmgh

ahe h.rd no. 1doa olpiorage ‘aa mVolvod.

Bromman ‘and Gold hed a real row over Black 1n 1946.
Brothmen found Black ueing his Slmhurst laboratory, end ahotled is
annoyanoo. Goln said ha had previously enno noea an intention t.o o
' get Blaok over Tor some onn-ulting work, end thet Brotheen hegd
ondoraeu the 1dea enthusiatiocally, but Brothmnn deniod eny prior -
kno-ledgo at alle. mn Gold X put inx e rrquaat laiter for

several days pey for Black, Brothman refused in certain terms.

.(mor.) | | - o ’
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Apparently /be Led been rearrrais mg/ntuﬁnnllx
. on tlis weekend auto trip )

" boooun/mmm- he begen growling that Gold

‘had besn willing t glve his resl name to Jemnie when he was still
"'keeping it seoret from Brothman. '

Who's Jenniet" demended Niriam Moskowitz. "She sounds
interecting. - One of larry's girl frieds, I hopes I've been
_hoping to meet one of Harry's gird friends some day."

Sl Brothuen snorted. "Let me tell you something, Harry.
I think you rade an swful mistake bringing that fellow Blaek into
the lab.” That left Miss Moskovitz far behind.

Hextedly, 06;6 said Black was & good chomist, and XxETxmR
en 0ld frien:, 8nd he never even received exrenges for coming to

work st Abe's invitetion.

"I pever invited him,f uid-Brbihmn. "Xot ne. I think |
you were rlaying the same triok you used to lay on Dre Rieh.
That's not all. I got en 1{dea ‘ov that Bléok'l the key guy amoné"m .
. smerinens in the net. Wy in hell you'd dbring a pex.'a?n like that
a'fdund T eannot understand. Di'dn't. you realize it would attiaot-
attention? Moybe thet's how the Rover Boys got Wisde"

‘Harry Gold started to say something adbout Helen, only
to 1ose Words XumXIEN in e XEx conviotlon thet talking 418 no good.
A\Sruptly he was shivering with rsge, wrestling an mbulao to oh-oke
Brothmen into silenocs. Fortunately, he was sloppy fat in those dsys,
squeczed tight be tween Moskdwitz end Brothmem in the front seat of
the ¢ar, and oconldn't turn sesily. Miss Moskowitz held one era
until Brothman brought the car to ths ourd and@ gtopred.

(more)
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_ Cold tried to laugh it off. "One more word, Ade," he
- said, a 11ittle imkily, "one mare word end I _would have Epyxkx

popred you squere in the nose.”

_ "That might have deen en imirovement,” shrilled

\iss Moskowityz with s signifiocant glance at Brothman's profide.
~You know, Herry, you surprise me nore all the time. I expect %o
find you kissing a giil almost 'any dey now." Her laugh ter sounded
7 77 tinny, and the two men ENX seexed half-modilizeu for-actiom.- ™Look, -
boys,” she said, "you're both acting foolishly. This is no time %o
fight. A felling ou- between the two of you iz Just shet the federal

euthorities want. Can't you see thet?”

"Okay, Miriem," ehruéged Gold, end in the prooeas lifted
his right -rm ovcr her head so &8 to rest on her shoulders. Brothman
storted the onr egain. YIXNXXEE Under cover of Miss Moskowitz®
xkatay ohatter, they reached the tcrminal without further troublo.

It tun't until the end of July, oidn Or nine weeks |
efter the FBI visit, th ¢ mbpenu arrived for Brothman end Gold b

--azrear before the speoial New York grand Jury imvestigating = .

subversive ectivities. That upset Brothran all over egain. First

be wanted to ex~lain bis sotions HNPEETY on the basis of a dook

he was writ ng. Next he informed Miss Ho;kcutz waterloully at tho

orrioe that he had an entirely new story oookine in his mind. Sha
u_aatod no ti:e hustling him over to New !’orkto 800 Giddy Reedl enman.

That night they had dinner st Topsy's Rect in the Forest Hills

‘sections of .ueens. When Brothman exoused himself to @ to the

saXteky toilet, Miss Moskowitz took odvan toge of his cbanoo to

assure Gold everything was all right, sinoe she end N
them, hod persuaded Brothmen to stiok to his oricl::m:l“‘n:gmm"et"“’l

~ {more)
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largely toqo edle % tentica th t they bad @ r'emet-uo

- umr. with n rospectadle cahu- Brotimean md 18 hiroa
'naonm Kf-mon, of Clcarly, Go tLﬁ. Mmd‘.y &. co:;. u ol

TSt.,i% 1laten to & csrafully expurgsted vodeion of wh-$ they
:Iaunid to tell ®he trénl M. uengn looked nqcpuﬁl qt-tinfu o

- Guring the yeci®l, Wit he &1 mot {nterrert or secuse m Ms
‘onuu ot 1yiage A% pert rg, he reminded thu et e hn :
defengse vu She tn\l.

Je—

™Ha ¢ n!.;ht. they rehurtoﬁ thelr nu rbr &o nm tm‘. .
ond gove edsk other WUy courago for ths rarrew. JFor his part.
sei d Brothmea, De v uld nei AT wizee moP orﬁ:co 'tor £ ) oY
beg, he wuld aot apjeer adiee s, ot ekov feer; 1f ueeunry. .
#:u18 Vo defiamt, He had errd the ysau ary mm s 'turtol

%0 the gllls with espiorgge stories snd. 1‘013 trel ned %o 1-ete

: believed -
Ca the other band, im thelr prrticclsry csses, he/fukixthe FBI tad
11ttle real iaformation mdé was Xst fishing sround. _ .

Golé said he wuld piay sefe. Na wantad to sreate the _
{ pression of & smcevhat tirid, frigtesec man who found h!zself
on the rringe of es 1one7e and was agtest ot 1 wm-._t Pa-pened.

Xre. Bro®man end the kids were Wp 1a $he euntry, ee
that night Gold stayec with Erothmsn im Sunmyside. Befcre turning -
‘4n, tho t¥o men grt e-nfldontial and hi=ted 8% unrevealed enorxities.
Gold 'cnw {€ a man's wartiie travels, sy % the Sthwert, _
80:14 de treced thr-ugh hetal and railrecd ﬂtdnit:cil. Ri¢ioulo &,
said Brciman, $00 mny hmdrels of thousands of exilians and mi
_soldiers were on the +wrdh ir those yorre % eze rouing feanidle.

(-Ero)
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_ Ia tm lntnn dedcted tﬂhor 3010: Ml arpreciated
huy Ve vdn ot he %eelknigal nnn-uon de rassed ox W

Oolu. lot un:u. satd Qald; by Brovimen's owm eonﬂ.puxa.
She womn was a nitwis,

. a8k :
Cold war helf esloe then Pioth-sm itirred hu to Mnoans

Sssurapces that there -were no hand feelings over mentfon-of hig -
Tane ® e FRI. o hard feelings, murmured Gold. Brotzaa -
tried % yotum fhe wiplivert ty saying he urderstand WAy Gold

had ®© tall 11es sdcut his runy. Ee wasn't upset adout thn

any more,3 de said. Witdin ¢ fev minutes, ke ws snoring, tat

= m

Gcld Xxxx2ym ley threre (uite o \h\lo. sterircg m tr into
“O durkness.

The astual perfosmanees of the twd men W fare the
Gml Jury vere aati-olimax. By this time they Lsd ixned
out the wrirXles in their :%cries; ARuklue Lingelf would hl.n
deen preul of them. Brotdhmaa slurred over his hr ier uaunv
to rootll. Golco h; nam, by nsortm de wes con.ruud wiv ther
the e Was Joln war 113, varlick, Garloek or Collook. Gold,
of eourse, Rept spesXing of Golish or Golush. Even in his prime,
Juood Raisir never oreated suah a fog. |

Brotman's asoount of his dealinge wWith Golos was &

. masterpiece of evusion.. He #aii Gulos elalmd % have desa fired
by the numA Purchasing Commission dut to\ilavo retained sontacts
with "very high peorle” im Sovict sommereial eireles, inecluding
Amtorg. Ee Delieved Golos' sto1y, said Brothnam, :artly decsuse

" the Russism insisted onm 10 pereeas of all profite om eontreots

 fvom Boviat mouwan whiak he wes akiea % swing % Abe Brothmem 090909
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| "Golos Imd ..ntu' line of chatter,” said Brot'-sn. “He

i?d; 1rformed abcut & Ereat mmy tiings emd he o 1¢ a--aX ndrod
, on_y_tﬂn_c erd ov rmlag.;' pmc be ta'k et eérﬁrtn? io,
b:ndud.' said Brothimn. Wes ko @ Russiam? “Ee¢ vas :nuhl,""

_rr 1104 Bronml. with ﬁo tywxu. ea - MBets ol‘ cr--r-m-.:.tr with

. Jewish deekgrrundis % Mdo Yelind their fOoresy religizn.. S1d o

suspect Coloe ves a s-y? Ee &id not suspect Colos cf snythirg,

s0id Brothmen, utii the F3I men eerne around with th t ;i{oture.

- ‘,_ - e -
]

Lieking his iips uervourly, Oci? sric¢ Mo wss reXing
only J60 e week when he met Colos, rnd M wag des-epriely nRXicus
% inerease his inexw. Golos did not talk too suck like @
t'oc_hn;esl. tnt tul he shiVWed en ugh olgms of an engl neering
Dackrround S0 amuse so~e e rfidmer, 00 a+ld. ™Mo bugua 'to
0les8 50.06 88 & v..-Dey, © said, when Do ;rovision ves rede

for séqtiﬁ; e ax 02808 of bia first Srip 0 New York, ssuntirg
lto $S for trein fure and & ®uwrle of 4.12ar> for frods When Le |
Beard Jtous R.9, Drotuen insisted vn jaying these oX] eroes,

Co1¢ revealed.

Gold acted out § aginary mE rhone o-nv-reations with
C'ol‘ca vj'ﬂ:‘ qfen‘“t q nv:,ctioh. s ok e h:-_c- rover cet 2o ~ame
Colos “wuld sey, "Hello, Mre Golde® OF i Shink leter on be used
Ferry. °This is: Mr, Ooles.’ J tho ght 1t was Nre Colish, or Nre
fc¢lusk thene thee 1z ter - tiir) Bt used jJust tis word John boenun
hie ExME volee 988 Very distinotive, 18 was heavily sceented. He
sould say: *I sm Sm iMiladel:lic end I have %o take alreln moW,
Unfor mEATIY, | BEREXEEE ou:t see you. I will get iz Wuch vrith
‘-ou Wl thin two or three Weeks.'®

(mbre)
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Towrrd the exd of his testimony, Gold usuhnd by:a Jurar:

"Didn't you realize you Were doing something $iet wam't on the .
level by taking part in these emversetions in New Y&k and o#i'ryihg
 things back and forsht" ‘ |

" Gold kept in ;hmetor as a oﬁuilt who was academio-miaded
but mot entirely devold of ideas where his breed was buttered. *You
ioo." he said, "Carter Hoo&less ~- he was the son of one of the w0 men
who controlled tho sugar refinery — he always $old me: 'You eren's
going to get enywhere here.' He said: 'Unole Willile,®' that was the |
genersl manager, "hai evorything here and nobdody 1; going to got very

 muoh while he is around, end' he says, 'if it chenges hands, thun all
of us ny €0, 30 the bes thing 30 do is look around, look around while
you are in, Barry. Keep your eyes open for something.' That was the
| . reason Brothman lppoalod tp no.' ' ' |
The Gremd Jury which listezed %o this ooverupm;;: in
segsion throu;hmt 1947, checking on Bentley leads lnﬁ/;lil:l o the 19“‘
Canadian apy expcse. There were yuolprul rumors of two types: (a).
that Sha wifnesszes had :'ailed to coms up to expectaticns; sand (b) that
/" politieal fectors wers llodcing indiotments. ~In the Spring of 1948,
: the Grmd Jury shifted uln:hull ﬁ:d boéan to .lllton to voidﬁnoui' '
; evidenoce whish resulted in the indi ctment of the TWIRXXXEXXXMKXNXX

l
"dazen l-bcs of the Communis$t party's national board, or Politburo,
' No setion was evér taken by s Grand Jury against Brothman or Gold.

aad



83 perfeotly masked was his 1938 arrival for pornnent

r.cidenos that the U 8. coaunter-intelligence reople had no
. notion, until the fall of 1943, that Adsms was in the country.
-- 'Ih'en he popped up at the Chicago Metallurgioal Pro jeot, atomio
center of genters st the time, in inumﬁ assoocistion with an

 Amerioan a lc.lent_is.t who wes bdeing shadowed as 8 8spY.

. - | | o 2

.. At this point of deteotion, the Adam~ trail divergey:
‘North to Alaska, where & planned trensfer of poorets R vas
RNk {ntercepted; Eaat to a ma~e of business fronts in
New Y i-k' outh to Osk Ridge; and West to an attemrt in Canrornh
to subvert tho highut leadership of the Ilanhattan District project.
Out of the resulting hodge-podge of esrionage and occunter-espicnage
ceme 04ddly ineconclusive roéults. Perhaps 1% is only in spy
fiétion, like “Asheniden: the Seoret Agent,™ that erisodes are
Tounded off with olimaotio vietory or defeat. These particular

events, so far as American knowledge gooa. tended,to result in

| 0
small advantages or atalenatehu INEQRT AT‘O'\‘ Cﬂu‘TMhED

2. HtREl.w’b ‘%“L“”"'sod.o?’wﬂ’m‘)

HATE|' -
_ Communist so.tontiata. enxd even non-Communist soien‘tists
acoustoreé to en ethic and an atmosphere of oonspirascy br seorot
-+ political etudy grouws ar like devioes, wore welded mto,an'
stanio oe lonage chain Within & cormaratively short time in Caneda.
Durins the same war fzoriod, when Russis iaa "a noble ally” end many
co: puratively sophisticated folk hal the foggiost 1dee cf loig-range

Ruselap e‘ms, there was no reeson why scme U.S. sofentisss ahouléd’

Lot ve b e, ~
M‘ sioilarly affected. | .5u0i.s . ,nstwer heerings Yy
the lwise m-ﬁ‘ réonn aotivi ties Conmitiee »:v-aial that they were

in faot effeoted. - (mare)
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~ Rabinowitech, W editoTr of the Bulletin of the itormie Soientiste,
mwite in 1951 that fincere stl)l bhad ¢t be lert cropsed againegt
_' ‘jthe possibility of ex~opu2e € sr. ‘mericsn Klaus ruAha or Allan
M May, dut "no oese of disloyalty,” he said, "has ve ¢ UiuEng
| ‘ beooms known among ..Mericon eclerntistn esrodated with the
Manhatten Frojeot.” Tell, several U.S. sctentict: 7ere orusht
- -~ .-~ --during the Wer in adose contsot Mith Soviet atorie rries. Cpe way
nr ancthar, “hey vore oxros:g;‘){t:g? gounter-esrionana arthorities.
If ro oriainal rrosecutions /mumesemery that oould be attriduie:d to
& nuder of faotore, fnoluding %9 ‘neoosstw for ra‘ntaining e

facade cf artine unity mmong al lien.

o arenoce ?ﬁeie i!!skqv and Joearh T. Telrbhers ware two
-nat&ve—m‘rn ~“t.y2ici atc "pm 1n~_r-nortéd in-ahrdcry oremti e £t
" Chicago and at Berkley, Cal., respectively. 'm:y' hed - povn each
other, ocuricusly enough, er ocamnus Communists at the University
of Wigccralr, ond “ellerc wrs eventurlly e-nﬂ*r:?ed (r th. —est

coemt thrush forrer Yizer n:':in e cticons.

1

Huhq was aprroxims tely the sonme ege es ruehu. May and
Goléd, Bor-f 1n Nilwaukee on July 5, 91 » Dt arrived et _mturity
. | duri.ng the depth of derression. As & boy. he took d ght years of
roligiom 1nl truotlon at the P.oly Croes ]nrochtal Srhool at la
~ Crosse, Wis. Like Klsus Puchs, the stric tly-reiped Jutheran,
Ole rence Hiskay, tho Romsnw Cathclio, rmy hnvep to Conmunism
with a Jitt oxtra vehemenoe because it providea a uumane aubetltuto
for tho&"':l 1gion of his yputh. . |

(more)
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o !'opina % beocre & twackter, E!.alf!“' studied At the
Le Crosee (Fiu.) Btete Tenotere Ccllege fram 1229 to 1933, dut

_ho rnq pot able to get & degree. He then awitohed to & oareer

of f»olittul agifauon in soience. Le attended the Univer_alty: |
of Wisconsin for six yeers, winning his B.S. in 1938, his

'M.S. 1n 1936  end nis ph. D. in GEEK 1939.

- ( uurins M s university degs, Tiaker met and rerried
Morede Sand, & Comusunlst stdent ¥ho altsr qnta a f2u mars
left the perty, end Clorence. 12 umorgv.'c.duste-, the cou::le.
useoclieted oLiglfly eith other Comnmunists, and for two rears
% the Unz'rorliv of Wisconaln lited with :n i=d171d&:2] vhose

dro%er heaved the Yuung Communisgt Leaguv. Hiskey followel each

. weist in We party line, from the v 11d "Thérd Period" endiag in

1338 1rto the refarmist era ending with the Hitler ject o 1939.

He did ae teaohing while pursuing his graduate studiea, and

euiT.0d & rentution for mixing instruction with Stalinist '

—propa‘b nda. In speeoh:s and eonversaticn, ho Sl :rsised

_..Jusaia a5 0 mowel oouniry mlcn r.woaled no defects and souvld do

no & wrong. <The Ame&ioad fora of 3uvunmr.t was "no good,* he
declareu ropostedly; each politieal meadurs shich fell shart oi’
whet he oonsidered necessary W help Russia proved, so he stated,
that A;rioa nl”oou'ring-’_: uix_do‘r a'-ﬂctatorshtp.

. Slacs the ravolution would even® i1y neeé men
trained to pull a trigger and explode &’ grenada, Eiz2irey u>rged
1eftiat studants t5 floox into R.0.T.C.4& for miliisry trsiring.
AS & Tesult of attend ng CMT caanps 8nd taking exsminetiona, be

himsel £ d:tainéd & resorve oomxission in 1%37 or 1938 whieh

ontributed to his later undoing.
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! From 1939 to 1941, ek Hiskey operated in the Tennessee
_Yalley region. For about a year and a halr, he direoted a

_ Upiverdty of Tanessse # rhenium research rrojeot at Knomno.
.. Tinonoed by WPA funds. For the next aix montha, he rrrked as an

anooisto ohanist at the TVA sluminum nitrate rlent at sherriold.

Ala,

_ In the fall of 1939, the Communist party branch at

"~ 'Knoxville went into a dmmbmr- decline, -85 a result of omss yupkR

'ruignat&om"‘i over the Hitler-Stelin paot. Hiskey ccoperated
with Frenads Mertin, the CP peonon organizer, in trying to
revive party spirit. One of his achievements was a front 6a1).od
the Kncxvnlo Peace Counal. This noisy outfit, which attraoted
only 10 or 15 members, denounced what it called the Downing gt -
Wall St.- Axie aomwhat more severely than it denoumod the Nazt-
Fasois ¢t axis. Right up to the minute Hitler ima,fod Ruseis

‘4n June, 1941, the Enoxville Fesoce Council wanted no part in

@& shoddy imperialistio confliot. After Russia was attaoked,
things were different, indeed. Some of Hiskey's students, who

“ wore awept into his aotivi ties, recﬁllﬁm hbw in ltatomontl for
. tho Knaullo Fesoe Couroll he would enploy every Stalinist

ocotorward « the dey fror Fasolst beasts to the &K Zribotou.
zne etucent t0 eon( money to the Interns tirnel
cr-Y 1et of f'ewlitt (Red Cear

Huxq parseu deu =

}‘ubllehktru ir Yev Tork fe2 & co_en
_of Can tarbury) Johnson's book on Russia. The pr‘xtoxt was that

he hirself lacked caeh at the moment. When the books arrived,.hoNaxsr,
th‘"l chanistry instruotor paid theefnX student in run.,,m gave him

a free copy and distridbuted tha-.mtmd-axho ooples &g:g.tl to friends.

{more)



_ claruoo Franais Bitoy was a little sgit-prop whirlwind,
all by himself. He sought atudnt nbnoriptiona for the magarin®
In ract- 1f a favorite pupn Pleaded tomporary poverty, Hiskey was
11kely to pey for a free trial swsori ptim, end inquire taotfully
later whether the swWsoription had boen renewed. He was generous
in loeaning out his own §op1u of the Nevw Messges, tO asdolesoents  ~

sd oolleagues wﬂ-&. Frequently he end Narois Sand diskey would
1pvite a studant to their Lome foF @ 8inier at whichpolitios ves ---
a'arvod a8 a alde &lsh, Sowve stuclents alaired Dr. EHiekey, vithowt
noooiannly staring his vievws)} thq: labeled him ;rovocative.
Others sneered at him as & red-hot, a dyoﬁ-in-the-wdol redioal.
Similar division prevailed in faoulty circles. A few teschers et
_the University of Teansczsee trl eu W ulnta:nm non-pontioal
‘ralatione with Flekey ae = oonpetmt chemist who liked lom_-a nlke
and ctess. Yrcert for one or tw fellow-trevelere, the reet

considered him a tréutvlemker.

Lsun s rather vbviovse Cormunist, Clerence Hiskey oame
___%o New York in the fall of 1941 to acoept & job as an instructor

in chemistry at Columbis Universi ty. A ;oar later; at the request
of Dr. Hurold Urey, the l'obel prize winrer, 2e joipe. Columbia's
deviocusly-named SAM (Subatitute Alloy Iateﬂd) ladoratory, whose
l;ighly loor;t uork"{ranged from heavy water r'o"uﬂ.r'ohAt'o the gaseous
dlrmuon%g method of separating out uranium 235. The gaseous
¢iffueion procese w'as_ nly one out of & Lhelf dbzen prooesses then
being tested to separate ocut ursnium 235. Proving exentually %o de
@™ the best of the lot, it was used as the dasis for the huge K-28 |
tlant at Osk Ridgo, Tenn. |

(mare)
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/mmeglkd e u'\!ieth!na %0 ¢ i’h the gaseous
diffueion reigees, Shaxzh be was by no meuns .n u.tornau:mal
' oxwert om 1%, 1t¥e .naus hms.' Tithout rorerenoo 1 tonbuauo
'_ o1k Bout oue, & nl-tn:ort\nt "seoret” of , tho.t_ton o -
presun;bly a2 magie rcr:mln ukn xtnatein'uhu hstoria, '
"B = mHa eyuation -- 4% is @vious. that a ultghur tord:f oomu
B lxks Ruaztt. could suve mnaid:rable ladoratory orr..rt. wonay and ﬂ-“
if 1t Jearned whiech one cf \e_t a do-on "oaaiblo pProcassea 1md deeh

‘ehosan as carrect by 1 Y sllgl:u: naye Mmood ocumry nks e V.8,

(..-- Ansri cens Wdo ear pever fo mho the nuun for Syusting
Tuehs despite his earlier Communist resord my po$ b npw to
lun Shat @ 1942 U.8. Ammy intelligmos repors 1isted Hiskey as
an estiive Communist. By this %ime he was ¢ divisiom lead or
sestice ehief 1n the SAN projest, & leader of & tesm of techaiolens
reging 1n 8536 W $0 40 ‘men ond women. Ineluded {n his team wore
more or lcn leftisd studmts from here and there, youwnger non .
l.u:o !'ho-cl Silverderg from the Mnrdv of uuonnu. and _
Rdwerd T, Iunu; from the mtvouny of 'l'cnnuuo. tbr woa he hu. =
uanglod Joba at Columbia. Hiskey was iubodded in mn # expanding
und oxunins luumnl pmm of ruearol. Dd.wm m ous wui‘
hvo arfeoted not only members of his Sean, dut nioo wlleagios and
.upax;ﬁro %0 vouched for hia.
( In May, 1963, rost of the EAN latoretcry steff shifted
% Chi mgo:n Hisey'e group €& not now n'ntn curmer. In
cbloego. Biskay's colary vag eunl n.ooo s yosr, or slxoet duitle

fhe highest aalery ever resedved by Klaus Puchs, He was & mderately .
important figure 12 the scientifie hiererdiy of the Manhattan Distriet’

projeste - (more)
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Maroie Send m.ckq 414 pot soco=pany her usdend %o
gh!.,eego. After Dr. Fiskay lonurod 1171:13 cusrtera thoro, he
i-.té.s visitel. by & yo ne teochnieian _naaed Mirism Sherwood whom he
Ak et Knom=n in Few York. Ber 'ournos'o wes to locate 8 job with
the Metal luragicnl Pro jecs, she said.. Hof efforts to r£ind emvlayment
‘ware not iroediataly sucgessful, but she remained in Chicego WYX
anywvay. ‘fter a !hile. Hidcw oonfided to oolleagues thnt he
1..tando¢vto eiverne Iaruin md marry Nirism. °

. Politloally, Eiskeay seemed brasher than ever. He
boasted about being & oloee friend of Joanne Pheo. South Chicago
comunist leeder. Ee told techntolans working for him that 1%
would be & "emart thing” % join the Federation of Architects,

Engineers, Chemists and ‘roohnieihns, whioch was oconduoting sn
ormizins drive at the A.rg:nno Katimal Ladoratory. The FAKCT
was en erm or the Communist party thioh played a large xcle on both
the East and West cossts in linins up domestic suxiliaries for the
Soviet atomio spy ring. Hiskay and a man nemed Alben Winspear }
o organizec the Abrsham Lincoln School in Chioago. a narty 11na
'-nn educati mil front. Hiskey then persuadec. é dozen Or mro
ecedericiens snd teohnioisns from the proleot, includirg frience and
euburdmttn ifke l'elooln Chase, Sem Steingeiger end Edward T.
. h.annins, to tcke oouraes 1!.‘. aubjootl 1ire te Ruzaisn lansuage,

By this tine, everything thet Clerence Franois Bi skey
<14 wnee bein; mn-tinizod by the seoret eyes of oounter-esp ionage.
Acoording to a hi@-rankins Army offioial oonneoted with the Chioego
pro jeot, who wes allowed to fosﬁry anonyn-usly before a Congress ional
comnit tee sevaral years later, Hiskey had progreased from & mere suspect

en BOmathing mor e Chan A 1 8 eaa® e o
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‘#We Were oonvinged he was a subveﬂivo egent,” said
tr.e 'nilitary authority with & voice dut no name. *Yeos, &
ctnnerlivo sgent. Kow the question wes 'hat to & viwn B:lskq.

Somegme
u had trouble with soientists when wo had %0 move one. /annni;

I think 1t was Colnmnel m Lansdale (Col. John L. Lemedale Ir.) found -
_in makq'l record that he md n leoond uottenanoy in oollege in
the R.0.T.C. Providcntiany. he had not given up his second

" 1isutenancy, und ¥e otlled tHe LAjutsnt GemiTel, ard wWe hed hirm

oall Hiskey tc eotivs duty m s..idet e great furorse that we were
doing x ¢t dolﬂurttoly. and l 800 am, end we transferred Einkcy,
I think, to the Canol Pro ject, I think, in Caneda, wherev in the

wuartermaster Corps. he oourtad m« underwvear until that went out

of businesn...”

A curious aspeot of this awitch was that during an

earlier period in 1942, when liiskey classel merely as a suspeo%,
a note had deen e'_amiai_\.od on his file that he should not be called
for military dnv. This had to be resoindsd; it was, and on Apr.-"is,\

1944, Dr. & Hlakey wae told to set ready to be meassure. for a

khaki suit in edout two -eekl. Bo and his rricndl howled. Boro
vas an indispensadble man, his :upportoru declared. What a waste,

wat a comedown, from nuclear fission to kitohen police. Hiskey

.m.*.u omphained of e ladk of confidence {n his integrity, which

csme olose to the mark, though the punuhnont fell somswhat short

or dbeing shot at sunrise.

Was there a speoific a:lauoio'ry bagk of the change in

L X

atti tude by the military authorities?

(more)



\oor.r.hrg tc mrsistnnt repcrt lnoking affieial
onﬂrmtion, two Aty ountsrintalligsnoce wen, latn in 1943,

‘ ,t"-i'l.od Aid:qy % & Chlengo rark. Now the University of Chicego

4@ on ®We Nldway datweon Jackason ané- taahingtan rmrl::, on the

Sutt sfle->f tom, dut thia was Lipoolm Park, on the North alde.

. Hare Biscey handal o uaelrago to an infire, reather torol.en-lookmg
xan. 0pa € the 33mts foll-Wwed the uew trail to e rooming house.
Snhsash<ptly, when tho._vldcly susest left his roor {for e _vrfi_lo.
agents TR tock & 1cok at it. They dlsoccvered highly ccntlconfi;l -
atoxio data, sone Of 1% beering on the K-2% plant {n Tennessee,

some of it in®mIving the Metallurgicel Fro Ject 1m Chicego, some of 1%

descrid ing ‘ug e-Canadiabd research.

Intdligence suthorities in Weshington were asksd to help
1dntity- te spy. BSeoret movies taken of the fragile-looking foreigner
" goon R revecles Lix tc be Arthur Alexndérovie: Adere, reregrinating
Stelinist mnotmna;y tnd NEVD hatclet men. .

Adams' phone ves tapped, his mail read, bis footateps
dogged. It developed that be hnd e Toom at the Peter COOpor Hotel
'in Kew Yark. Searched disoreetly, thet elsofiEk revealed atonlio aat.. -
Bit by dit, a misoroseoplo mrvey revealed that the veteran Soviet
agunt wag usirg & Srook lya r=dl drop to receive 1r.fou-mtton cn
mm ncelesr f1sedon resecvch from sll over tte cown&y. .
Sﬂ.-.-.m.ng v{% cimeor finc in hie net were ml_ly 100 peresn:s 'qaring‘
tle ©ilf texy unifers of the U.E., many Cormunict officisle of unions
covering plants xtare secrst rork »as beirg tardlcd., srd not e fov

fellcm=t:avslore Flth raey et cicl rosition,

(more)



’ rrol lovut u tho m«u. ao-.' lm.k m hnruy u nnhn rmt
 for Adana, «mpm the faot that his Fleotranies Gorp. of Amartea iin i
rnm nu oo,ooo ooo ma of nont gowmt eontraota “"”"A.; ‘
the ver, and ru- a uuo wes th mly u-uuoort ot uvonl o:lauxﬂ.o CeT
um uod 1: radnr u&. Q topt aotououn duuuo Oom:nau u o

vt

oE » Ris, P""‘u- “'““4 th- -uo trodouta of. :ohmu sno: ma. umu'
. 3. daumﬂ ma hed . nnpr h * ccoro or cp mma. P’“-"";uki_ .

o Biskey, hovas dmtﬁ bo open for erthodu npuaq. nu mmnl
" 0% benes Ve nu 12  te ease o u-,

L'!ho Mohon -

:-*‘

'or-y. . i‘onor aeurtutu uum ot th ldI huu" 'IP ht t&nl
to -uu Innua umou moﬂc u ln !Iu-k, nu ib hpt An- n
-;"u- wrou tor I lhﬂ.o oc ° j-rt-tl.- tnuaou. n .
s-nnc 3 npn. ) lonv'ool -onn un_m. o -
Ex ‘payroll a Qu . wot. Vesmse Adams e i-nuc AP ox.m
u ouh %o b Qnt tc tht pulpon 1: ntu docb -:I‘M '$0 ﬁu

. : _ -
P“" °°°’“' &"1 tn Nex zm C {mare) i i
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. Business fronts in New York utilized by Adems 1n61u§ed
Jonlﬁlgr:p rqtod%.%fc%?hogtdn{,' who oam from Ca:iada}' )
_and a atool 1npcrt1n¢ budmu run by Juliul Bdm. who had
_' _‘:‘__'__rimnood Viobrh Stom s ¥ svanky lhdilon Av. lhop ond who mcdo
frequent tr:l.po to Stookholn, 4més ostensidly in conmeotion with |
his own ,tn_uiuu ‘but presumedly involving" COnmnut matters of gome
1mpu-tano§. Victoria Stone end Julius Eeiman were intimates of

xarl Brotdor;m in raot Eeiman was reported to

havo cnginmod Brordor'lrelo:vation as hoad of the American party.

He ronatnod Bro'der'l chief tduur until Bm!dor fell into
dhravor uth Waoow, - : o - 7

© Adeas nimself wade reriodio ocontacts 1n New York, it
-'!aa uaoonrsd with an attaoho rron the Soviet embasey in

7 Wudhlngton, who ;rommb.;.y rornrdod his rmdings by dipaomtio

Paod to RuaFias op gpe cocanion, Adsas was notloed hobbling along
the sidewalk in Nn Y, xk, with a. oarrying case whioch seemed oruelly
‘beycond
T miﬂ:lh/hu strength. As he pauaed to rest, & oar regieterod in
the mme of Ptvel mkl"eilov, SOV‘!et ‘Hco COrnvlt £1id to the ord,
'riokec up Acame and H.a caee, end arcve-ta the EXTENITER cOn-u]ate.
Won t! N.ax.s emrrgsc from the cwnlate, eome uma Jater, he rncved

i th .canpe__rativt Jauntincsa,r without his burdensome ORSA,

Every onoo 1n 8 whilo, the myateriously rheumatio
Adama had a fall in wblio. or was unadle to osoapo s mtanooualy
rr_an a lnm_ohod-u: rcsition in.e chair in his aq*.el room. . 4 Dr.
Louis kilier then arpearec % trcat hiﬁ. It wes sugge-tive of the
nexus.-b_otwc.n this grauy, that idiller apﬁeurod elso ts & ;l:.yzr-ician
end friend of Spngzél Lovick, Frio Berney, Victcris Stone end Julius
Heiman, @1l of whom knew sach other intimately. |
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Juet u Qm- - with clvr;nco FraedsWisiaqy in 01 oaeo
- cu.ntunlq ex,a:ed 't.h:\.l !rhcu.o ocely-'(nit New York ¢roup, so :
’ "t..o uizf*uv ereu L.onnection Wt ..rtt.ur hdems blew Miskey mby 'i;i'éﬁ.“'

: -'vm 11' Biuq 8. oommiaﬂioning ror limited miutary leruoe 'ero
'_dinuud es & quirk or ovorburdenod nil:lury undn, tno ehom:t
| hed to be ropllood.-- 'rho lneﬂtablo flurry surrounding suoh
espiamo emergency bdegan to de oudmt.. Its Z‘irat ‘aign ha

B ; Adm' hurried arrlul 1n Chieago rIrom Rot Yoxk, _ono dq artcr o

) m-koy received m- mintm ‘notices

N Adaau and m-koy conferred at 1ngth.” On Apr. 16, the
~ Tollowing day, Hiskey trevelsd o Cleveland to ses John Hitohéb_ok'
~ Chapin, a oﬁonua; ngin;cr‘onp‘loyod at tkhorllomlu;gl_oal‘m:leot
_‘who hed been tecporarily detached for hush-hush Work in Clevelana.
- Chaplin’ 'ns on a-mro;cimtohr the samo asadenioc level as Hia?qy,
'4n oharge of 2 tesm of solentiets varying in nunberl Wt renging
“up to 25. His nork in Cloveland was 30 seoret that mbocw in

- tho Munhatten Dintriot project vas auppoud to know about it,
‘but Hia:cey went atraxsv'-t to Charin's hotel , $2 The two men engaged -

in 1ntcnu diaouasion during a 1ong walk throuch the stroets. IBI
asents watohing ¢ hem. deoi ded. to ahirt sorizo of their siiFbiient

nttonuon to Dx-. chapm.

’_.

Hiskey and chap&n had baoom oo;unintod nt cOlumbia

Univerulty but- they did mo%t aohieve any real degree of friendahj.p

| 'untn they aooompaniod“m to chiooeo. Chapin was e native of

" Rutland, Vt., & year older them Hiskey. Heo hed stulled at home

"up to the sixth grede. He attenied Loomis Inatitute at Windsar,

-. Conm. for uverol yoar-, won a b-d:elor's deg.-oo m in ‘chemistry

at Cornell, md e Ph. D. rrcn the Univcuty of nnnou. Ho had wrkoa.
R g: o Jeot.
1n a du Pont r.of,or, i1 'est V%rg‘lnu bororo Joining the lhn tian /
mare ) - _
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Dr. chnpu -us he was never a Communist, though he read
Comn!.st mbnoaﬁou like Suviet Russia ‘rodw and was Leenly
: 1nteraatod ;n Ruscia. Hiskay end ho orton svoke Vﬂgd!'ii of going
'.to Russia some nll dq. t‘o teach and oonduct researoh. By the fall
of 1943, Chapin knev Hiskey vas ®lleoting information for an
outeido souree, but the knaledgo did not prevent him from disoussing
fully his owh work with Aiskey. At this tine, solentisty senorally
were Festive under We military oonception of seourity; they Were
relugtant to limit dicoussion with colleagues on the ground that
the WX eventusl rosult of their conbined work migat have miuta..y
valu®. Chapin was & zember of the mare outspoken wing among

scientiets that urgiang eharing of atamic seorets with the world.

Several weaks before he was ymked into unif am, Hiskey
2uggeste. Chapin ought t reat Arthur Adems, his friend, scie time,
and Chapin said he'd jeo glad to, soxe time. Though mothing wes
emellad out fully, Chavirn knew Dy then that Adarre wes a °ovtrt e-zent
and that apy mgeting with him would 1nvolvo more then oagual
ooty rgetior. The Claveland corference b'rraag_b_t thmgr to & heade
Whers 'would Chapin meet Adems? Clsap:n d‘ecided re 44 not -‘Ilifh fo .
nest auyboly in Clevelard. He would be willing, he metd, to get
together with fdems efter he »eturned to Chicego. He hed no ides
‘haw 1ong t1s hush-hue: Cleveleand aseignment would teke. Since Biskey
was abcut to go inte sarvice, it vae egreed "hepin warld write a -
‘letter to Miskey, ears of Marola Bend Hiskey in New York, just es he
wes leaving for Chicago. Mrs. Bidiey would forwerd the letter to
Rer husbana. 'Tho letter wald be -innoo-mus but it world serve e
signal of Chapin’s return. Hiskey wouid pass the =i gnal in same

olandestine fashion to Adams, and idums would appear.




" ané osme up with en odd-1.oking key to a ‘basement locker in his

8demb. .. 18

Aoting under instructicns from the Soviet agent, Hiskey
asked Chapin for some jﬂ'mill'pdrldxial ob Jeot which Le would be

- ,_oert?ainlto reoogni ze. Chapin rummaged around in his pants pooket

lplrtmnltwhouu in Chioago. nukey took the key; he waila 5110 it
seid.
to Adunu./ Any man oo:ing %o Chavin uth the xq wnlld then be ‘

1dmt1ned nlearh 88 Adems.

- .. -y - - - — - - -

cha:tn uléd not reusuy to Chioago until the t‘all of 1944.
'na agreed, he wrote a maninslesa letter mﬁm uhlch wag
forvarded by Mureois Send Hiskey to Dr. Clirency Frencis Higkey, who
b, this time was oéunt'ihg heavy underwemi at mﬁu Héru. Yuk_on
Terri tory, some 500 miles East of Alaskma. On Sept. 24, Chapin
received a phame oall from somebody who Seid he was the man Higrey
81 oke about in Cle.eland. The unidentified cal le? seid he might
drop around thet evening for a visit. /M renge the
spartment bell thet evenling, but 414 mot ocume upstairs. Chepin
went domn to the lobby to see him. "I have oom'pany,upﬂl-.liﬂ"‘-‘. he
sajd. "My father osme for a visit.” Adeus auggeeted thet the ,air
teke & -aik' to }.h;'-o‘om-el‘ and wlen thej were outsi da, on South
Drexel /v¥., he alippod Chapin the odd-looking key to the bdasement

asked
lockey, and/ENEEREERRXXNEE Chapin/drop araind to his room at the

'~ Stevens Fotel the rollov-ing e\oning. A Cha,ﬁ.n agreed.

.Tohn Bitcheook Chapin, the rellol-traveling sdentiat
rrom Yermont, did #0 arcund to the mtol Stevens the next nxght F!h

for
tﬁzﬁph an hour and a half ”&.u th Ar'.'hur Alexandrovich ‘dnaxg, -
the half-orippled g, 014 revolution ary froem Rt esiw.

(more)
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) Ciep in he. alreedy Wurbed over in Mis xind the possibility
oL guing};kea'.'uchhaehuu‘ informition, but he bad not reachsd
;.ny .,eouicn. Avers Wmmu atalied Lim :ml.ly;
e m ddscuesed the irdustrial developrent of Busnia, mdm
-Eussxa'c noed for tie letest ;rucesses, ib Duclcer {1ssioL ub in
‘cther fields. Host oci&iﬂ sts undm-oﬁnq the cvei mbility of
exohmbmm ooononio dat.a. be saiu, dut they werc restreinea by
parrvs ciiitery ainds. -Thoee enlightensd Aisricans o Leled _
Russia get the indu trial information to which it rea.ly oad a
rigbt, as an aily, would nstwally .i bo vell rewarded for tueir
help. Ghtpln looked like . startled horse at tue Lint of ocesh
on the barrei. Adsms as<eu guickly wouldn’t Chupin @8 & olen. Lat
| wx_th an interost 10 world progress lise to viait Zussia after the
wuor c8 &n hmwi‘ed guosi; iaa!'.mpa teeon ¢r o.Ldu¢t resvercl thare.:
Chepin agreed auinbly thst be uoulc. liko that. The o Averustion
secncerci om, with occasiinsl rereremes Ly Avams to Chuyin’s o®n
work Whiok showed far acre unuerateniing than eny wtaddes oould_._
cbtein legl wimetely. There wee en irpliec cucetivaing of Chepin g
JRE never-sher;ened to a roint. The iwo Jen AN n-.t‘ X gite BGe OF@
. eyee Drimthing sbout ders’ cpnrer, ant tleo vthole ounspl m';r'fiai
procecure guve Clijin "ccld feet,” Le t0l1d the Bl .icter. Ee Liu9
e rote hur % rocch fdems in Hc\: York, end 1rom1.so£ tc "think thiuigs
.v-:.:," but Lo kad iar:-rdly docl dec % @ nr farther. FHe cuntinued with -
hasw georet grcupy of governuent scientists 2dsn the Metallurglcal
ruject in Chioago untl Moy, 1945, when he wes reloased as a rezult
of nstural owrtellment of the work, but at no time, he says now, ¢4

he give any illivit help Adems

ki s ABEES 1. xs’ i HECR Rl B i KRS 1 P
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At 1003&:10 toohnibian oonneoteﬁ -Q the Metallurgioal
ProJoot 19 kno-n to have been appmaohod es a possible sbstitute
ror Hiakq. Thies wes Edward T. Manning, the fellow-travel ing
atudent from the Unive:ra:lw ot Tennessee Who had followed Hiskey

%o Ne- York end then to Chicego.

On three or foir oo casions bdefore Hiskey scquired his

-
-

military uniform on Apr. 28, 1944, Manning dropped around %0 his

\ - --superior's one-toom epertment on Kirbar St., neer the University,

end eaoch time found Adems there. The Rusaian wes 1ntroduoed merely
by neme, a8 an engineer. Later Fiaskey 2a1d Adams, a8 a very IEEN
close rﬁ md, was the pe rsan to YhixdxMEikx whom Manning should go
for edvioce, if enyting orne up _at'ropting Fiskey or his wife Maroia.
"Aiskey explained how to get in touch with Adams, as well 28 with '
Mereis, in New York. ‘

/ That summer, meny of the sofentists at the Metallurgiosl
_ Projeot 1n\'0hioago, Manning among tﬁ.n. got permiuion to attend an
‘AmePioan Chemiocel Soclety meeting in New Yprk. By this tinme, |
~ the Termesaeean had heerd reports that seourity reauon? vers being
" Higkev's diapatch.to Alaske. Up the deay of the meeting, he had
lunoh with Adams, ‘and esked the engineer if he had received eny

explana tion from Figkey by mell for hie m 1r~;~reumnt into

- service. _ACame had Besrd notting; wvhat had Menning heard ha usked.

- MEKRRE Memning said he Led heard nothing ef{ther. Fhen hs went

| KXER around to see Mvrcia. ghe wves more exrlicit. The Lrmy, repre—
| esenting s powerful group in the governzent, wes ug mmd at Clarence
| beceuse l:a see © "liberal,” she ssid. She susTectsd thr ¢ the Amy

hed renoved Zlarence rom his vork beceuse of his pcliticel) leanings..

(zore)



ﬁeroer returned to Chiocsgo, Man¥ng nad & se0vay,
end longoz; talk with Adams, at a quiet der in the 'nldtum uortiun'
' r Noi Yor‘k' d:.:lrlng'--m&h Adah ntrciud the upl&}};ét ',:oaai—bilitiol
for good Ameriosn toohnioians after the wer, in reduilding Bauu,

end mpu.a et w ® record of helpfulness in
providlng noodod informe tion would de remembered.

| “Counter-irtelligance vas still uitohua Adau. The

. growirg frierllineas betreen Meming and the Soviet egent seessd _

t0 [rescnt & hezard. Ae @ resu) t, nhen Manning returned to the

au__:tcllurgloel Pro jeot, he wee oeclled in by his seotion chief, Dr.

Es. C. oreutz, and tOld he was daing unpendnd.‘ "fou are deing _
ofremd e diange to resign," Dr. cr'oqcz adged. Memning imsistod he
had done nothing wrong, and dexmnded that he de Aismissed. The
peraannel of ficer at the leboreties said hs had no suthority tw
issue & letter of dismissal, snd why &1d4n's lbnning mhew make
things easy for everybody by resigning? Manning rei terated ﬁ he
' ﬁuld never resign. 'rheroupon he was hndod a letter saying that
thu hud been direoted dy the Arly to luspend hi m,

- The following January, Menning 88 got into ﬁa uniform.
In :uly. 19&5, after nvarll mnthc of service in the Amy, the
yomg ohemist happonodﬁ to de in New York, aw Ne tunt deoided to .
tost his susplaiong that Adans was e dasis for his disgrece. .
When he and Adams :bt. oy Iannins started ocut flatly and W tterly
by announeing fht he knew who was to blame for all his trov.blu. -

He had been under surveillance, he said, and Adems had been under
surveillanges, R4 they doth knew why,

(more)
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Buadhed over ia @ hair &s though he were ia ,uin,
Loz seid bo ki met toen leel:ng o0 welli. TLere Med buen"aumw

iftipgeiicn over wae of tha oou.n.u.see Le Wrieu fur ‘a8 ag uugner.rtng

AIZR ..n‘n..ltnat, Le GeGlwled, ahd the &lruin hau ...‘.:_zreu hun. -

"-.-o waas planeing &ova to muie & triy tesdh (o Lis. netive ooum.ry '
he said, -

. 0f Cimiia. 1% ves -111: to telk bitterly, ke Ibnning,/since 1t
 vas '8ll for ‘the good of the vorld. Vhile the y:ung Lmerican
. eyed .him steadily, the aliurly Bulshevik revoluuhnaryw moka

Ziscursively/@x scre wrk be hed docne in oonnec tion wit.h e lsrge

: hy(.ro-tezting tank, and from thet swung into aneodotes ¢f tle d.ayl"

uhen he was traveling axtensively tlrough Europe, purolnung

. mete ‘riels for the Soviet Union. ~Again end egain he moko of the

Soviet Union, until Meanning realized he was getting olose to the

8s;colfic revels tion he sought.

-~

{

. Thip of occurae wes tle mcoth of the Alsmcgordc rlect

| in Mew hexi 00 ADruptly Auems wus lusgesnrg to Lanning that it -

cight not be too late for Lim to furnish inpforwe tion cn thir. _
1ike ureniian £rc the a'aomc be.xd-wl th v-hich Te hLad M’s L6 c-n*aot
during his l!otallu.rgioal Projeot work. Didn't mmning Apree, presged

- -y

| Adamn, thet $8% informe tion sbout such soients £16 work showld bo _

made aveilable to 011 mpokind? Mauning rerlied, so re told tho FBI
later, thet he didn't think so. Ferhaps the krowledge should de

‘shared oventuslly with the world, he deolared,'but as for Mneel f,

.he %ng committed to seourity end seorety, and had no wish to di sovas

{t further. That ocnoludec tle firsl meeting betwesn the two neo.

NedtheY Jjunn Hitoicock Chapin nor Kaward T. Manning
014 tbeir atories to the FRI tafo-~ the war ended, bt thers was an

early revelntion cf the less than loyal ettitude of Clarence Franois

Hiskey. (IIDI.'O)‘
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Cne in un’_orn. Hiskey was wiisked ou'_or Chiocego in sbout
three days. Beceause of the flurry surrounding his departure, Jemes
Sterling Murrey, 8 wartime member of the Army Caunter -Iptollisémo -

- corps (CIC), assigned to the Metellurgieal Frojeot, Muik deocided %0

take o 1ittle extra pusswwitmx precaution. To Hiskey's outfis,
unknown to Hiskey, ¢k Murrey assigned s young CIC 1ad nemed Charles
ook, With instruotions to wateh the suspeoted chemist all the
wey to bis doitimﬁon. a ranote arcy d-sio near & nlace callned
Mirera! Tells. Whep the >utfit reache’. Edmonton, Aldorts, 1n~
Cenzda, s91l headizg North, Cooi beoame a little Jittery and
¢~01do4 on Eraatio meacsures. Ho male errancen=ms t0 go through
Hiskey's belongings at a time 'lh.h the chemist was detained elsevhere.
He _roun,d{a notebook full of data on resesrch in nuoclear fission which
Gencral Groves later olesasified as top seoret. Hiaskey was not
informed of the seizure. Seourity reguletiona of the Manhattan
Dﬁtrlct rro ject reguired an imnediate report of the loss of any
mterui of a réatri oted haturo. but Hiékey never did report his loss.
Onll_y after tho-'ar, through ano ther U.S. @untor-?intelllgenoe group,
did Vanning dlecover how accurate his suspicdons had been: & rend;zious
brtween FAiskey and an agent of some sort, 'prosunaﬁly acting for an
8llied Dut never i mi-.‘ll;;' power, wée re;grtec‘.l:,':a:'rangeé‘x‘or ¢ spot in
~luska. Zxcept f£or the ceytwe cf the’;'ﬁ notcbook, tho rendez:dul

wight leve been ke;t. ...

_As for Fi <«key, when he finighe: oounting all the hecevy
undreweer recuired in fleshe, Le wea trarslerred to ar Ammy latorctery

ic Irwall te mureétt_n"e guep for tko certléamcn {x the Froifio.

(ore)
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.On the ground that his mother wes s_orgualy"ill, Fi sk ay
. ae-c-:ureﬂ pemiaiion"to return to Wisconsin for a visit early in
19‘6. " He was discharged from the Army in Msy of thet year. In
“"the postwar period, he got divoroed from Mercia Sand. married
lnrian_ Sherwood, and taught analytioal ohomi_ltry at Brooklyn
Polyteciie Institute, in Brooklyn, N.Y. |



adame... B85 . | .

=
e

A darirg Stahnlat_drivo'ﬁ: inf1ltrate etoiic resen-oh

=~

vt the Tniversity of California t ok shepe dur.ng the sumuer of

1941 Stearheading this stterpt was Xenneth Nay, e 26-year-old

metLosatiofen who had lost Lis teaching Job at .the sXYBINSXE

urlverzity beoanse of Mie npgressive ehnmitonehip of Chmwrist
csuses. ‘ay's suvitudillity ac - fean® rretied axrtly “n low
resicence in Berkeley, site I ile n|1‘0ru-l=cﬂ‘nnt‘ﬂrciuti »h
Laboratory, and partly on the fact thut "ic fnther, a Aescordeant

of ‘‘eat Cousut plozeers, wes gervine as dsan ~f thy 1nmiveral t.

. Though Le guasTeleu '/ATth his oreanty over hhe acuvitivy, vung -

May kupt nle soo0iael entTy to the bect @mcaieuts oivol23, vw.ioh

was vital for au.s pulrtuic.

‘,/ ‘Manirulating May from behin'd ‘th.e soenes weroa Rudy
Lanbert.--_a Lisdle-ages Soviet mewmwtgmt onreeriut 4Ltk 4 le -uill.'f_ “
linod fece who directed miegg::-»g&_ work D00 LROTIMAR.DZSY
in Callrormé, and icreel Scherer, & caerter mor, o :"t:'.-s U;s. T
Conzurlkst prrty, wbo had come frea New Tork %0 lead a9 nrolongad
orgeaaiz.ng cavpsign = als Faderation cf »rehite~ta, “n3yliaera,
Che:tste and feo_hnlgiana; Still fur'her In the baonsround, behind
lLam»a>»t and Coherer, ‘usr:iad Zteve Nels:.n'. the t;urlj ex-oo.ligser
of the Abreham L.noolm 2rigede in up4in, w2088 8irruce IOid us

party organizer in tie neaxrdby bay arce of 3an franecisco gungec’984d

. 8n NKVD assignment t2 hondlg stexio esricnags.

{m:re}
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Like iron filings ﬁ’ roapondling _to & magnet, party

’

: it-élwarta from all over the U.S. oonverged culetly on the -
'-!—Radiét'ion Laboratory, the Shell 01l Co. end the other private -
= aéientirio' instellations oﬁ the campus af Berkeley. Cne of these

arrivals was Clerence ¥raneis Hiskey. -Being betwe n universities,

.80 tO0 @pesk, sinoce he nad ¥ alresdy left Tennessee and did not
~ have to report in New Y,rk at Columbia until fall, Riskey went

- - weat in liugucet, 1941, to_attend & hougco-warming &t Berkeley

for y-ung Yey.

i

¥Widening A6 breach with ﬁ his scholarly past, May
had 'beoome s paid Communist functi nary, and had married a lady

machinist, namea Ruth MoCovney, who was active in party affeirs.
aon T , .
_h'r_hog houu-vaz_-ming. served not only as a show of strength beh.l.n'_d

8 speotaculer reoruit, but aleo a2z a robilization for future

erfforts of e less oren kind. The daiting firemen of ecience,’ |

like Riekey, d1id Wist they 6o 1d to further both objectives. Riskey
" buttonholed former students and guondam oo.l.loaguea in the party "
~interest, and ostentatiously took aside Steve f-eleon. 68 well as May,
- for {ntimate discourse. Nelson {born Stéve Mesaroeh, in 1903,

‘at Chaglioh, Yugoslavia) mixea eaaily with the omdito guests;

though not preoisely a soientist, or even s scholayr, he .had been

~_achooled during the late 30 at the Lenin Institute of NMosoow in
" all the sooial arts of subversion.

; It 18 eesy now to see wly, of the three great U.S.

WRIXREREESERE univerl:lty centers of reseerch ir nucloar flesion ==

Go umdbia, Chi oago end California =-- California orfored the most
tempting terget for espionege in the summer of 1941/ "

(more)
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'V'ohemiata at the Radiation Laboratory, moat of thcn in thoir 208, "

hud bombarﬂed umnium 258 nith noutro'\l of. 1ntumed1ate lpoodl

and had diacow rec‘. thut theee neutruna tranuormu 0.238 into

'8 nNew olecent. un":nown in neture. crlled 1uton ‘um. Each ton

of nsturel u.rnnium pmduoeu m only 14 pcn.ndu of U. 255, ut by '

o 9 ‘cheain reeotiocn 1t cculd“be ‘made W0 yiold 1, 586 puux.d: ot‘~-~ S

1uton1um, which vas Just (Y] good for ex; losive purposes.
Uranium wes scarce. The treu:e.ndoua multiplioation of the total

storiec en rgy wileh ould bo-d_erived from tho_ qwrr gayve some

~ assuranose, for the first ti me, fhpt--an atomiec dod might éxblode

Hbe_iﬂ_‘ore the_ war ended.

i

| Fhe entire atoimie project slid imto high gear following
- on July 11, 1941, '
“a roport/by Dr. Ernest 0. Lawrence about ‘the Berkeley discovery

to the National Audw of Soimoo, whioh was -tudyins the

* urenium pmb].en. Contaglous enthusiasn swept the solentists tn

Berkely, new miraoloa leeled to be waiting in ewry tact tube and’

retort. . That 1‘311 :ror. Iawrenca oon%eftedj hria praoioua oyolotron
1nto ‘some thing called a calutron and by an eleotro-magnetie method

produoed thousende of tires ncre uraniuu 23% than hsd ever deen

“rowcou bifcre. Ilens were Giewn to° pLaoe ‘the new: uectm-" .

ST8EA tig = thud in prcdncti.,n 2t 8 l'.ugo plant 1n the Tenncaaee ‘Valley.
. Within the next year, tke elcot:o Gf gL tie work nlono 'as to require

' narr gxoeedins 1,200 pgraona. Figuring begen cn the r* nal 9tomio
'x:'oaearch. and bomb-assexbly erea at los ilamos, N.M., where Dr. T.
Hobert Oppenhoimor. one of the most brillient improvisers at |

Berkeley, was to serve as aoienti fie oommandor in ohief.
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Heanwhile tho NKVD-IND boys were taking edvantage of
every bit of mispleced ldeulismm about Stal inisa, cnry SN Y

iﬁ wisp of romantic misunderstanding of Rusaia, ﬁl every ,rsctiosl
on the oempus,

- . consideration of personal advantared $0o bore Geeply, snd Fitsfwwx

sries were.
_ persistently, et BerkeleYy. Since TEM Scvieti/mEE apparently in

- things' from the atarf. the question arises as to who told them.
tetually, 1t could have been any one of & number of people. May,
_for exam le, knew just about enrything. and overybody, in
Berkeley. He had deen living in the town ror 1S yeoars. A. n boy,
he met all the important colleagues of his father at the dinner
tabu. He knew nesghbore 1ike @#m Haskon Chevelier, the Communist
proroosor. ‘who was not shu’ned abdally booauao of his political
views. During his daya as & atment and & part-tims instruotny
Rerkeley,

et/Bukimtyy May had aws Leoome aoqainted with tost of the y. g
orop of academicisns ena techniciens at the FRadiation Leboratcry.
Except for two years uf study in England and France, between 1937
end 1939, May bad not been awey from Berkeley since he outs rev
Eheﬁpant. Inoidentally, he was no kin of Biitein's Allen Rumn .~
May , thoueh ho had mglish rolativoa through his mother, who came
froi there. DBesaides their. last nam, the two Cumrunist Mays wvere
wnneo:z:;g;’a joint interest 1n atomio energy und &n unooiRon

°3moity for. boing most devious when they seemed uoat frank.

Soon after he was droopod rron tbe univoralw raoulty,

-,

'\enneth Nay atten.ed a party
the Berkeloy Fills home of ¥ilhelmina Lo'roy. William Sohneiderman,.

school for underground work held at

Sta‘e '\arty lssder, served &8s teaoher at tho school.

(mro)l
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\'Pu.ttin& his new m teohnicues to .uiock use, May
V-aswén-drganizad 8 Mexxiet study grour srmong the Berkelay scientiaste
~working 23 1n the campus area for the Shell Development
7_001']).- end other compenies. This was precisely the same sort of
‘ r‘wu"x‘lat stuly grwulj- th-% Selred eoadition the Ceradian scientists

for espionage. Asked about this study group, alzost a decade '
~-later, May-oo uld-'remnber—onl:-thet- he taught it. - At_evary name
sugeazted 23 a opsiMle astusent -- Hunkon Chewe® 'ior, Qeorze
Charles Eltenton and his wife Dolly, Dr. Be nard Feters, :llen
rlannegen, ete. -= Henneth May shook hig bead. He knew 8ll these
pecyle, ae sa.é, sat 20% 78 Nad teen 8 aarxist prv-il. In fect,
he oould-not drou'go up from toe iepths -7 aip zemory the rawme or
rdeecr.j.ption of e; single pcraen .cut of that study group. It wag
a 123 ti e agC, aslé X=7, Z-.ix'ﬁ etu’ents, c=n7 ¢ then older
than himself and wiser in other matisrs, Lad been fﬁ sﬁy. not
to aay nervous, snd they u.ight Lave uasei false nemee, Geolered ‘
ey, le'sving unsclvec tie pystery of ‘ww lthese vtedente ¢l Fave
poesibly oonoealed their identities from tLe ém.en whb recruited

" them.

- George and loily Eltentcn wcre being conspiruously
cult'iv_utod in thuse 28ys LY the '.';ertﬁr Ior an eventual rwle ' n
a Communist oonppifaoy of Wreath-texking to.dness. 36 1790 v & 0n g
Slinco they had made-a triﬁ to the Soviet Unicn 1r the 308, tLey
we1® oconstunt ly.‘.a'soughf vut, by porty cealots like ley, to
.€lve cunfirme tion uf the rosy reporte ox ;rc¢p.. anda a- ut Russia.
Though they seemed al times to huve trouble g0 .ng 8 f'nr As a:ne
of the long-cistence lovors of :Stalinisw, the Eltentons must Lave

t-ken some ;leacure in being rated as lucel or.olcs.
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R TIn July, 1940, Louiu Bransten, one of the party'l Vest
COaat angels, had peaterod George Eltenton until he agreed to
Vaend oon.ratulationa to a- Soviet gathering of physioists,
headed by Feter Kapi.tzu.: In return, Louise Bransten urged
Cregory Kheifets, tﬁe Soviet vige-consul in San ?ran_olaoo,'to
- —-plaoo--—Dolly Eltenton in a job wi th the American Russiean Inati_tuto,
{ Kenneth May was at his suave bdest with people like the
Brsnstens and the Eltentons. He pleased big-nam/:m.n like _
Anite Whitney, who was used as @ spesker et fund-raising driveﬂ;.
He got along magnificently with w'i'lhemim OGN Lowrey,
a sort of intelleotual m bellwether for the party
on the Weat ooest. May gave Mra. Lowrey assistance’_n running
two Stelinoid book .shops, one in Be--keley and one in' Oakland,
" and he shared her interest in the FFKEWE Oakland Workers Soh - 0l,

an oduoatzonal front.

(’ Like‘CIannog-_Hukeyrin EEED Chioego, Kepoc th May |

‘titled tc ensnere as meny of the Berkeley intellectuals as students
‘or inatructors at the party-line sochool. Like Hiekey, he oarried.
the ball in tho hboratoriol for the Federetion of Architeots,
| Eme-ineers. Chemittl and Toohnioians, in cloao cooporation ch

the indefatijeable sercel Scherer, and &Soharer'l vife, 2t Lena -
Davis, onetime U.S. Politburo member. Sudsejuently Hey_'_s wife

Ruth followec up his work by bdecoming seoretary of the'San Franeieoo
divieion of the FAECT. Like Hiskey, May developed into & little

- -

egit-prop whirlunﬂ. all mp by himself, nouthing party oaoohwordl
end pushing the party press. :
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e lr e smmmer of nu. Eeaneth .r hed uuoa a0 mueh -

pu-ty .ouvny on u. owm llouuﬂ tht tho cr m oo-ntn.
RTN Y rm:-d. handed Ml . oonrtdonthl ‘ ronh uuﬂm nll“ /
Jaoho. o narried rom uth ehndrou ‘o M JMWOM fnl
[ aomu broekdom m mt uod by m spats Iﬁh
hor hadang, sun. . guu or 'Y tbnot to 'n uu mat or th
yur organlunc rtahomn i n.aah. ' :

‘ s . -‘ ”y-»&'ﬂ.“ aotuu nont oo.n um. th hdhun
. ]’Aboreton Hﬁfa tioklieh butneu._ Ocmru-t. vm mrunol 1m.

| apesial sestion of the party, detalle of Wi vere ho'i uu; :

e Meyy Budy Lamdert, Saresd Saberer a4 sters Fareon, xv- ao

L e A Cotiunt st ortietel of 1morunec. _-n suuoc \o tho o

- Uﬁ e rounmbout uy. ; : aw:d\snndnauo. 3 lmn emroll: vm
__ ’,_:-\'.;f-uboo 13 net'n.gac : m -nsz rreqmnt outndé lpnkfr' aa it turn'
[ cnt. lu stovo louon. * ; :

o ‘s ly r-u or 1941. otﬁm- _bou . or }
lbuoi onr tho oui; ttu on thi R‘P‘i‘ﬂﬂ’mrﬂltm;]

,‘_:__,__,‘_;___amaoa ey’ woula bonet:t br udor &apmtuhv ul nuu out«t
" ‘with Steve Nelaca. Moy vas thea wmu - mmaom
‘ dlmtor cnﬂ ulbu- of the oounty ieontarut ﬁnﬂ
am nmmq fa 1outod. udu- ma sid1d dires




adamgess 38 - - - -

~ Crou eh,.a' native of Norfh Ca.rot‘lt'tna,‘.;ad, thoe been in -
‘oharge of U.S. Army infiltration, and ﬁ had held other iaportant
" party ﬁoatl, but he was reztive over the Berkeley mystery.
At meetings he spoke up in general terme about the need for FM¥R
'demooraoy within the pa:r'ti. "rivately, he iaroaohed the possibility
of being relieved as ocounty organizer, dut the dlstrict bureau
rojeoted that. Late b December, 1911, at a routine district
~ .bureau meeting, Croueh rencered & rerort, Kenneth May them srose _
and oriticised Crouch rurtoualj as incompetent. Crouch was doing
such a miserable job, shouted Mey, he should be throm out as
R ocounty organizcr. Nobody defended Crouah. The dozen members
of the ocounty co: nitteo 'l!llllr who wWere present solemnly took
under advisenent thia amazing suggestion from & oconrarative upstart
in the party, who undoubtedly had been nudged from above. The huak
vas rassed to ¥illien Sohnel.erman, who remarked that Steve Nelaon
wo 1d be gled to take the job. That did the triek. Crouch was
instrue ted to i&£§;;i: family to Los Angeles, -1thout}nak1ng any
statem-nt whioh would upset the membership. Lo was to 'alt at

Lo- ~ngel s untia. Le receiveu & new aui@mont. Ho balkoa, and wes
Evm:tually thil

reduged to rank und file atutva,
shabby trestment in the interests of Staliniast atomio infi)tration
lei Crouch o rouign from the party, but he reschsd his deoision
only efter zm yearl in whioh the party sltemstely tried
oejolery end persecution as methods to get him to TUVEMHYN

ST V6 dLONXx Teassume & positioh of resronsibility.

{more)




[ P Y LA . Fa

: A POV -_v - . "

- ' - -
) T

L '“h cl'“'l Gmlﬁ. Steve Nohon. the romr sszcolste
;.l punoso nndornound uork ush u-thur xurt. the Counton ’
lmt who omnarod ‘the ur.auoooeerul Brazllhn rovoh\uon of

Jsme aw .

.‘-._._‘"1935, nonl“ in from tho’s?:’:-r:no.xno bay ares to beo me
: 7_1::.« oount: cuunnr. tit,\ﬁndqu‘rtorl in Oaklau. stou“
'y ‘ohoa. 'ho used to e an intimate rruna o rognatn ana

' '__othlr mopon cﬁnut l.oadora. m .who Jun about '

. T':m “' Spﬂllh cmz Var, hnr him toll 1%, looked mund for
f-:_ao-bol! wrw of uruu e his exeousive assistant in o '
Almda couv. 'uh the title of orgnnlzcuoml uorotary. and o

N "i*tho u ym nppou ho ohoao but monneth hyt

i { roung ny 'u not ct hu but. 1a thu periou lu

hﬂd 'moi- Juuw ‘and ndemult. He oourhined about b01n¢
;;"'too hl!ol Bo vu wut o'ur quu-roh -un hu uehlnnt ur.
mlﬁl. fml Ihol h. doudod f:l.ml'.ly to lop.r.tg“ouxg the “1’*

/o\'_f'r g

‘ suu luhon hevo Bad & hand in thig mrital rifvi an any rato. -
W took advantago Lt 1%.. Ro ent Lis -u‘e hnd aoq,uirod P o -
b heu u Bcrhhy to be near their focus of pttﬂouon. tho - |
nadht&on La'boratm. It ua quito natunl tor thu. to 1nﬂto

oy Qf pd_copted' hc waa W inordlnatoly craterul ror thu _
£ 'om'utu praeuoax nap on ellon'l pu-t. Be tou trund-. m o

.

[ L
[ T
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‘el son maneuvered carefully for the ¢sup uhioh he hO“ed
nuld oeliver ‘the entire Anplo -AmE T can atomic i TOgTAM 1nto the
hends or the Soviet Union. e hed “ne enorgdus hidden advantage.
BeeX in 1937, in Spein, he had eﬁcountereu.én American.iﬁﬁan-who'
had some in seerch of her huaband, a v iuntr rightef with the —
Loynliats. Steve l"'eiltson, as &8 Lt. Colonel in the Internstional
Brigade, with the trerendcus resources af the NKVD 8t his pomnand,
wag8b e to irform- the w-man that rer husband wes “dead, énd to
srrange for her to get beck to the U.S. F¥hetier he actually ?new
the women's busbend 18 not olesr, but he cleimed to heve known him,
senéd to have peen his intiate friend. Like a spirituslipst mittirx
#ho hag exolusive oontect with her former spouse in Ehe next world,
:Steve_Nelson wap able to descrids gre:hicelly iou thie nen Cle.. 1n'

"1s nrms, uttering teioic lect wordeo.

- The woman on whom Steve Nelson had this emoti nal
hold hed moveu to Berkeley, upem her return from Spain. She had
met and rerried J. Robert Oppenheimer, who turned out to be ¢ne of -

great rractical geniuaes of etomic en-rgy, Ges:r ite en ehrlier

re'utﬁtirn a8 = oet °t I‘“VLrG ard = 1"vexbial ebuent ciriedneesse.

;'qu sxtra leverage, Steve Nelson hed a krowle@gg'or
itPe_Communiét record -- whioh was nsuspected et the Menhattan :“_
Listrict projoot -~ of Dr. Frank Oppenhei er, fornger brother-or..
J. Robert Oppenhei:er, and Frank's wife Jacjuenette. Dr. frank'
‘Cprernheimer had come from Stemrordrvnivefbity in i941 to work as

8 research oriistant et the Radiation Leboratory in Rerkeley. Be .
énd his wife retained their menbership in the CP branoh at ialo °

Alto for a while, but they lived in Berkeley, and mmkeeaw the
R. Robert Oppenheimers there Tairly fr' juentiy. |




i 1.2 X ln boea- loorotnry-troaaur.r
th. Auo-?ct hclnnﬂnc cm. d‘ Pnad-n. thuh rumnoa
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hrco cwu--nt Qntneu.

5 m Btno ld-on ut tho ttqo rcr hu ﬁul appra-ah
u mn lct qlou-. rro- tho -n'u rooord. n seems romnauo

to uauo that ho uud ovm looiol ud pontlcal adunuo ot hn
o oon-ad. nnd wu'y M.t of m onpul hovhdgo stored svay
| u ghe pl.nd ot m guest and onoutive acaietant. Kaneth Hny

Bo unacod ﬁ .t least two .ocin -aotlmo with tho Frank
Oppoahu-u u chu. _ Eo and xnnoth Iny boouo troquont
vuibu tt tho hu-o of tho J. lobu't Opponhoimoﬂ uho'-o tho

tnlk oomod a -mo rungo of to'au-, ooom. aoiontu‘io and X _‘

"'éoter xmov_.'wxu cannn or ‘the’ Soviet Union tn
) ';l.u'utod Oo doorgo Chnrlu Eltenton. ..ennoth lhy'-
___rrﬁ:m aat Bhon ﬁu. ihat n nhuuing rlnueiol nurd woum Ve
3 poniblo for. mbody u-rancing *© nouro dste on’ the ucret werk

to 11tonton tht thc lnn to upproaoh Dr. J. Robort Opponhoimr was
u old rﬂon‘. Pra:t. lukon Chenner. who we gonerally res;ected

L

i bo.ng dme st the mustxon Labu-atory. . It ves lugautoa taotfully
" B

&

3

:

:

at B"hlq d.l'Pi'. Ml knon hrtiltm_)——
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) Mﬂm Whether hu ‘hotive vee finrneial
or political. Fltenton did talk %o Cheva 1er, and cnenuer aa

rappmaoh Dr. R. Robert bp.enhei mer. iiﬁﬁl Chevaner ‘told - _
‘Oppenhelmar that Eltenton was int-re=ted 1:« obteined detailu or the

Y

| ‘work ‘at the Radistion Laboratory end the work be: ng . rlannod or
e [ S ex out}ed ohuhere in etom o 1natallatiom. rltenton had » .- -

B arranfzed. he seid, for the t’h! sencing of sugh 1nrormstion

- - .- P

secretly, ann ‘ssfely, to m_usla. h S R

s

< e, ﬁp.enheirtr stirrenod uncer the 1npe-"t of thnt _
- U

1noredlblo invitatlon, frok his friend. . He 2atd fi nal]y thet ho ;

e oonsidered. eny efforte to odbtain lecret 1nforu=tion to de

! treeaonablo. he would oerteinly heve rct"lng to ac v-.ltl’ the .
echeme, o‘adr ed, ahonug Chevelier to the aoore. \vhen he recovered

rroa his 'ealing of ahoo‘k and astonishment, Dz. Oppenheimer went to

v emee— e .

.the sccurity officleals of the lanhe tten "utrict pchect,.end told .

- them of the approach thet had been mede, of nis uro s first . s
hustend, end of his drother's party record. ‘rhe l’rehk O"penhoim:;t
left the Cormuniat party, and Frenk himself continuec aotivoly
¥ nuolear rias iou work, on t.he pere nal assuranoe of his loyalty

by his b:other, yho beceme the ranking eciertis t at Iﬂe ')emos-

S i ' In an espioncoge sense, and pgr‘:s,l in a8 humen aenao,
.m nernhins thet ooocurred at the Rediauon Laboratory 1n '

Berkoley aftér the interview _between rrofessor Chovanu' and

1 s

P trpmhoim r 'n re-.\lly anti--luimeXees

(more)




i mxmm;xrm Whether his notive wee f: rsrcia‘

.or political. ‘Eltenton did talk % Cheva "ler, and Chevalier a4
approach Dr. R. Robert ur;enheimer. ﬂlﬁfﬁil Chevallier tnld
Oppenhelmer'thét vitenton was int-re=stad ir obteired cetelirs of the
ﬁork et the Radistion Laboratory enc the work being -ianned or.

ox out}ed oluewnero in etom ¢ 1 etelletions. Fltenton hLed

srrenged, he seln, 1or the z¥ °enc1np of susk trformution

secretly, and sefely, ic hussie.

*r, O7jenheirer stiffened under the imne~t ~f thnt
inorqdiﬁi;-iniitation, fror his friend. He eeic¢ fineiiy thet ' le
oonéid;rod any effdfta_to chbtain secret irformtisan to dbe
treesonsble. Ze weuld certeinly heve rething to ¢ with the
echeme, .0 ud:.ed, showing Chevalier to the .oor. When he recov:red _
from his feeling ot #heok 2and actonierment, L1, Uprenheimer went to
ihe scocurity orricins (¢34 {hc lanhe tten "istrict rr-ject, sndé )4
thea of the approaoh thet ﬁad been mede, ér his wife's firet ‘
hueband, end of his trother's perty record. The Frank C-perheimers
left the Corrunist perty, end Frenk himself continue: actively
in nuclesr fiesion work, on the pcre nal assurarnce of his loyalty

by his brothef, wvhn beceme the ranking priertizt at Tre J/)levTos.

In ap eerionage sense, end prerheacs in 8 humsn sense,

m evei-ything that o_oo.urred at the Radie tion Ladoratory '1;1

- Berkeley after the 1ntertiei between ;Tofessor Chevalirr end

irse irrenheim r was re2lly anti--lgimeXes.

{more)
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* Kernneth May dove into an Arsmy mfxis uniform sooR

f arté-r th;ﬁon‘a;u «f the Soviet oconapiracy to fako over Je.
nobert Opponholnor. Durlu the pontnr porloc. hy lnom an
uoelato professor of msthematies et m ccrletol
Collqo. In 1“8. Le visited Steve Ndson tn Mirnneadclis for _
e rrivate uuuuion as to hox the Ivuov-to-mwnton-to -Chovalier
oabdle decens a matter of publie kwledge. VWhen quoanond

- M—le.tor.- about this and adout his gono.mlﬂ.u;tdorcrounl .-
sctivities im Berkeley, Kenneth Muy's memory rroved to be o

faulty and vague as t0 prove alost worthless.



o
- ( with his NXVD nokwﬁnﬂ, Stave Nelson should have
.:"roalizod ‘Sha ¢ mlurq % oorrupt Dr. 7. nobort Opponholur

. was downd to kick back md durum his atomio Bet. Instead of

: dooupm in the m:dde of the night, $0 save his young Lloriou
oonhotl, the Soviet agent decided to ttiok things out at _

: )erteloy. Bo du ‘take g¢ertaln- proeauﬂona. _At the pext. uotmc

of the h_uh-hulh Merriman dranch of soiemtists '_ork_lu at the
Radis¥ion Leboratory, Nelson $0ld the memders they must destroy .
thedr arty esrds, to awid socoidental disolosure, and mist Guax
swear off drinking, smong o ther things, lest they alip in thelr
curs. The dranch was dissolved, Nelson eclesed & ;ouplo of
meetings later, tough e inplied there mi ght atill be some

useful eontact detween memdbers. | | '

( Mu1 2ad been moving regulariy from Steve Nelson
on the West Coast t0 a woman on the lut ot named Doris ano‘;:
the wife of Xrnest Amatneik, vho was employed by She Traneformer
Corp. of Amrioa, owned by Semuel R vick, that trusted old friend
- of Arthur Alexandrovioh Adams. Nelson hed deen im indirect
contacs, by meil or courier, with & mysterious ehirntor, uil._oc
Al, who was really Rudy Baker, alias Relph Bowvman, & native of -
- Rungary who hed served the party previously as an organizer ia-
Detroit and as & oourier detween 1ndor§ of the U.8., and Canadien
parties. Presumably Baker-Bowsen hed teken over inportent new
NEVD duties:. Nelsoca oont {nusd his o_rdimry oORmuni¢ation oylton';
but he 8150 made srrargements for more immediate locsl eontaets
with the offioials of the Soiut goveramsnt on the West ooast.
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. Ou ovoung l.nh ia Inroh. 1048, the phano rang at -
gteve ldaon'l home i1 Dorko].oy. Somedody named Joe nntod to

. _see Bteve in a hurry. Xrs. Nel o2 nad her husband would be

- Doms iR & fe¥ Roure. Azouna nidnight, & emall, thh. dark maa
Y Slesses slipped 1ato e house. Felsca &1&a’s arrive until

" ‘1130 AN, Joe sald he bad some 1nforms tion he $hought Nelson
eouIi Iio. He ryeod a eomplissted formila, whieh Re asked lelnn_

%o _eopy, sinse it vas in the handwriting of nmtbr uionttﬁ,

and M4 $0 be Deck on his dek thet morning. Nelsoa obliged.

Several days leter, Kelson phaed Peter Ivenov, the Soviet

' Vioe Conmul im Sea Frameisco. *I'1} iiot you at the usual

Flace,” -&c Iveaovr. The usuel plsoce prcud %0 be ai Openr park

on the ground € 5%, Frencis Bocpltol i» aa.n Franoeiseo. B8an

Frenoises 19 oaly adout 10 ailes fram Berkeley. Nelson banded

4 puhu to Ivanov at Shis rendesvoun. After lnothor interval

of several lqc, Vassili Zudilin, thid seorotary of She nuuun

llhny i1a Yash ing%a, epreared in San Franclsoco on & visit to tho

Consulate. He plmod Adsas, then visited Adans at his home. ntrinc

tl_n@r mqoruﬁm. vhich wvas corédial, Zudbilin handed Aﬁm 10
bills of nnhon dc;onmaﬁu. o . o |

{ the sesurity officerat the Manhettan District proJest

. 4n callﬂlnﬁ. ﬁnu the Spring of 1943, was James Sterling Murray,
" the ssme man vho a Yyeor later ordered surveillanse on Clarence —
".nm:q froa mu'o up 12 the Arotic. Murray suspected rro: the
‘beginning thes Joo wes Joseph Woodrow Weinberg. In sdditimm %o &
slatday physioal desoription, he had several droad elues.

(smore).
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o :oo'n Wife eame from unoonnn (Weinderg's wife Muriel
-_")ua beem aoquired cnnu his 1938-39 year of stuly at the Unxurnty

‘fot meonuil). Jos wWas couparatively ywng, and recently out of

uO% oollege (Weizhers was mly 26, snd had Just finished work for

‘his dotarate at the Untversity of Califarnis). Finelly, Joe worked

.~ 498 in s partiouler fleld of physies which turned out %o de Weindberg's
cpodulty. Voimberg had deon 8 muart kid, alzost a boy prodigy. Bora
in New York City on Jan. 17, 1917, he finished De Witt Clintos High
801!001 at the uo of 185 mmd went through OLlty College in the regulatiom
four yoars. HN» uvomﬁ with the Young Communist Leagune lm before

~ he resthed the West coast, and he Seens to have held some sort of
offfeial YOL podiion for s while fa Ockland, Cal.

{ Survei1lanes of Joseph Weisberg revealed that Ye assooi eted

_llth & fairly ﬁ‘t 11t tle eirele of A young soientiasts sl the

ENEESIEEK Radiatien Inarnu'r. One of these was Irun_c Le Pox, .-
miveattws o' physioist with s sinidor American Student Unlon, YCL

”:baoiéﬁiéﬂo' Yox ul born in Bmoklyn in 1920, A% los Angules Junior

College, which he attended from 1938 to 1988. Yox was reduked by the .
Dean for 1ittering the esmamy wWith Communist lesflets. Later heo

“ becams @ orgenizer with ‘4he Oannery Worlsrs Unica along the Weat

" ecasy and 12 Alesks. The wives of Weimberg and Fox ¥ere as sgit-prop

congeious as their husbends} lurm s seourity offioers ooon round
the tvo women m-unuu out free ocopies of Barl Browder's latas$

Yook, end ot her smimns 1iterature, $o selected scientists et

the Redl st on laborstoxy. The seourity offioers un noted nrmn;

that Born.dlith Dayle, Steve Felsm's ssoretary, made océesi nal

visits S0 Td iber('l home
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{ ommu Lomsnits, o pwuun from Bryss, Tex., bom i3
1981, was & omm«-hﬂum«du Muut is the vounu
eirele. He was erganising 4 gorously tor e hmntn of Avehiteots,
_ Enginesrs, Chemists and Teehnidl ens, om he sav So 1% tns overy .
m comert landed slee in e 0P, aohrt Re Davu. nau-uu
_ Leborstory seiontis$ fyon ldade, md his vwife mrlotu. s Rative of
ST |
c-ntmu. learned how elose uﬂttn vas bclu kept by -

) oxo. though n farst thq ud __pot know whet hit ﬁ.l- The mun

were reoruited by Lomn 15 tato the ush-hush m Merriman brandh-
of the party Hust Yefore Steve Nal o2 uuolvol n. Davia got &a
‘offer of & Job s e WSS nenly estadlished atom bomb center .
of Ios Alemos and pronp tly uoqm. Ris verdant co-unut reesurd : .
- reashed Los Alamos Defore he a4, onl he was duoped cu the growmd - .
of queationatle character and assoaiations.  After the war, M. ul

\ﬁm. T Devis told the FBI fully about turﬁ brief eareer ia

'b-v
Communism, vhul they said vae unnrtakon omru out of emmv.

N .

. n addition % hollixg & mmu; glass on to La-nus-
Pox-Vel nud&% of ptplquukm red-hots, OIC maturally
kopt an @e o the Bovied songlate in Ben rrnnotuo nftcr the

Nelson qn_tuu with Zubilim end Ivenov. late in, the uourttr

offf olals got 8 shook} Gmwegory Kheifets, the Sovict vice-eonsul who
ad bdcen pﬂdoc hoame t0 Russias, end onjmjy Xasperov, “bo was %o
suceeed him, hed pimnpd & dimner with Mertin Kamen, cne of tue
top-knotoh U,8, chemists 1B muclear fissich resesrels '

{\ Dre Kanett, & mve of Oinaau. had been drought to the U.B.
o8 & ohild, mnd resved in Chisego. Ksving worked ob the Radiation
Leboratory im Berkeley sinee 1936, be was am obvicus choloe for group
leader shen the hhthn Distyri et n-ojut__ doulopoi.

S : (mre
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f As a :di cooirei-or o ouﬁoi 14. azin'dw of an 1qmd ’
nethod of saking iron 585 in the. cnlotron aud & -poouult in.
biologi'-nl tracor-reeoeroh, Dr. Kanen stcod aolidly in nelmm.
. -In.peliW es, on the basis of sitencance aty & Villtem 2. Poster
’ aorsneo nee ting, & bﬂof nubersh:p in the Annrioan Loasuo sguinst
. rr end Peral mn ond ®ome antiutr with e Joing Lnu-rusut Rd'usu
Conmittoe brenoh which met im the Berkeley home of Dr. Freak '
. Orpenheirer, I'y. Kanen o} aased vaguely as a renow-travol.er. _. . o
o fed shovsd e 1mberest 1n Russim War Rellef (his paremts same . -
‘from Russis) md some im the Arwri can-80vio% Scienoe SOoioty hoadod |
by Dr. Edwerd U. Conl @, 4 reotar of the Natiomal Buruu of _ .
 Btenderés.. Along wi r.eRy other Ameriscan acimt;sta, he had turnod
over stacks of old sed enti fie journals to replenish doatroyod
 goviet lvn-ariu in Kharkov snd mnov.

’
7. ~ 1t seoms thet Dr. Zvmah hud met .rheitota nly onoe
‘hgror., ate eooktau wrt;r et the San Frmolsoo hane of Louiize ,
' Brensten. Ehaifets was there; he menti.onod a reque et irom tae g
Soviet Surge:n General Burdenio for o0 mlionotim pnoant amur-u )
2 treet TR & Soviet omsuiar ~friofax 1in Seattle Who was itteatly -
111 uq leukonh. '¥hia vas no aoerotz Lr. John Lawrenco. %6nd ot
the ﬂ&lﬁh Rad.tr- tian I.e‘ooratory cl.nle anf’ brothar of zrneat
Inn-onco, ‘ml rublished ra-:era on the aubjer-t. It oppened to bc. _
Eemen's special$y; he pnpurod these mtorlals. iﬂ.ctreta said ko
had beeh unadbls W ruoh Jobn Lauranoe by phmc. so "z.men ol Lorcd to' |
spenk to nu oolhague. The ;nrpouo or the ainn»-r, set for N1y .
8, was ostensidly © th-nk ‘—Kanon for hia omrtesy 1:. -ho uatter .

of the redioactive phoaphorua E"‘ Wi %‘c}“g‘ ;n‘s. {*revm"t"ﬂ.e ‘“.ar!"

il N
w end ‘to introduve #t’ Xas;erov, "1n cace S'ﬂ!

; PR

- eVer hau M|y dbusl ress you 'nt to tumot in th. gu,“‘ﬂoml““t
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/ The 430 tock phu in & dooth 'Béuuu'a .

Fied Crotto 1m Sam Frensiseo. It lasted two hours and &0 minutes,

whl. mra formal mud.- dlaner, Wi th aum. !u nt mouuo.
[ w . .mu-upurnu device sst in the Bext boetd.
Mrhutdy. the Pish Gro"o wvas oxtremsly nouy. and reseption
m poor. Phreses sdd omunn sentenees eame throu.hl a
rd’oronu o Dr. Nells nohr. the Danish nnolm physieist hired as
e eonmitemt W the Britiadh and 4i spatoded undor an asgpuxmed nome,
tor roauu of auroq. %0 Los Alemos} some $alk of the dengers
of rediceetivity in hmding su utomio pile; & mention of Santa
Too A setamtias vi® the Mahattm Distriet projeet pursied for
hours over the rmrl. eoneluding finally that the American ah-ut
had beon less tham csutious. Ten Jeys after the almmer, on ﬁ July

- 12, 1943, Dr, imen vas suspmded for indisoretion, without a hearu%
or ay danoce to s in & defense. Mo took his suspension, no$
-toiuu;. m ot hysterioally, 4 ther, and wvent %0 vork in o
shipyard. Quite a few tmpartent soientists ecnneeted with the
‘nuslear fiesion resesreh felt sure of Kamen's loyelty, $housh they
| made no 1ssue of 1% at the tiMe. After the wer, the chenist got a

~!ehanee to talk Back $o parts of the FBI record, end he made _quite .-

& onvineing case far himself., No douds the two Russisns were RESIRErN
sxittering on thin gpecurity 1ee throughout the dinner. Quite olurl:.
th.q were sounding out the Anerican as %o ﬁningnou to share secrets
tho etomie fiald. When Shey pressed him, Xamsn argued tha$ sharing
| should de & two-way street. He pointed out that shen the Americans
landed in Sormendy thq had a terridle tizs with Nazi santi-tank guns

whioh had Deen atolem from the Russims, but whieh the Russians had
never shared vith thelr allies. Hy was adle 0 point out perts of
this nmnt h the YBI record. ‘

(more)
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imm 3¢ seemed to have olesred uwp, Timally, ey
"w doudt remsining as b his loydv, Dr. Kamen was uzedle,
on three oscamons in tb putm period, %o odtain a'xauport L7
B he realis
._’travel sbrosd. He was Dot $00 ‘upset by thu;ﬂu had been ceught,
| _partly beoswe or his own earelessness, in the tudlo of & orueial

‘-"'":ll L 24 ‘-lt gt uon, amd pov he was mug the penaltye.

{On the afternoon of Aug. 18. 1948. 010 Oporatho lln'rq

: 'got ‘a--$4p that thero would be an i *pomnt meeting that night
1A Welmerg's home. JENEK Murray stationed himself in the house
next Ioor © Idnbeu'a spartment houge on Black 8%t,, in nortolq.
end- ntchol Steve Nelson and Bernsdette Doyle arrivet around
p.l. w two other agents, Harold Zindle and Georgs

' nam. SEBR a1 ed up on the rof of the Rouse mext &or @md
looksd dowm imto the second story apartment of She woin\eru. A
It was & hot and sti&ky night. At 9120, Veinberg csme to the window
o .ﬂ s ae mre air, dut the frame stuck. Nelson came ovor to .
add S350 beef %0 the pn)et. The sgents. got a good look tu
peir at the window and seversl oﬁer- seated around & tnblo ia ﬂn
room, ineluding Irviag ;g: and Giovamni- m Launitz. The meeting
"droke up at 10:18y f Steve Ra).un end Bernadotto Doyl.o
'mnoa Wgethor, ome of the CIC s jostled Neleon deliderately oa

- the ndon:lk. anﬂ‘ eaid, 'nmu me, oir," a fovw inches from _
‘his nose, % ;.m certain of the ldextificetica. The OI0
boys mnud as they. nttum !BI ‘shodovs piokwp_lh_.__t&

._W» .

A T mosts ng SPOuS ended the’ W astivities

| ot tho lurot remnent of the lorrm bnnoh of the Comnunist psrtye.
in a ouple or uoko. despise his howlse of

rg Were auttoroc one ny or uothor.

lomen 183 n- drefted

. nroton, uu tho othe
' (more)
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m po‘blo eountcr-uplontp oo’uonoy over the

outeoxe or .rra irs et the nadhtion Laboratory was shsttered 13 2
tho pan twar revelatim of the roh playod by David Bukinl

K et Los Alemos. na-un-.' ko was bora at Ri Paso, !'ms. on Fede
-"__88. 1013, was rooruitod into the conmnut pnrw u 1980 at
Bchloy. when xometh Mxy was the ommpus crnninr. llovinc ' .
‘to Stenfard University, Havkins enrolled in the ucrot cell .
headed by Dre. Frank Oppenheimer. In 1941, Bnkxns returned to
“teach philoscjly st Berkeleys Two yoars later he scoepted e -
af fer to go to lLos :ualu as @ administretive aid, charged with
drawing up persomnd regulations, making out draft deferment forms
and eoting as lisison b« tween the atom domd rlant, the Army |
engineers snd the town. As the historien of the project, direotly -
responsidle ® Dr. J. Robert Oppenheimer, though not hired by
Oppenheiner, Hawkins Ind aceess $o roet secret deta.

/ on July 8, 1946, David Havkins made & ouricus

speech at th: Xpiscopal Chureh im Aldbuquerque, N.M., defending ',,,;._:..3.
Allan Funn My, the Brritiah pﬁydoi st who hﬁd Just -'ﬁ.iuued a .
_propaganda sort of feke oonfession to sweeten up the revolathn‘
that he g Deen a Sovist spYy. Dr. Hawkins, who had deulop.d
a alose frieniship with Jordan Cu-so_n Ih:k and some of the other
British sei entists at Los Alamos, deolared from the rulpit that
. hy vas really just SSPSSEY ‘& romantie porson. aoting tron: -

eltruistioc motives. ' '

(more)
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- In 1961. ﬂﬂ Dr. Hawkiu mdo no bonu about haun‘
a prewar co-umnlat rooord. He and hie wife,. rranoec Pookmn
N nawkiu. kad drorped cut of the party, he aaid. .when he brm o
‘ ___to do wer work, and thq ‘had nwer piokad q: tho throall. ~
6no troudle with thu roauuring ntory na thnt involtignuon )
diaolouc aetiu and continuing psrty uork by oloze l-.odborl or
the Ha‘kina' ramny. and thre rookman ran.uy. Anothcr na the
-tranealy Statinist tuhim in whioch Bunna had beon aottng E
at the Un!ve:ruv of colorado. where he had booou e prorouor
of philoaoplv. In 1948, David Hawkins sponsored a oonroronoo .
of the Natioml Coundll of the Arts, Sounou and Proteuxon-, /
which was en d:vioul front, alrealdy eitod as oubvogli"o. Ia" | R
19_49, he sponsored e Civil Rights Congress eonrorona in New York. B
an even more obvicus tn;nt. In 1950. he sponsored a tho Comau- ut
Cultural end Soienti fie Cmtoronu for worlad Poa_oo vhloh pu.hod
tha wrld-wide psoudo-paci fic prosruor w Staltnul. o
Myreover, Dr. Hawkins had been quite m busy on the oupuo om
in Coloredo, aoting as [y faculty sponsor for a atudont Mrrxist
atudy group. Ee had. oontnbutod a talk on bio].ogy bororo this
group, as h-d Art Barry. tho cOlorado regional direotor or the !
Communiast party, on anothor mbjeot at lnother nootins. Dr. Rawkins
hed joined w::olorado % Committee for the Pirst Amnmnt'
/:nh: American Aszsn. of Soientifio lorko::tmlhloh Joinod with the |
Young Progrusivt (1.0. Ccu..mnuu) 1n lpon-oring s lnting at 'hioh
naukina himaelr denounood legislation doaisned to eurb the comuni.at
perty. If there waa nothlng trcasonsdle in this reoord. 1t was

a huninating mindoﬂ.mwt theat undarground
‘roots, onoce estab) ished, cen achigve a great donl or hlddn growth. " -

lmrey
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_ This pcw-nno phnoa'bpher, who had obt&inod o Youmhax
key post 4n the most Xx secret of the Americsn atomis installetions,
the _one 'hu'o the mechaniss - £ the bdomd were workod out and tho
bord itself u'plodod for the ﬂrst time, ves nlnng to reminisee,
in e lunod -.y, sbout Haskon Chevalier, Joseph Ioinbers, Steve
llolson and the otlur nnutor figures in the eplo war at Berkeley
between the foroes ot eupiomso and countor-upionogo. Dr. Hawkins
dtd not éooan‘mything unfavorsble sbout any of these -01G e0llege -
- ochums. He 414 ot ewse reocsll snything thst woulé reflect unfavor:bly
on tho politicel perty whioch he had served. In taet, he demonstrated /
e memory about put events ond peorle so raultyﬁ"ngue ag to n&(
that of Kemoth Mey himlr. ‘

$444,
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, SEERET. | S

It wosld sosa poasidle that the informasion oencemning

. M&Muyu_futonpomd&ﬂiﬁtj%ﬂhmt&&ﬂﬂ
- agent. During the investigation of Golsé,/fhe ‘Tiv{et agent, it

Was learned that one Farry Geld, N. ., Frofessor of Chesical e
. Pharmacology, bad effices ab 7 ¥ast 87ad Ztreet, Bew York City, .

o whieh 247 Bs of iaterest n s rogarde (65_57))9, Serial 798)

.. cur records bave besn checked ecmcerning Relc Clar
" and bis wife, Loulss Keilits Clar, without lecatins eny recard
whatsosver,’ ' _ ’ ' '
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In view of

L. te reques :
" " Lepartnent and $he Imnigration and Yaturaltsation Service
- with whom pour etops were placed concerning Needleman co
g0 the aetion pou desire those agencies to taXe with respect
- _to_his passport application end anttoipated departure fron

$he United Statede

. It ts also desired that you pronpfiy'céutae this
Bureau as $o mhat act fon 1f eny pou desfre taken with regord
‘%0 Feedl eman's departure fron $he Ontted Statess . . = -

the aforammentfoned $nformation, 8 SR
ted that yon tmzediately odutee doth the State - . .=
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@ - Ojﬁce Memommpum  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

sussect Ei_-_:gﬁggfgggﬂ =L 1. [NFORMATION CONTAINED e ’}/ —
HERELN IS UNCLASSIFIED

_ PURPOSE D ATEM—BY a l IM"/

' To recommend that the ter o 8
qudd | i to SA T, Scott Miller, New York City, inquiring about .
”*ﬂ‘\athe reduction of Harry Gold's sentence, be acknowledged
” personally by an agent of the Philadelphic O,ffice to.

10 : 4, m, " pate: March 27, 1952

FROM P We A. B

the effect fthat Harry (old i8 under the jurisdiction of
thg court, that the Bureau has no;;ur:sdzctto in matte

involving senfence, and that th n i
in the past concerning e !

and will do 80 again under proper circumsitgnces,
DETAILS |

Attached NY tel 3-26-52 states SA T. Scott Miller
received a personal letier from Joseph Gold, brother of
Harry Gold, inguiring as to what was being done or could
be done to reduce the sentence of Harry Gold. Joseph Gold
8aid he felt the USA, Philadelphia was just & figurehead
.and that the US4, Nem York and the FBI were the ones who
knew of Harry Gold's cooperation and help.

New York pointed out that Hgrry Gold is a possible
-witness in the forthcoming trial. of Ogcar Vago and . that
Josegh Gold had cooperated in the search of the Gold resi=_
~ dence., New York recommended that SA Miller personally
reply to Joseph Gold by letter advising that the FBI had
- nothing whatever to say about the obtaining of a reduction
in the sentence and referring Joseph Gold to the US Attorney
for the Fastern District of Pennaylvania, who is aware of gé
Harry Gold's cooperation. ]

. New York advised such.a letter would be mailed
to Joseph Gold by Friday, 3-28-52, -UACB. Inspector Hennrich
- today telephonicglly requested New York o withholdé?atling

of such a letter.
accornd - 68 | | =87 99—

6557449 APR!18 1952

Attachment/_';l M . ‘63‘5.‘ 17 _VN/
EVL:rmc:eeo .. ,9/ 5
. {M]/ | ) o




,RECOMMENDATION R

< - It is recommended that the letter of Joseph Gold
. though -directed to SA Miller personally, be acknowledged
: personally by an agent of the thladelphza Office. '

It i8 further recommended that Joseph Gold be
..advised that Harry Gold is under the jurisdiction of the
court, thet the Bureacu has no jurisdiction in matters
znuolv;ng sentence, and that the Bureau has given evidence
~-in-the-past- concerning ~the- degree of cooperation-of Gold -and -
will do 8o again under proper circumstances.

ACTION _ _
Attached for approval is a teletype to New York

and Philadelphie advising Philadelphia to contact Joseph
Gold as recommended above,



ﬂmmnu ‘ . -
Ojﬁce Memonmdum UNITED STAT!.) GOVERNMENT

. 'r_O_“= Director, FBI (65-570449) E DaTE:  L/25/52
'_ ; apq YROM SAC, Pgladelphia (65-4307)‘ 7 -

-,. BUBJBCT: HARRY GOLD, was,
: ESPIONAGE = R Lo LTl

Re Butel, dated 3/28/52
. In accordance with instructions eet forth in retel, -
‘JOSSPP GOLD was contacted on 4/14/52. _ = .

Receipt of his letter was acknowledged personally.
-JOSEPH GOLD was informed that his brother was under t
jurisdiction of the court. It was explained to JQ.SEP%D
that the FBI is a fact finding agency and as such has
authority,r or jurisdiction 1n metters 1nvolv1ng sentence. e

_ Ehe fact that the Bureau furnished to the court at
the time of seatence, evidence concerning the degree of HARRY

" GOLD's cooperation was also pointed out to JOSEPH GOLD. Ee
was also assured that under proper circumstances the Bureau
was ready to furnish the aopropriate officiale wlth these
facts. ‘ v .

JOSEPH GOLD -advised that he knew all this, but. HARHY
is and always will be, his brother. He said he hoped that in
some way he could do something that would assist HARRY GOLD
"In securing an earlier release from prison. - He ‘advised he
was In no way complaining about his brother'e sentence, but

was only desn'ous of 1mproving his lot.
comMNED

eav | B FORMAHON
RGJ/ ﬁERg‘N 1S UNCLASS\F\E / ’MV\/
DME.'MI&—J

cce _Neir Yo.rk (65—15324)
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éa Ojﬁce Mer’omndum . UNITED ?I‘ATES GOVERNMENT

| 0 . Mr. Tolson o . " para: Apriél 29, 1952

“FROM. : L, B. Nichols ' ] -

" SUBJECT: ‘,. v ;'l'l BOOK BY - : y
© oLI T OF THE NEW YORK POST |
- (BUFILE 65-57449) yE/

- Rgfgrence is made to the attached two-column by ‘Ega?

t n ne-hal Encﬁ'iéws aper. adber%taemanf’concerni

nd the Dtrcctar 8 inquir Tade.

- by routing glip. "What js this? . “““‘g‘"’" 32%/

. In responac to the tnquiry, this 18 to inform you |
"The Atom s .1he subject of o memorandum dated April 25,
1952, A0 Lhe Director bearing the above capii e
Thie memorandum 38 in effect o review of the dook asetiing f th
O S—3ts various tnaccuracies. _

G

Gol& |

> The book ame to our attention last pear when
=2 ame_to the Bureau and left several chapters

arious criticiama ‘and inaccuracies were gi.that

time_pointed out to Zhe auihor, whe, %o_aome exrint, did tone
down portions o[ his work. If you recall, Earl Wilson's"
column in the ork Post of April 15, 1952 carries a state-

ent to the effect the book "singes the FBI.

%(\F et ‘U%i%f?
. 6o - Mr. Lad. skt SRerRFORMATION CONTAINED

o0 - Mr. Belmont /é/ HEREL s mmunﬁ
REWing’ - o DATE _ I
,§WM7*3’7
EDORDED - IO MAY 2 1852
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dr bemtuie fdentte bAend wrD il aien.

) < The kind of repbrt:;;zg o C‘
) that won Oliver -Pila‘t the Page One Award d

from bis ' jellow news'paper'mm

makes this baok wor rb your while

e To bea good reporter, )ou have to find the facts —all "of

~ " them — make sepse out of them and then present’ ‘them — -
clearly, objectively and interestingly. Oliver Pilat is that kind

"of a reporter and THE AToM SPIES is that kind of a report,

it corralates, for the first time, al! the various threads in
the story of atomic espionage in this country, Canada and
England. !

r

It intreduces you to alI the paraphernahz of undcrcovcr
- operations — secret 1acetings, pzsswords forgcd passpons. '
sudden escapes.

it probes Into the twisted motivations of a teaitor’s soul,
tracing his progress from stage to stage until the final crucial
moment when he is committed to betraying his country,

it names names, explodes myths, and answars -
scores of questions which are of vital Iimportance
fo our securily — questions like these: .

b:mW};u““ the top atom.
us2? Py in the poy. war

® H, -
bombolzd::,“" is the H.

4 How
dier’s d“::’ “: Young sof.

il cxloiid o e o
TORY AS I RY Y O %Py at Loy Alamoy 2
- (o] Hi
BE WRITTEN, HIST wnrko;nd'd the spy ne;.

Cblleges > clrate American

QMVER PILAT’S

The Afom Spies
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- ‘Rt
o oL SkTE—i !

ESPIONAGE - R

CLASSIFIED
S04 oPurfimw

Re WFO teletype dated May 19, 1952.

- Enclosed herewith to the New York Division are two copies
of the photograph of BMANUEL SCHWARTZ taken from his passport
application dated in May, 1952,

Enelosed herewith to the Miami Division are one negative
.and three prints of the photograph of EMANUEL SCHWARTZ taken from
his passport application dated in May, 1952, Q

KJH/mmd
- 1 - CC - NEW YORK (Encl, 2) — REGISTERED
1 « CC - MIAMI (Encl. 4) =— REGISTERED - ATR MATL

’V_ 26 '
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... . he married Ida Harris and they aave one aon, Welter Joseph Minton.

v/ JTU:a k.mn -
\c@?/-*?? ! il :

“Offfce Meomor

1

mm'

andum + oNiFED@KATES GOVERNMENT

~TO  = . dr. NiChIPW CONF\ ‘ NT‘AL . ﬁm: June 11, 1952
Wray -. - ’ :

P

FROM 2

. sUBJECT: UTNAM AND SONS - S—iii il | o
- .. - . ) Clogx ___
\/ ALY, . | o

BASIS | KE21y vp e O CONTATTED o

IS: | che e TLASITRIED pxcppp e
WHZRE $108N 0 vy S_ED Ex’ w—

7 . You will recall that G. P. Putnam and Sons .
~ Publishing Company published a book entitled "The Atom Spies, " ™
by Oltver Pilat of the New York Post., The review of this mty__

- — book, which was set _forth_in _a memorandum_from Mr. Ledd to -
.1 the Director, bore the following note from the Director: "This
" 8 a very bad book and it will inevitably do us much harm. Of

course, Pilat being of the New York Post could be expected to
do a smear job on us. He is never again to be given any cooperation
such as we did in this case."

BACKGROUND : - Decios

. _ You requested that a summary memorgndum be prepared gn
the Putnam Publishing Company. ‘ c]assiym"‘hmw
) on

: OADR "",gt,/g'
Bureau files reflect a great many contacts with

George Palmer Putnam. Putnam, who was born on September 7, 1887,

in Rye, New York, joined the publishing firm in 1909. From 1919

~until 1930 Putnam served as Treasurer of the publishing company,

but has not had any erecutive or advisory connection with the
SJirm since 1930.

Melville j{intén has served as President of G. P. Putnam
and Sons since 1932, Minton was born in Red Bank, New Jersey,
on July 5, 1885. He has a hight school education and on May 1, 1917

L

From 1904 until 1924, Minton was employed with the
L, Charles Scribner and Sons Publishing Company. In 1924, he founded,

‘~ with Earle H. Balch, the Minton-Balch Company, which in 1930 merged

with &. P. Putnam and Sons.

: ¥r. Minton is President of the Minton=Balch Company and
- the Day-Putnam Corporation. He-is a Director of Coward-McCann,
Incorporated and the Remingto@?utmu;ﬁ'qmpcny.

T o — . .
Minton is a Repu@ @S’na ggz?:gfﬁgﬁieon League

and Lotus Clubdbs of New Yoﬁ ‘§é now resides in Mi. Vernon,
vyew York. (Who's Who in Qhergd:, '-'41952-1953). ¥

"\
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¥emorandum to Mr. Nichols June 11, 1952

NTIAL

- -0On Octodber 20, 1941, the San Frtnecisco Office reported
.- in a case entitled, TRalph W. Townsend (Registration Act;

---.  Espionage, Japanese and German)" thet G. P. Putnam and Sons

of New York published two books by Townsend in 1933. These
books were: "Ways That Are Dark" and "Asic Answers." It was
noted in the report that "Ways That Are Dark" purports to be

an erposé of the "True China® to counteract the erroneous
whitewashing done by the American press. It portrayed the

then current . Chinese Government as "corrupt and the Chinese
people as uncivilized and of o sadistic nature."” Townsend
proposed that more reliable lmformat;on be made available to

the American people concerning China and that @ more firm -
policy should be adopted dy the American government in relations
with China. (65-2193-89)

- HLNFORMATION IN BURFAU FILES: | CONFI

(~~
T
~~

. On February 3, 1942, Mr. Arthur thhmond 419 East
57th Street, New York, New York wrote the Director a letter.
Mr. chhmona stated he understood thet G. P. Putnam and Sons,

- publishers, intended to distribute a book dealing with the
“Illegal Press and Illegal Radio in Europe.”  Mr. Richmond's
interpretation of "illegal” was that it meant the press and
radio operated by the anti-Nazis in Germany ana the countries
occupied by the Germans. It was Mr., Richmond's opinion that
publication of such a work would do harm to the underground
SJorces combattng Nazttsntn Furope.

By letter dated March 28, 1942, the Director advised
Mr. Richmond that he was most appreciative of Mr. Richmond's
good wishes and thanked him for the information regarding the . .
Putnam publishing company. There was no further information
regarding the specific allegations by Richmond in Burecu
files. (100-0-9668)

'On December 29, 1942, ¥r. Ladd in a memorandum to
the Director stated that Curt Riess, an authkor who at one time
. intended to write a complete story of the Federacl Bureau of
L o Inuesttgatzon, was the subject of an Internal Security - German,

b€
bb

ess consistent -
ezaggerated his importance particularly in line with his efforts
in the fields of espionage and subversive investigations.
Kelville Minton was most desirous of having Riess write a story
of the FBRI, but Minton waes advised that in view of the pressure
of work it would de impossible to supply him with the information
necessary for the publication of such a work. (61-7566~ 4231)

2= CONFi)t.‘;T:AL




June 11, 1952

p1c
b1

<
V_L)ll D)

(61-7566-4730

" On October 19, 1944, the New York Office was advised
by the Bureau that the examination of pocket-sized books found
in the luggage of Mikhail Chaliapin, a subject of the Alto :
Case, was conducted with negative results. Among the books

~examined was “The Silver Box" which was published by G. P.
Putnem and Sons. (65-43302-3557)

On July 3, 1945, the Baltimore Office reported in
the case entitled, "Dr. Ezra Pound (Treason)" that Pound was
mentioned on page 135 of the book "Radio Goes to War,” which
was published by ¢. P. Putnam and Sons. It was felt that
information contained therein would be of some value in ascer-
taining background on Pound. (100-34099-256)

On September 4, 1947, the New York Office reported in
. a case entitled "American Book Publishers' Council, Inc. (Anti-
Trust)" that Kenneth L. Rawson, Vice-President and Editor in
Chief of G. P. Putnam and Sons Publisher, stated that of the
. 92 books they published between October 1, 1945, and July 31, 1947,
8ir were jointly published by British publishers. Mr. Rawson
"explained that the liaison agreements between American and
English firms are all the result of separate negotiations and
did not in his mind create any restraint of trade and anti<rust
activities. (60-3371-31) LI :
b
s -3 -

CONFIFENTIAL



yenorandum to Mr. Eichols _ June 1I, 1952
- CONFID ﬁ'a
Yor Ig

. , - - _ on lovcnber 11, 1547, the N’ 'fioe reported
M that Aleksandro Spiro, a Pole, desired a visa in order to enter’
the United Statea from Canada. ‘Sholem Asch was Spiro’s principal

gip

U'Phts report states that in’ ‘Waroh, 1941, ap:ro had |-
zrcsidcd ot the Park Central Notel in.iiw Ibrt City and frcquently
icontacted Alexander rrachtcnberg, a reported cOlluntat PUrty PR
functtouary.:,ﬁ;p,%w- emige oor 0 ST

rhe Iiaigratton and Naturalilatton Servtoe rqfuaed
sp;ro hts two months' visa, but Spiro attempted unsuccessfully -
(. to have their order cgantermanded. - Among those tnteruentng )
. was ]{eluille Minton. " (400-57453-154) .

. In the case entitled "4leksander Spiro (Internal

Securtty - R)" the New York Office stated that Melville Minton
was reported on August 31, 1940, to have been a director and
official of the Book Publishers' Bureau. This Burecu was an

,, @dvertising sérvice organized in 1938 and succeeded to the

~~ serypice formerly offered by the National Associetion of Book .

'~ Publishers. The Book Publishers' Bureau consisted of 65 leading

publiahing concerns and furnished credit information as well
as cdvert;aing Jacilities to those who were Rembers.

The files of the New York Division reflect thct
Melville Minton was @ contact of the League of Americon Writers. .
 fThe League of American Writers was cited by the Attorney @emeral
- ¥ fblltng with;n the purview of Exscutive Order-93835. - .-

This rcfbrcnce to Minton in the Spiro Case reaulted

from his intervention for Spiro with the Immigration and
(A Naturalization Service to have Spiro permanently admitted to
the Inited States. (40-104?3-11

‘ QRALANGE. THE AZZS SEGRET ARVIES IN THE AMIRICZ

“ - The book 'hlangc, the Azis Secret Amtu in the
Americas” was wri n b llan
Putnam and Sons.
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Memorandum t0 Mr. Nichols CONF! \Alwne 11, 1952

97-1670~17)

on July 19, 1943, the New York Office reported in
a case entitled, '"Nationalist Party of Puerto Rico" that on
July 12, 1943, consuela Lamb contacted Allan Chase with ref-
erence to the publication of his new book, "valange, the Aris
Secret Armies in the Americas." Lumb told Chase she was anrious
to gsee the book as she felt she was in some measure responible
for it. There was no further identifying 1nformatton concern-
ing Consuela Lamb. (€2- ??21-496) :

The Qctober 3, 1943, edition of the Washington Star
carried a review of Chase's book by Marquisg Childs. This
review treated the book fauvorably and concluded by stating:
"chase says that if Spain survives as the bastion of Fascism,
with the Falange still entrenched in power, then the Falange o
in the Americas will also serve their followers as a carrier
of Fascism. It is not enough, he stresses, to check its
activities here. The source must be stamped out once anc for
all.”. (64-186-210-9)

on March 22, 1945, the New York Office reported that.
Albert Cugat, the brother of orchestra leader Xavier Cugat,
was bringing an action in New York courts against Allan Chagse,
author, and’'G. P. Putnam and Sons, publishers of the book
"Falange, the Azis Secret Armies in the Americas." Albert
Cugat said that the book made derogatory reference to him and .
also stated that a dosgier on him had been referred to tae
Federal Bureau of Investigation. The case for Cugat was being
handled by the law firm of Weinstein and Levison of New York.
Mr. Robert Bernstezn, who identified himself as a representa-
tive of that firm, visited the New York Off:ce and advised




Memorandum to Mr. Nich'ols (.;ONH ;NTIAL June 11, 1852

SAC Scheidt that he had a Subpoena Duces Tecum for all records
in the files of the FBI concerning Albert Cugat. SAC -Scheidt
advised Rernstein that he should direct his subpoena to the
- Attorney General. Bernstein returned to the New York Office
and told SAC Scheidt that he had conferred with U. §. Attorney
"Thomas Murphy. He said that Murphy had told him it woutd be
.+ pogsible to leave the subpoena with an Agent in the New York
Division. SAC Scheidt accepted the subpoena and was advised
by the Bureau that the matter should be discussed with the U.S.
Attorney and his instructions followed. (100-226267-2 and 13)

'CONTACTS WITH THE BUREAU:

- T e - on-June 2, -1933, Mr. Farle H.,_ FRalch, Vice-President

: of Putnam’, wrote the Director requesting a posszble collaboration’
with charles Je. V. Murphy in a book entitled "4America's Scotland

! Yard. on June 7, 1933, the Director acknowledged AMr. Balch's
letter but decltned the invitation due to the pressure of official
business. (62-21526-19)

gn October 17, 1940, ¥r. C. B. Boutell, an executive
of Putnam's, sent two books to the Director. On November 4, 1940,
the Director acknowledged Mr. Boutell's contridbution and thanked
him for his thouchtfulness in making the books available to tre
- F3I'. On December 13, 1941, Velville WMinton wrote the pirector
.regarding the book by Curt Riess entitled, "Total rFspionagje."
Yinton stated that Riess had told him that the Dpirector hed a
" very favorable opinion of the book. Mr. Minton asked the
Director for a quote to be used in the advertising of the book,
on December 18, 1941, the Director acknowledged ¥r. Minton's
note but stated that a long-established recqulation made it
impossible for him to give such a statement. (100-11246- 9?7

gn November 30, 1942, Melville Minton_wrote the

Director and stated that he had just concluded arrangements
T with Curt Riess for a book which would tell "The Complete
.+ . Story of the FRI." Mr. Minton asked for any help the Director

might provide in this matter. 0On December’ 7, 1942, the Direcior
acknowledgyed Minton's letter and stated that the pressure of
official business precluded him from rendering assigtance to
Riess. (94-1-31813-60)

‘There were several cordial communications between
your-office and Mr. RQuentin Rocei, Sales Manager of G. FP. .
, Putnam, regarding Frederick Collins' book "The FBI In Peace
“  and War." You purchased several hundred cooies of instant
book at a special rate for the FBIRA. (S4-1-31813-69)

-6 =
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June 11, 13552

¥emorandum .L—'r.' Nichols v~
: ('Uf'\lf"'l‘ et
There were several cor aE"%Hﬁﬂhnications between
feorge Palmer Putnam and the Director but it was felt that
they -had no significance pertinent to the memorandum due to
Putnam's inactivity with the firm over the past 22 years.
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Oraris 65-5.,449“&& fﬁréﬁ‘m‘i‘f‘d‘ﬁ CONTAINED M —

HEREIN NCLASSIF
There is attached Ss—tiﬁ—-&-d m book

\purauant to your re 'quest In view the statement made by o

' s_FROM De M.

Earl Wilson in the "New York Post o,f April 15, 1952, to- the
\esrect that the book "singes” the FBI.

The
ook’s
Chapter V1),

that material

SR ‘ ] 4""
in_memorandum dated December 2 o~Leflected pariou

% eriticisms and snaccuracies in Chapter III and these were ‘\7

3 emmmﬂ_mw:_mmm

It is to be noted that the preface of this book

_— states that thmwmm%m@e

where those views
18 own const r,ed,,npi.nian
eris consy ”dj

‘The afuicporjticiam is contajned in Chapter JIT -
o/_the boak.~ pia—chapier it appears was reworked and toned
li 8_éarlier submissions.houever,. it.-continues. to

W&on the Bureau., This chap'cer charges the
Bureau with elessness in countere in connection’
with t T@ oJd cazz and 1t cames %o the conclugion that :
f Gold's revelations had _been received in 1947, President. ‘é_’
| mm:umwu_ar or two, his -

1930 decislaon to start.intensiuve.ioark on.geyelopment of the. :

‘ hydrogen bomb,

The'wpﬁo_;_'a_mnmm of course, represent a
'm numental § 7 ) operati ering a
: acts are now own.and after several
w}s have giken detailed confessions.

\ Q
ddccuracies which were not

!f it 8 - b iy . g - : .':7- 1, :: "7. n - 1 é‘taw
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Intelligence Agents in the Doltczng of employees of the

Manhattan Ehgtneertng District and that the Brztlsh had

singled oLt Fuchs as thée Soviet spy after recezuzng a tir
from the ZQL,that “there had been a leak in the British’
ontzngent.

The book does oggag;onally make favorable.refereace
to the Bureau, the most specific instance of which is_ihe
statement that the _¥B1 did a tremendous JOb of. narrowing down.
the field of. suspects.to identify. Fuchs! contact _in the
United Stqgtesa.
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Mr, Méola / . ) DATE: June 189, 1952
. 4}77%3 R - - .

G. P. PUTNAM AND SONS |
PUBLISHING COMPANY . g
¥

Y,

KN Haroo

PURPOSE: ——

Aohr,

Tels. Room__

"To provide a synopsis of peFtinent informa-

HEREN: J$ 4 LCLASSIFIE
BASIS: B DATE BYS.O’EOBAT/IW

; You will recall that ¢, P. Putnam and 8opys
Pudblishing Company published a book entitled "Thefitonm
Spies, " by onuer}&uat of the New York Post., Thf -
Director noted that the book was "a very bad book and
it will inevitably do us much harm."

BACKGROUND:

George Palmer Putnam severed relations with
the firm of G. P. Putnam and Sons in 15930. Throughout =
the years George Palmer Putnam enjoyed cordicl relations
with the Bureau. It is felt,however, that information
concerning George Palmer Putnam has no significence per-
tinent to the memorandum due to his inactivity with the
Jirn over the past 22 years.

: - Melville Minton has served as President of

G. P, Putnam and Sons since 1932.- In 1924, he Jounded,

with Eerle H. Balch, the Minton-Balch Company, which in

1930 merged with G, P. Putnom and Sons. Minton is Presi- ﬁ/
dent of the Minton-Balch Company and the Day-Putnam Com-

pany Corporation, He is a Director of Coward-McCann,
Incorporated and the Remington-Puinam Company.

INFORMATION IN BUREAU FILES:

On August 31, 1940, Melville Minton was reported
to have been c¢ director and .official of the Book Publishers'
Buregu, This Bureau waca an ertising service and suc-
ceeded to the service formerdy Ffered by the National

COPI DESTROYED e \ "-.l_ “u’

- ~DEC A tE6Ament - . . D @ 3 2 |
T §E e 5Ty 324




Memo to Mr. Nickols o : June 19, 1952

) Association of Book Publishers, The New York Office

reflected that ¥inton was a contact of the League of
American Writers, whickh was cited by the Attorney
General as falling within the purview of Erecutive
Order 98335,

The book "Falange, the Aris Secret Armies in
the Americas’ was written by Allan Chase and published
by ¢. P, Putnam and Sons. This publicatiorn caused a
good deal of furor_ among Latin Americans who were named
in the book by Chase as being Falangists,

On November 11, 1947, the New York Office

reported that Aleksandra Spiro, a Pole isa

bp

Among Spiro's supporters were Sholem Asch
and Melville Minton. The New York Office reported
that in March, 1941, Spirc had frequently contacted
Alexander Trachtenberg, a reported Communist Party
Sfunctionary, with the former's residence in KNew York,

CONTACTS WITH THE BUREAU:

There have been cordial relations with the

- erecutives of G, P. Putnam and Sons since 1933. There

were several cordial communicetions between your office
and YUr. Quentin Bossi, Sales Manager of G. P. Putnan,
regardtng Frederick Collins' book "The FBI in Peace and
War." You purchased several hundred copies of instant
book at a 3peczal rate for the FBIRA.
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the book is critical of ¢ Bureau.
S Inaccuracies and/or criticisms concerning the
. Bureau were noted g3 _JSfollowa:

1. On _page 11, it is stated that John Campbell,

AR Aol A A

| a science fiction writer, had been dealing in a literary

sgnse with ctom. bombs. for G.decade. when themfcéi led
on him one day, in the interest of national security, to

s§top iE.T

Our records reflect an Atomic Energy 4pplicant
main_file (TI7=63)¢n_John W,  Campbell, Jr., Editor of.
WAstounding Science Fiction" Magazine, according to which
_file Philadelphia submitted The February 1947 edition of
that magazine wi th a request that the Bureau ascertain - -
whether an article therein by Campbell entitled "Atomic
Power Plant contained restricted data. On March 25, 1947,
the Atomic Energy Commission adyised no.restricted data was
revealed, By letter dated April 11, 1947, the Burecu made
‘a similar request of AEC concerning a book by Gmpbell
entitled "The Atomic Story" which came to our attention
through the Army, and the AEC advised it contained no
restricted data. The file reflecta no indication qf
Bureau contact with Campbell. ‘

2. On pagée 18, after citing incidents in which
the author states Mrs. ‘ranklin D. Roosevelt and Dean
Azneson acted less than realistically during 1940, he says
that in this they typify an attitude which offected the
genegral public, Congress, the courts, the Depariment of
Justice, and to some ertent even ¢ police agency such as
the FBI,.— Thus, in addition to referring to the Bureau 68 .~
a "police agency,” the statement i8s made thaet the FBI was
affected by a non-realistic attitude.

- 3. On page 19, in referring to German espionage,
the statement is made that."FBI Director, Hoover, -boasted
in 1946 about foiling 'the eneny's masterpiece of espionage,'”
This is Jollowed by referring to a Reader's Digest article,
not further described, in which it i8 said that the Director
described the interceptlion of microg-dots, one of which
contained an order assigning Hitler's best spies to report

"~ on United States uranium_ erperiments for the utilization
of_ Matomic-kernel energy.” ] T '




i ul‘. TJ
By way of cont‘aat, meption is then magde
~of David Greenglass obtainin% information from a
acientist Gi_IQQ_Alamoaﬁgn _DXlaus Fuchs, casually
dropping off colleagues from Los Alamos at the La Fonda
_Hotel in Santa Fe, where the bartender was an FBI ggent,”
whtle Fuchs drove openly to a rendezuous with Harry Gold.

_ 4. On_page 22, reference s made to the
825,000 persons _employed directly or tndtrectly by the
ﬂhnkﬁttan Ehgineering District and 1t is atatfed that _

o police™ these persons, the United States had 750
agents, Including 500 from the FBI.~ “The Bureau, of course,
is not @ police agency and had no responsibdbility for
security investigations “involving atomic energy until.
1947 when the Atomic Energy Act was passecd.

5. Chapter 3 begins on page 57 by etating.
that "Harry Gold fell into the_hands of the FBL.inm. 1947,
but unfortunctely, the Bureau cogld not hold hinm. Care-~
lessness in counteresptonage and Gold's. uerbal .8lipperiness
contributéd 1o ihe escape. The effects of this mischance
were enormous. The United States lost an immediagie
opportunity to shut off arteries all over the country
which Gold was bleeding for military information.” Another
effect was s8aid to be that the net served by Gold was able
to. remain in existence Sor another three years.

Concerning these effects, the result of our
tnuesttgat;on shows that Harry Gold did not deal 3In
espionage information for the Soviets subaequent to his
last meetings with Klaus Fuchs and Anatoli Fakovlev
which occurred in late 1945 and early 1946. It also
appears thatnone of the individuals associated with Gold
in espionage, 8still in the United States in 1947, were
any longer_ . acttuely engaged in gathering esptonage
infornation. While Julius Rosenderg was undoubtedly
~active at this time, he was a member of another group
or net and was never in contact with Gold.

6. Ano_mﬁz:_'_'e.ffgg_t" set forth on page 57 is
that Gold's revelations, _if r received in 1947, might have
cenvinced United States political auihortties ‘of. the




Si’ﬂﬁf}
then prevaleni belief gmofgat many American scientists
that The supr oaed monopoly of the uranium-plutonium
bowrb was o fake and an illusion. It is stated that
thé Togreal aysunption - would then have been that the
Russians were already projecting plans beyond the
ordinary atom bombd into the realm of thermonuclear
weapons. JIn other worde,. it 18 gaid, . a.chain _reaction
of public diaillua ionment might have been set off which
wo U GUe Prégident Truman to “advgnce, by a pear
5‘"?b5‘ﬁﬁf‘”1950‘dectsion to étart intensive work on
the deuelopment of a hydrogen bomb.

: 7. This 1s fallamad_an_paga_ﬁzgmtih,_EIh&HEBI
is a generaclly efficient outfit, properly respectful of
tﬁ?‘?%ﬁ?I’"IﬁEfE:ﬁf‘fhoae“bhom "1t thterrogates, Jor which
every citizen who has ever heard of the ruthlessness of
cértain branches of Foretgn seérét police rémains devoutly
thankful. In its 1947 encounter with Gold,hovever, $t~
seems to have been excessively courteous. It put an
already recognized spy, Abe Brothman, on his word of
honor not to talk to Gold until the FBI reached Gold.
Brothman'as recction may be gauged by the fact that he
tnvariably referred to the FBI as the Rover Boys."

In this connection, it is stated on page 63 that prior

to leaving, the FBI agents who interviewed Abrahom
Brothman in Moy, "1947, "sécured Brothman's promise not

to talk to Gold about the interview or In gny way put

him on his ‘guard, if he encountercd Gold before they did.

Fith respect to the characterization of
Brothman as "an already recognized spy,” it is to be
noted that at the time, May, 1947, there existed on
the one hand the allegations of Elizabeth Bentley which,
on the other hand had just been explained os "business” by

. Brothman who denied espionage, While the agents may have

believed Bentley's allegaotions the available information,
all of which waes made available to the Department and
was presented to a Federal Grand Jury, was itnsyfficient
Jor proceeding against Brothman as& ¢ 8py.

The requéat that Brothman not tell Gold about
the Interview was undoubtedly not made as a mattier of
courtesy, but as a possidble deterrent. It would appear




b
i

-that this was an added pr Iton under the circumstances

J—

and that the agents could not rightfully have been
any more forceful in attempting to prevent Brothman from
forewarning Gold.

8. The book continues on page 58, ﬁgttenmaold _
claimed he had a stack of blueprints at_home in Philadelphia
which_he had failed to turn ouer to. Jacob Goios, Sovtet
8pY chigf, two FBI agenta patd him o visit.and accepted
dt.Jace.value hig assurance_that he must have been mistaken,
he dtdn't have any ‘documents there at all. If the agents

‘thad gone-down into the cellar, they would have found a

closet jammed from floor to ceiling with incriminating dats."”
With respect to this, on page 71, the bpok Quotes Gold.
as_saying, M1t wasn't.even a search. . They-Jjust asked about
the_ blueprints and I took them around the house and said
there weren't any."”

During the interview of Gold on May 29, 1547,
he furnished information which, through collusion.
unknown to the agents, tallied with the story given by
Brothman. Gold, concerning whom ithere was no previous
informagtion of espionage activity, advised in part that
he had never turned over to Golos the blueprinis

~obtained from Brothman, that he had kept them at his

house, and that while he had discarded most of thenm

he might still have some. Accordingly the Philadelphia
Office was advised of Gold's apparent composure and

his qﬁfer to assist and was requested to Interview

Gold's parents to verify his association w:th Brothman.
Philadelphia was also requested to ask Gold's parents

to ascertain whether any of the blueprints obtained from -
Brothman were atill in the Gold residence in Fhiladelphia.
On May 31, 1947, Philadelphia agents vigited the Gold
residence to interview Gold's parents. Harry Gold, however,
was present at the time. His parents, who spoke Engliah
with difficulty, called upon Harry Gold to speak to the
agents. Gold indicated cooperativensss and looked

through his personal effects to determine whether any

of the blueprinits were gtill in existence, bul he was
unable to locate any. Gold stated he was convinced

Fon -
sstslj
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that the blueprints had en destroyed. in 1944 when
his family moved to their present residence.

It should be noted that g search of the
Geld residence was not _pnderisken by _the Buregu. The
Jacts In ithe matter were presented to the Department
in November, 1946, for decision as to possible prosecution
and for any further action desired, and on June 14, 1947,
the results of the interviews with Brothman and Gold

- - were furnished to the Depariment., In July, 1947, both

Brothman and Gold were brought before the Grand Jury in
SDNY.

During the search of Gold’'s residence gn =~ =~ -
June 3, 1950, considerable maiérial relaiing to his
gspionage activity was located.” The bulk of this
consisted of technical and chemical process, which

on their face were not of an ifncriminating nature and

were connected with espionage only tRrough the admissions
of Gold. The three by five 8lip containing the instructions
Jor Gold's original meeting with Abraham Brothman and

a6 few technical reporis with notations to the effect that
they were being submitted as they might be of some

value, appear to be the only items that were incriminating
on their face, that is without explanation from Harry Gold
or knowledge from other sourceas. . i

9. Continuing, on e 58 information is
set forth congcerning Jacob Golos. It. .18 stated in part
that before the War, the FBI'had noticed him exchanging -
packages in a suspiclous manner with Galk Ovakimian,

one of the great Soviet §pilés, and ¢ongludes taying”

that for severcl years thereafter, up.to. the_time of
hta_deavh ¥n 1943, the FBI kept Golos under intermittent
survejllance. On page 66 it is pointed out with

respect to Brothman's information that Gold had Succeeded
Eliaabeth Bentley as a go-between with Golos, that _
"Golos wes no ordinary man. The FBI had their own records
on him and Miss Bentley had told how he organized

United States nets....”

It wos determined In the tnuvestigation of -- ..
Gaik Ovakimian that during the period from January 18
to March 10, 1941, Ouvckimian was In contact with Golos

SEFRLT|
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and that _packages were erchanged at these meetings.

A separcte investigation was instituted concerning

World Tourists, Inc. and Golos, who died in November,
1943, without developing evidence of egspionage. According

. to Miss Bentley, however, Golos was engaged in espionage
during this period.

10. [Following the reference to Golos, the
book states on page 58 that the FBI.as.. led directly

to Brothman by the Communist defection of Elizabeth.T,
MEntIey-" In discussing Bentley, ii.is stoted that.when
she went to the FBI in 1945 with her._ atory.. it was
treated with reserve pending invest;gation. It is
also stated that qfter testing enough--of her story, - -
to find it genuine, the FBI tried to use Miss Bentley
as a stalking horse to lure Soviet agents out into

the open,

The revelations of Eltzabeth Bentley, first
made in November, 1945, were immecdiately and vigorously
tnvestigated for the purpose of corroborrating her
story as early as possible. Efforts were made to have
Bentley continue her activities with the espionage
group and a8 a result It was established through physical
surveillance as early as November 21, 1945, that 8he
met with Anatoli "Gromouv, Second Secretary of the
Soviet Embassy, on a street corner in New York City.

11. On page 91 it is stated ithat aftler
Fuchs arrived in the United States and was accepted
automatically on Britain'’s recommendation, "the FBI.
got_around later to its own screening, gaccording to
Kurt Singer, and also passed Fuchs.”

The puregu, of course, never cleared or_
pussed.zucha. This statement attributed to Stnger.
appears to be based on-an article by Singer entitled,
"The Secret Lives of an Atom Spy," published in the
Sign Magozine August, 1950, and reproduced in the
publication of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy
entitled, "Soviet Atomic Espionage,™ in April, 1951.

“This article stated "despite the later recriminations

of the FBI, the fact is that, not.content with the )
British reports on Fuchs' reliabil:ty, the FBI did its
own screening and passed him as suitabdle.”




SEQRET |
12. With rqfe%!ﬁcelto four unidéentified

Soviet agenta known under. the cover pomes of Golia,
alya,

Royal Commisgion which investigated Soviet éspionage

"% tn Canada, it 1s stated on pagea 110 and 111 that

Inspector Leopd]d “ho was the Canaddian thvestigator

of the Gouzénko documents, had gone to London_where
with Commgnder Burt. of Scotland Yard and Inopector
Whitehead of the Special Intelligence Servicca, ‘had.
found some intriguing papers at Fuch's home, fhccording
to _the storiés In the Parisian newspgpers.” It is
stated that Fuchs had been identified es Golia and
~that another Briton had been more than tentatively

identified with one of the other—quoted names beginning. .. __

with G. It is then stated that a joint Anglo-Canadian
tntelligence report had gone secretly to FBI. Dtrector
Hoover mentionfng the two British 'zs'"and suggesting
that Amertcan sourcea “might well round out the golution
by_spotlighting the tiwo Amerfcan™Gs.” It s said that
ng immeglate renction ‘was received from the FBI. The
book continues saying that the French Journaliatic
specialists in espionage, who were earlierdescribded
as French reporters with supposed pipelinee under the
Channel into British counterintelligence, cited two
curious by-products of the Leopold-Whitehead-Burt
- ecollaboration. "One was an explanation for some recent
instances of atomic sabotage in the United States--
embodied in the secret report to Hoover--and the other
a conclugsion that Allan Nunn May had been a far more

important spy than he seemed at the time of his arrest.”

In discussing these four guoted names .
inuolved in the Gouzenko case, it is also’ ‘gtated on

Fuchs and in a aecond confesazon “had obtained a solution
to_the Gouzenko document concerning these cover names.
It wes stated that according to these stories Golia

was Fuchs and Ginl was an associagte of Fuchs at Harwell.
:The tmplication is given In the book that this associate
'at Harwell may have been Bruno Pontecorve. It {8 stated

r—rr ¥




It could pe cantasttc n§§ Ié- on the other hand,

the whole Poptecorva ator had a, fantastic qualtty.

The foregeing information is completely
erroneous. Thgre has beern no information from the .
British that g second CONJEssi0n had bEen _secureq..
Jrom Fu m_suchs and that he was identical with the individual
known as_Golia "in the_ Gouzenko' case.  No intelligence
report to this anect "has been received. It might
be noted that the Soviet espionage apparatus in (anada
reveagled by Igor Gouzenko was an apparatus of Soviet
Nilitary Intelligence wheregs Fuchs was associated
in the United States with representativea of the MGB.

13. OQn.page.l28 it is. atated with respect
to _the notebook of Israel Ealpertn, which contained
the nome of Fuchs, that, "ihe .noiebook had also been
made available to the FBI, which might haue been expected
o 8how greater_interest than Scotland. Iard, 8ince
Fuchs was 8till at Los Alamos in 1946...."

The notebook of Israel Halperin containing
the name of Klaus Fuchs and the address of the Universgity
of Edinburgh, Scotland, was forwarded to the Bureau on
March 12, 1946, by the Bureau's Liaison representative
tn. Ottam&.on June 11, 1946, Tequests for investigation
were sent to field offices covering the territories in
which the addresses contained in this notebook were

~located. No attempt was made to investigate indivicuals
ligsted therein as having addresses iIn Great Britain

as the notebook had been made available to the Eritish
Intelligence Services by the RCMP. Interest in the
notebook would derive from the iInformation therein
which,in this case indicated only that an indivicuagl

~ . named Klaua_fuchs had an addressg In Scotland.

14. On page 178 it is. ment;oned that Kjaus_
Fuchs cgme_under “suspicion._in 1549 as the result of a
tgg from the FBI that there had been a leak in atomic
information from thé British Delegation during the FWar.
T 15 then §tated thgt there was no certainty at first
a8 to which member of. the British. contingent was
tnvolvedJ but British countertntelligence concluded
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Pucha was a logical auape because of kis earlier,
glmongforgotten Stglintat Fecord.

- The facts are that Fuchs was gingled out
fron the other members of the British Dele
o Soviet spy through Bureau investigation,

15. On page l&4, it is stated t that qfter
_three years o eparation JSfrom the. apparatua, Hbrry Gold
was qggjﬁ—iﬁhégpted at Philadelphia -in--December, 1949,
ond asked to Xeep a Februdry rendezvous in New. York
at which he was to receive §2,000 for the purpose of
leauing by the standord escape route to Mezico, to
Switzerland, to Czechoslovakia, to KRussia. It is
stated that as this meeting in New York fell on the day
that the newvspapers told of Fuchs' arreat, Golcé did
not reveal himgelf to the go-between who was scheduled
to hand over the money. It is then stated, "according
to. a.repert from FBI circles, but which” has not been
officially confirmed by the FBI, the paymaster in the
| caseTy resembled Julius Rosenberg."

_—

Gold's laat meeting with Anatoli Takouvlev
on December 26, 1946, was. followed. by a period of
tngptiUt 1} Entil he was recontacted by the Soviets
beginning in July, 1949. As a result of this recontact,
arrongements for several meetings were made during
which Gold was questioned in detail concerning his
appearance before the Grand Jury in 1947, apparently
Jor the purpose of enabling the Soviets to reach a
conclusion as to Gold's status in 1950. @Gold was to
gve_one _of theae .meetings on the first Sundgy in - . . .
Febr,gny,,lQSO, dut it _did not_ogcgur,. apparently in
view of the arrest qf Fuchs. Fhile at this meeting
Qlacq2 Gold was passed by an j#ndividual whom he. .
identified from 6 photograph aé Julius Kosenberg.
This ¥s the closgest. connection between Gold and Rosenberg
nd there is no: tnformation whatsoever that Gald was to
1 Slee the United States or was to receive §2,000, for. that

RuUrpose.
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16, On pa éftg.'rw is pointed out ihat
there were discrqpancgea in Gold"s qnswers 7§ during
interview in May, 1950. It was atated that he denied,
JOF ezample, hau i ng been weet of the Migsissippi,
though he admitied marking the Castillo Street Bridge
on a map of Santa Fe found in his. living room. It

is then stated, "journaliasts dedicated. to.a cult of-
romaniic ezaggeration about the FBI claimed_later,.
that this 'broke ! Gold.. According to the apy'q own

......

appeared, he did not break Jor. another seven _days.
His asserted real reason-for breaking was chiefly his

feeling of guilt toward his family."”

It is,,gg courae, a fact that the conﬁrqntqtlgn .
of Gold with the map of Santa Fe,. after he had dented
Qg_p west of the Missisgippi, was the incident which
bcgygbt ?“1& 1o~ his .admission that he was the courier
who_handled the atomic _information Jrom Klaus Fuchs.
Gold, of course, did not immediately furnish full and
complete details concerning all of his espionage career.
He admittedly withheld information for various reasons,
though he gradually wmade this aguailable. Gold has
stated that his emotions toward his family did affect
his attitude and desire to make a complete confessian.

It is to be noted that iiens. Q th rough 10
mentioned above_are included_ in Chapter.3 of this book .
which_ 1a the. chapier previously reviewed .and found o
to be. critical in nature. It appears this chapter has
been reworked s;nce its submission to the Bureau in
December., 1951, For erample, the original Chapter 3
included such statements as, "The FBI failed to search
thoroughly Gold's Philadelphia home....”; that a complete
check on Golos and all his contacts might have picked
up Brothman, and through him Gold, at a much earlier
date; and that on one occasion Bentley obtained $2,000.
JSrom Anatoli Gromov  while FBI agents were watching
the transaction. :

In addition to the foregoing, of course,
this book mentions the FBI in a routine fashion in
ngny inatancea. “The "~ hgpk does rqfer to the FBI in a

guorable way in certain lnstancea. In this regard
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it- states on_pagde 183 in connectwon wzth the Bureau 8
s7 contact “In EREé United Jtates

efforts to identify Fu Fuch:
that, "The FBI did o tremendous Joy~ qf'narrowzng ,
" down the,ﬁzeld E suspecta..

Attached is _the memorandunm dat ed December 14,
1951, concerning Pilat's._ delivery to. the. Bureau of the, .
proposed chapters. A1so attached is the memorandum da ted
December 20, 1951, analyzing and reviewing: the submitted

materiale.

- ACTION: - - --—- - ..o oL

The foregoing is for your information.
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